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PART I

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (this Report), irdihg the exhibits hereto and the information ipawated by reference herein, contains
“forward-looking statements” within the meaningSQction 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as ameen(he Securities Act), and Section
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aeétfthe Exchange Act), and such forward-lookirgeshents involve risks and
uncertainties. Except for historical informationatters discussed below, including statements dotwte volume, sales, costs, cost savings,
earnings, cash flows, plans, objectives, expectatigrowth or profitability, are forward-lookingasements based on management’s estimates,
assumptions and projections. Words such as “Witiguld,” “may,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “targets;goals,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,”
“believes,” “seeks,” “estimates” and variationssarch words, and similar expressions, are intendédentify such forwardeoking statement:
These forward-looking statements are only predistigubject to risks and uncertainties, and acasailts could differ materially from those
discussed below. Important factors that could affecformance and cause results to differ matgrfedim management’s expectations are
described in the sections entitled “Risk Factoral 8Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FinahCiondition and Results of Operations”
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscalay ended June 30, 2012, as updated from timentiti the Company’s Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) filings.

The Company’s forward-looking statements in thip&eare based on management’s current views aurgions regarding future events
and speak only as of their dates. The Company taldes no obligation to publicly update or revisg forward-looking statements, whether as
a result of new information, future events or otvise, except as required by the federal secullidiss.

In this Report, unless the context requires othegwtihe terms “the Company” and “Clorox” refer teeTClorox Company and its subsidiaries.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview of Business

The Clorox Company is a leading manufacturer antketar of consumer and professional products wpreximately 8,400 employees
worldwide and fiscal year 2012 net sales of $5ltobi Clorox sells its products primarily througiass merchandisers, grocery stores, other
retail outlets, distributors and medical supplyyiders. Clorox markets some of consumeng'st trusted and recognized brand names, incl
its namesake bleach and cleaning products, Clogaithcare™, HealthLinR , Aplicare® and Dispatcl? products, Green Work&naturally
derived home care products, Pine-8aleaners, Poeft home care products, Fresh Stgat litter, Glad® bags, wraps and containers,
Kingsford® charcoal, Hidden Valle§ and K C Masterpiec® dressings and sauces, Bftavater-filtration products, and Burt's BeBsind giid
® natural personal care products. The Company matwéscproducts in more than two dozen countriesnaaikets them in more than 100
countries. The Company was founded in OaklandfCali1913 and is incorporated in Delaware.

The Company'’s strategy is focused on creating $iodder value by investing in new and existing salesnnels and countries with profitable
growth potential and attractive categories, paldidy those categories aligned with global consumegatrends in the areas of health and
wellness, sustainability and affordability, and ealing to a multicultural marketplace. The Compasgs economic profit as the key financial
metric in its decisions to drive enhanced perforoeamake portfolio choices and determine resoutoeaions. Economic profit represents
profit generated over and above the cost of cap#atl by the business to generate that profit.

In fiscal year 2012, the Company celebrated nunmsesoiecesses. The Company expanded its productlmitirough innovation and bolt-on
acquisitions, delivering a record level of new prow, including the giifl line of natural personal care products under the'8Bees® brand,
the expansion of the on-the-go Bit&®ottle line, the Liquid-PlumP Double Impact snake + gel system, Clofohigh-efficiency bleach gel
and new flavors of Hidden Valléydressings. The Company also acquired HealthLinkApiitare, Inc., leading providers of infection ¢an
products that increase the Company’s exposuresterfgrowing categories and expand the breadtidapth of the Company’s health care
portfolio, as well as Soy Vd§ Enterprises, Inc., which makes Asian marinadesdzessings. The Company also transformed its domesti
bleach production practices to set the stage $arptoming launch and phased roll-out of Cld?@Xoncentrated Reguldleach, which enabl
better product performance and a reduction in th@ny’s costs and environmental footprint. In 8ddj the Company opened a new facility
located in Pleasanton, Calif., which will house @@mpany’s research and development group, asasether administrative and operational
support personnel. The new facility features stditthe-art labs and open work spaces to encounagiity, collaboration and innovation.
Finally, the Company continued to make progresmplementing its upgraded enterprise resource gnfiERP) system in Latin America,
which replaces legacy systems, and is expectemidarsline operations and enable future growth.ifformation on recent business
developments, refer to the information set fortdemthe caption “Executive Overview - Fiscal Ye@02 Summary” in “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations,” on page 1 of Exhibit 99%telo, incorporated herein by reference.

Financial Information About Operating Segments andPrincipal Products

The Company operates through strategic business tinait are aggregated into four reportable segsn@haning, Household, Lifestyle and
International. Beginning in the fourth quarter istchl year 2012, natural personal care financgllts outside the U.S. are being reported in the
International segment rather than in the Lifespdgment because management of the Internationalesggow has primary oversight of the
natural personal care financial results outsiddtt& All periods presented have been recast teatethis change. The four reportable segm
consist of the following:

e Cleaningconsists of laundry, home care and professionalyms marketed and sold in the United States. Rteduithin this segment
include laundry additives, including bleach proguaender the Cloro® brand and Clorox & stain fighter and color booster; home care
products, primarily under the Clor8k Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr® , Pine-Sof®, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; naturally derived
home care products under the Green W8rksand; and professional cleaning and disinfectirmgipcts under the Clord¥, Dispatch®,
Aplicare®, HealthLink® and Clorox Healthcare™ brands.




e Householcconsists of charcoal, cat litter and plastic bagaps and container products marketed and soltkitunited States. Produc
within this segment include plastic bags, wraps eomtainers under the Gl&tbrand; cat litter products, under the Fresh Stefcoop
Away ® and Ever Cleaff brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsfamdd Match Ligh® brands.

o Lifestyleconsists of food products, watiitration systems and filters, and natural perd@aae products marketed and sold in the Ui
States. Products within this segment include dngssand sauces, primarily under the Hidden ValleK C Masterpiec® and Soy Vay
® prands; water-filtration systems and filters uniter Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuhiés Bees® and giid
®prands.

¢ Internationalconsists of products sold outside the United Statetiding laundry, home care, water filtratiohaccoal and cat litter
products, dressings and sauces, plastic bags, wrapsontainers and natural personal care prodoritsarily under the Cloro® ,
Javex® , Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett® , Mistolin ®, Lestoil®, Bon Bril®, Nevex® , Brita®, Green
Works®, Pine-Sol®, Agua Jan€& , Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Steff , Scoop Away? , Ever Clear? , K C Masterpiec€ , Hidden
Valley ® and Burt's Bee§ brands.

The Company has three product lines that have ateddor 10% or more of consolidated net salesndueiach of the past three fiscal years. In
fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectivelgssal liquid bleach represented approximately 1848 and 13% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales, approximately 26%, 27%288% of net sales in the Cleaning segment and appately 22%, 23% and 22% of net
sales in the International segment. In fiscal y@&rk2, 2011 and 2010, respectively, sales of thagls represented approximately 13%, 13%
and 12% of the Company’s consolidated net salgspapnately 35%, 34% and 31% of net sales in thadébold segment and approximately
10%, 11% and 10% of net sales in the Internatiesaghment. Sales of charcoal represented approxynktéb of the Company’s consolidated
net sales in each of the fiscal years 2012, 20812840 and approximately 35%, 34% and 36% of rlessa the Household segment,
respectively.

Information about the results of each of the Congfsareportable segments for the last three fisealry and total assets as of the end of the las
two fiscal years, reconciled to the consolidatesiiits, is set forth below. For additional infornoatj refer to the information set forth under the
caption “Segment Results from Continuing Operatiam§Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fio@h Condition and Results of
Operations,” on page 8 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Fiscal Total
Year Cleaning Household Lifestyle International Corporate Company
Net sales 201 $ 1692 $ 167¢ $ 901 $ 1,19¢ $ - $ 546¢
2011 1,61¢ 1,611 84¢ 1,152 - 5,231
201( 1,62¢ 1,663 83t 1,112 - 5,23¢

Earnings (losses) from continuing

operations before income taxes 201z 381 29¢ 26k 11¢ (272) 791
2011 35€ 27¢ 91 55 (217 562
201C 36¢ 29C 304 145 (300) 80¢%
Total assets 201z 94z 81¢ 887 1,21¢ 48¢ 4,35¢
2011 83¢ 84¢ 88¢€ 1,201 39C 4,162

Fiscal year 2011 earnings (losses) from continoipgrations before income taxes for the Lifestyle Brernational reportable segme
included a noncash goodwill impairment charge di4band $94, respectively, for the Burt's Bees bessin Fiscal year 2011 diluted net
earnings per share from continuing operations geduthe impact of $1.86 from this noncash goodwiflairment charge.

Fiscal years 2011 and 2010 net sales for the latemal segment included $34 and $29, respectitielt,was previously reported in the
Lifestyle segment. Fiscal years 2011 and 2010 egsnilosses) from continuing operations beforenmedaxes for the International segment
also included $92 and $1 of losses, respectivielit,were previously reported in the Lifestyle segtmi addition, total assets for fiscal year
2011 for the International segment included $2@é4 was previously reported in the Lifestyle segment
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Total assets for Corporate included $267 and $258sh and cash equivalents for fiscal years 2022811, respectively.
Principal Markets and Methods of Distribution

In the United States, most of the Company’s praglace nationally advertised and sold to mass madibers, warehouse clubs, and dollar,
military and other types of retail stores primatiyough a direct sales force, and to grocery starel grocery wholesalers primarily through a
combination of direct sales teams and a netwolltafers. Within the United States, the Companyssge8titutional, janitorial and foodervice
versions of many of its products through distribat@nd sells healthcare products through a déades force and medical supply providers.
Outside the United States, the Company sells ptedadhe retail trade through subsidiaries, liesss distributors and joint-venture
arrangements with local partners. Additionally, @@mpany sells many of its products through ontetailers and sells its natural personal
products directly to consumers online.

Financial Information about Foreign and Domestic Orations

For detailed financial information about the Comgarioreign and domestic operations, including sees and longjved assets by geograpt
area, see Note 20Segment Reportingf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeetgriming on page 62 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

The Company purchases raw materials from numeroagiliated domestic and international suppliesne of which are sole-source or
single-source suppliers. Interruptions in the d&lvof these materials could adversely impact tom@any. Key raw materials used by the
Company include resin, diesel, chlor-alkali, sodimypochlorite, high-strength bleach, corrugate agidcultural commaodities. Sufficient raw
materials were available during fiscal year 2012dmsts for many materials continued to increasi alatility and inflation. The Company
generally utilizes supply and forwapmi#chase contracts to help ensure availabilitytsid manage the volatility of the pricing of rawteréals
needed in its operations. However, the Companyiietheless highly exposed over the short termaogés in the prices of commodities used
as raw materials in the manufacturing of its prasiu€or further information regarding the impacthénges in commodity prices, see
“Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about k&rRisk” in “Management’s Discussion and Analysig-inancial Condition and Results of
Operations” on page 18 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto aRbK Factors — Volatility and increases in the @rid raw materials, energy, shipping and
transportation, and other necessary supplies gicesrcould harm the Company’s profits” in Iltem hérein.

Patents and Trademarks

Most of the Company’s brand name consumer produretprotected by registered trademarks. Its brantes and trademarks are highly
important to the Company'’s business, and the Cogpiyorously protects its trademarks from appamefiingements. Maintenance of brand
equity value is critical to the Company’s succds$se Company’s patent rights are also materialstbuisiness and are asserted, where
appropriate, against apparent infringements.

Seasonality

Most sales of the Company’s charcoal products oiectire first six months of each calendar year. @éderate seasonality trend also occurs in
the net sales of the Company’s Burt's BBemtural personal care products, with slightly mibian half of the annual net sales occurring du
the months of October through March. Short-termrdo@ings may be used to fund inventories of thoselpcts in the off-season.

Customers

Net sales to the Compe’s largest customer, Walmart Stores, Inc. andfftBates, were 26%, 27% and 27% for the fiscalngeanded 2012,
2011 and 2010, respectively, of consolidated nlessand occurred in each of the Compamnmgportable segments. No other customers exc
10% of consolidated net sales in any year. Durisgpf years 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company’ddirgest customers accounted for 44%,
44% and 45% of its net sales, respectively, anttitdargest customers accounted for 55% of itsalets for each of the three fiscal years.
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Competition

The markets for consumer products are highly coitipet Most of the Company’s products compete wveither nationally advertised brands
within each category and with “private label” bran@ompetition is encountered from similar andratitive products, some of which are
produced and marketed by major multinational oromal companies having financial resources grehsar those of the Company. Depending
on the product, the Company’s products competerodyet performance, brand recognition, price, valuether benefits to consumers. A
newly introduced consumer product (whether improsedewly developed) usually encounters intensepsdition requiring substantial
expenditures for advertising, sales promotion aadet merchandising support. If a product gains wores acceptance, it normally requires
continued advertising and promotional support amgibbing product improvement to maintain its relativarket position.

Research and Development

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2012, the Campbegan the process of relocating certain empbfrem its general office building in
Oakland, Calif. to a new facility located in Pleatea, Calif. Employees from its Technical and D@enter in Pleasanton, Calif. are also
expected to be relocated to the new facility byehd of fiscal year 2013. The new facility considtapproximately 343,000 square feet of
leased space and will include the Company’s primesgarch and development facility, utilizing stat¢he-art labs and open work spaces to
encourage creativity, collaboration and innovatitime Company also anticipates selling the previtechnical and Data Center in fiscal year
2013. In addition, the Company conducts researddanelopment activities in Kennesaw, Ga.; Cinciiprih.; Willowbrook, II.; Midland,

Mi.; Durham, NC; and Buenos Aires, Argentina.

The Company devotes significant resources andtadteto product development, process technologyamsumer insight research to develop
commercially viable consumer-preferred producthwinovative and distinctive features. The Compiacyrred expenses of $121 million,
$115 million, and $118 million in fiscal years 202011 and 2010, respectively, on direct reseattiities relating to the development of n
products and/or the maintenance and improvemeexisfing products. In addition, the Company alstais technologies from third parties
use in its products. Royalties relating to sucttetogies are reflected in the Company’s cost lefssd-or further information regarding the
Company'’s research and development costs, see dRésand development costs” in “Management’s Disicusand Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” on page 6>dfikit 99.1 hereto.

Environmental Matters

For information regarding noncapital expenditurdated to environmental matters, see the discus&ietow under “Risk Factors —
Environmental matters create potential liabilitgks” in Item 1.A. No material capital expenditurekating to environmental compliance are
presently anticipated.

Number of Persons Employed
As of June 30, 2012, the Company employed apprdaeim8&,400 people.
Available Information

The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quart&gports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on FeKra8d amendments to those
reports filed or furnished pursuant to Sectionsal8¢ 15(d) of the Exchange Act are available enGompany’s website, free of charge, as
soon as reasonably practicable after the repoetelactronically filed with or furnished to the SEThese reports are available at
TheCloroxCompany.com under Investors/Financial Repgp'SEC Filings. Information relating to corpaaovernance at Clorox, including
the Company’s Code of Conduct, the Clorox CompaogrB of Directors Governance Guidelines and Boanh@ittee charters, including
charters for the Management Development and ConaiensCommittee, the Audit Committee, the Financen@ittee and the Nominating
and Governance Committee, is available at TheCBomxpany.com under Corporate Responsibility/PerfoceCorporate Governance or
http://www.thecloroxcompany.com/corporate-respaitisifperformance/corporate-governance/ . The Conypaill provide any of the
foregoing information without charge upon writt@guest to Corporate Communications, The Clorox Gompl221 Broadway, Oakland, CA
94612-1888. The information contained on the Comijsanebsite is not included as a part of, or incogbed by reference into, this Report.
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ITEM 1.A. RISK FACTORS

The risks and uncertainties set forth below, as asbther factors described elsewhere in this Repan other filings by the Company with
the SEC, could adversely affect the Company’s lassinfinancial condition and results of operatigwditional risks and uncertainties that are
not currently known to the Company or that arequstently believed by the Company to be materiay mlao harm the Company’s business
operations and financial results.

Unfavorable worldwide, regional and local economiconditions and financial market volatility may negdively impact the Company’s
financial performance and liquidity.

Although the Company continues to devote significesources to support its brands, unfavorable @oanconditions may continue to
negatively affect consumer demand for the Compaprdducts. Consumers may reduce discretionary spgmidie to economic uncertainty or
unfavorable economic conditions, and this may tea@duced sales volumes or cause a shift in thepaay’s product mix from higher marg
to lower margin products. Consumers may increasehaises of lower-priced or non-branded productstiaa@ompany’s competitors may
increase levels of promotional activity for lowatged products as they seek to maintain sales vedutturing uncertain economic times.

In addition, global markets have continued to eigrere significant disruptions during fiscal yead2pand continuing volatility, particularly in
Venezuela and Argentina, could harm the Company&ntess. Although the Company currently generaggsficant cash flows from ongoing
operations and has access to global credit mattketagh its financing activities and existing ctddcilities to meet its current needs, if the
current credit conditions were to worsen, the Camypaight not be able to access credit markets voréble terms when needed, which could
adversely affect the Comparsyability to borrow. Financial market volatility dmnfavorable economic conditions may also adverstéct the
financial condition of the Company’s customers,@igos and other business partners. If customerahtial conditions are severely affected,
the Company may not be able to collect accountsivable, which could impact its results.

The Company faces intense competition in its market which could lead to reduced profitability.

The Company faces intense competition from consymr@tuct companies both in the United States aiitd international markets. Most of 1
Company’s products compete with other widely-adsed brands within each product category and wptivate label” brands and “generic”
nonbranded products of grocery chains and wholesalperatives in certain categories, which typjcatie sold at lower prices.

The Company'’s products generally compete on this lshproduct performance, brand recognition, pricgdue or other benefits to consumers.
Advertising, promotion, merchandising and packagiltsp have a significant impact on consumer puingadecisions, and the Company is
increasingly using digital media marketing and potional programs to reach consumers. A newly intoedl consumer product (whether
improved or newly developed) usually encountersrisé competition requiring substantial expenditéoeadvertising, sales promotion and
trade merchandising. If a product gains consumeg@ance, it normally requires continued advemispromotional support and product
improvements to maintain its relative market positilf the Company’s advertising, marketing andnpodonal programs, including its use of
digital media to reach consumers, are not effeaivedequate, the Company’s sales and volume mayected.

Some of the Company’s competitors are larger tharCtompany and have greater financial resourcesselbompetitors may be able to spend
more aggressively on advertising and promotiontisies, introduce competing products more quickhd respond more effectively to
changing business and economic conditions tha@timpany can. In addition, the Compasmgbmpetitors may attempt to gain market shai
offering products at prices at or below those tgfpycoffered by the Company. Competitive activitaynrequire the Company to increase its
spending on advertising and promotions and/or reguices, which could lead to reduced profits amkesely affect growth.
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Sales growth objectives may be difficult to achieyend price increases, market category declines arahanges to the Companyg product
and geographic mix may impact the Company’s finaneil results.

A large percentage of the Company’s revenues cdragsmature markets that are subject to high legetsompetition. During fiscal year
2012, approximately 79% of the Company’s net saies generated in U.S. markets. U.S. markets fanabg products are generally
characterized by high household penetration. Thag2my's ability to achieve sales growth will depemdits ability to drive growth through
innovation, investment in its established brands @mhanced merchandising and its ability to captumeket share from competitors. The
Company anticipates taking some price increasesads global portfolio in fiscal year 2013, whictay slow sales growth or create volume
declines in the short term as consumers adjusti¢e pcreases. If the Company is unable to ineeaarket share in existing product lines,
develop product improvements, undertake sales, etiagkand advertising initiatives that grow its guet categories, and develop, acquire or
successfully launch new products, it may not achievsales growth objectives. Even if the Comparsuccessful in increasing sales within its
product categories, a continuing or acceleratirgie in the overall markets for its products cobftve a negative impact on the Company’s
financial results.

In addition, changes to the mix of products the @any sells, as well as the mix of countries in \ahts products are sold, can adversely
impact the Company’s operating expenses, the anafust’enue and the timing of revenue recognitignich could cause its profitability to
suffer. The Company’s outlook assumes a certainrnaeland product mix of sales, and if actual resudty from this projected volume and
product mix of sales, the Company’s operationsrasdlts could be negatively affected.

Volatility and increases in the price of raw materals, energy, shipping and transportation, and othenecessary supplies or services
could harm the Company’s profits.

Volatility and increases in the price of raw madésj including resin, chlor-alkali, sodium hypodfide, high-strength bleach, linerboard,
soybean oil, solvent, natural oils, corrugate atiochemicals and agricultural commaodities, oreéases in the cost of energy, transportation
and other necessary services may harm the Compprofiss and operating results. The Company ardigip continued commodity and other
price increases in fiscal year 2013 and if sucheiases occur or exceed the Company’s estimatethar@@ompany is not able to increase the
prices of its products or achieve cost savingdfeebsuch price increases, its profits and opegatésults will be harmed. In addition, if the
Company increases the prices of its products ipomese to increases in the cost of commodities trmdommodity costs decline, the Company
may not be able to sustain its price increases tiwexr. Also, competitors may not adjust their psicg customers may decide not to pay the
higher prices, which could lead to sales declimeklass of market share. Sustained price increasgdead to declines in volume, and while
the Company seeks to project tradeoffs betweem jmizreases and volume, its projections may natrately predict the volume impact of
price increases, which could adversely affectiftarfcial condition and results of operations. kotter information regarding the impact of
changes in commodity prices, see “Quantitative @uédlitative Disclosures about Market Risk” in “Mamanent’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” age 18 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

To reduce the price volatility associated with eiptited commodity purchases, the Company usesatieévinstruments, including commodity
futures and swaps. The extent of the Company’vdtive position at any given time depends on then@any’s assessment of the markets for
these commaodities, the price volatility in the netekand the cost of the derivative instruments. Mafrthe commodities used by the Company
in its products do not have actively traded deiagainstruments. If the Company does not or is Imabtake a derivative position and costs
subsequently increase, or if it institutes a positind costs subsequently decrease, the Comparstsmay be greater than anticipated or
higher than its competitors’ costs and financiautes could be adversely affected.
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Profitability could suffer if the Company is unableto generate anticipated cost savings and efficieies, or efficiently manage supply
chain and manufacturing processes.

The Company continues to implement plans to impits/eompetitive position by achieving aggressimauwal cost-savings targets, and it
expects ongoing cost savings from its continuoyz@vement activities. The Company anticipates tlvesginuing cost savings will result

from reducing material costs and manufacturingficiehcies and realizing productivity gains, dibtrtion efficiencies and overhead reductions
in each of its business segments. If the Compangatssuccessfully implement its cost-savings ptanthe cost of making these cost-savings
changes increases, it may not realize all antiegbaenefits. Any negative impact these plans havi® Company’s relationships with
employees or customers or any failure to genehstanticipated efficiencies and savings could azblgraffect its financial results.

The Company'’s success and profitability also depenthe efficient manufacture and production ofduets. Historically, the Company has
undertaken restructuring programs and incurreduetstring charges, and expects to continue touetstre its operations as necessary to
improve operational efficiency. Gaining additioe#ficiencies may become increasingly difficult otiene and any failure to successfully
execute such changes, or any increase in the ttstse changes, may result in supply chain inption, which may negatively impact prod
volume and margins.

The Company is subject to risks related to its intenational operations, including exposure to foreigrexchange rate risk.
The Company faces and will continue to face sulbistianisks associated with having foreign operagiancluding:

e economic or political instability in its internatial markets, particularly in Venezuela and Argeatin

o difficulty in obtaining nonlocal currency (e.g.,&l.dollars) to pay for the raw materials needesh@émufacture the Company’s products
and contract-manufactured products, particularlyémezuela and Argentina;

e restrictions on or costs relating to the repawiatf foreign profits to the United States, inchglpossible taxes or withholding
obligations on any repatriations; and

e the imposition of tariffs, trade restrictions, gricontrols or other governmental actions generatinggative impact on its business,
particularly in Venezuela and Argentina.

These risks could have a significant impact onGbenpany’s ability to commercialize its productsaboompetitive basis in international
markets and may have a material adverse effedsarsults of operations or financial position. Tempany’s small sales volume in some
countries, relative to some multinational and lazahpetitors, could exacerbate such risks.

In addition, the Company is exposed to foreignency exchange rate risk with respect to its salesits, assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Although@oenpany uses instruments to hedge certain foigrency risks, these hedges only offset a
small portion of the Company’s exposure to foraigrrency fluctuations and its reported earnings begffected by changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Company’s international operations are alsgestilto risks relating to potential difficulties gtaffing and managing local operations,
import and export laws, raw material availabilityedit risk of local customers, suppliers and dstiors and potentially adverse tax
consequences.
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Inflation is another risk associated with the Compa international operations. For example, Ventzhas been designated for financial
reporting purposes as a highly inflationary econpamd Argentina could in the future be designatedueh. Gains and losses resulting fron
remeasurement of non-U.S. dollar monetary assetsiailities of subsidiaries operating in highhflationary economies are recorded in net
earnings. Venezuela’s designation as a highlyftioft@ry economy and the potential for further deaéibn of the local currency exchange rate
will continue to negatively affect the Company’'seaue, operating profit and net income in fiscalry2013 and beyond. In addition, there can
be no assurance that other countries in which grapgany operates will not also become highly infiatiry, that such countriestrrencies wil
not be devalued, or both, and that the Companyésaipns will not be negatively impacted as a te$udr further information regarding
Venezuela, see “Venezuela” in “Management’s Disiamsand Analysis of Financial Condition and Resoft©perations” on page 11 of
Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Government regulations could impose material costs.

Generally, the manufacture, packaging, labelingyaste, distribution and advertising of the Comparproducts and the conduct of its business
operations must all comply with extensive fedestdte and foreign laws and regulations. For exaniplihe United States, many of the
Company’s products are regulated by the Environaldriotection Agency, the Food and Drug Administraand the Consumer Product
Safety Commission, and the Company’s product cl@intsadvertising are regulated by the Federal T&aamission.

Most states have agencies that regulate in pataltblese federal agencies. In addition, the Coryipanternational operations are subject to
regulation in each of the foreign jurisdictionsahich it manufactures or distributes its produtftthe Company is found to be noncompliant
with applicable laws and regulations in these bepftreas, it could be subject to civil remediesluding fines, injunctions, recalls or asset
seizures, as well as potential criminal sanctiang, of which could have a material adverse effadt®business. Loss of or failure to obtain
necessary permits and registrations, particulaitly vespect to its charcoal business, could detgyrevent the Company from meeting current
product demand, introducing new products, buildieg facilities or acquiring new businesses andaadversely affect operating results. It is
possible that the federal government will increasggilation of the transportation, storage or useestfain chemicals to protect the environm
including as a result of evolving climate changmdards or increased regulation in other areasthatduch regulation could negatively img
the Company’s ability to obtain raw materials oulcbincrease costs. In addition, pending legistatiitiatives and adopted legislation, such as
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act cf@@nd the Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, in the aredseafthcare reform and other initiatives and legish in the area of taxation of domestic
and foreign profits, executive compensation angh@a@te governance, could also increase the Congpaogts. These risks may be increase
the Company’s recent acquisitions of HealthLink &pdicare, Inc., which manufacture products subjecdditional regulations.

The Company’s ability to conduct business, particudrly in international markets, may be affected by plitical, legal, tax and regulatory
risks, and government reviews, inquiries or investjations could harm the Company’s business.

The Company’s operations outside the United Sttesubject to risks relating to noompliance with legal and regulatory requirementthe
United States and in such foreign jurisdictionsditidnally, there is a risk of potentially highercidence of fraud or corruption in certain
foreign jurisdictions and related difficulties inamtaining effective internal controls. From tinoetime, the Company may conduct internal
investigations and compliance reviews to ensureitli&in compliance with applicable laws and riegions. Additionally, the Company could
be subject to inquiries or investigations by goweent and other regulatory bodies. Any determinatti@t the Company’s operations or
activities are not in compliance with U.S. lawgluding the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, or intgional laws and regulations, could expose
the Company to significant fines, penalties or oganctions that may harm the business and repatafithe Company.
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Acquisitions, new venture investments and divestites may not be successful, which could impact theoGpany’s results.

In connection with the Company’s strategy, the Camypexpects to seek to increase growth throughisitiqns. Not only is the identification
of good acquisition candidates difficult and conijpegt, but these transactions also involve numerks, including the ability to:

e successfully integrate acquired companies, prodagsiems or personnel into the Company’s exidtingjness, especially with respect
to businesses or operations that are outside dftiited States;

minimize any potential interruption to the ongolmgsiness of the Company or the acquired company;

successfully enter categories and markets in wiiefCompany may have limited or no prior experience

achieve expected synergies and obtain the desivaddial or strategic benefits from acquisitions;

retain key relationships with employees, customaastners and suppliers of acquired companies; and

maintain uniform standards, controls, procedurespticies throughout acquired companies.

Acquired companies or operations or newly-creatttwres may not be profitable or may not achielesdavels and profitability that justify
the investments made. Future acquisitions or veatoould also result in potentially dilutive issoas of equity securities, the incurrence of
debt, the assumption of contingent liabilities irdihg litigation, the increase in expenses relédeckrtain assets and increased operating
expenses, all of which could adversely affect thenBany’s results of operations and financial caaditFuture acquisitions of foreign
companies or new foreign ventures would increas®ng other things, the Company’s exposure to foreixchange rate risks. In addition, to
the extent that the economic benefits associatddamy of the Company’s acquisitions diminish ie thture, the Company may be required to
record impairment charges related to goodwill,rigile assets or other assets associated withageplhisitions, which could adversely affect
its operating results.

The Company may also divest certain assets, bissaes brands that do not meet the Company’s gicatdjectives or growth targets. With
respect to any divestiture, the Company may eneouifficulty finding potential acquirers or othdivestiture options on favorable terms. Any
divestiture could affect the profitability of theo@pany, either as a result of the gains or loseesioh sale of a business or brand, the loss of
the operating income resulting from such sale erctbsts or liabilities that are not assumed byattwuirer (i.e., stranded costs) that may
negatively impact profitability subsequent to aimyegdtiture. The Company may also be required togeize impairment charges as a result of
a divesture.

Any potential future acquisitions, new ventureslimestitures may divert the attention of managenaadt may divert resources from matters
that are core or critical to the business.

The Company may not successfully develop and intreete new products and line extensions.

The Company’s future performance and growth dependss innovation and ability to successfully deyeor license and introduce new
products and line extensions and product improvésndine Company cannot be certain that it will &sstully achieve its innovation goals.
The development and introduction of new produadgiire substantial and effective research, developmed marketing expenditures, which
the Company may be unable to recoup if the newumrisddo not gain widespread market acceptance.pieduct development and marketing
efforts, including efforts to enter markets or proticategories in which the Company has limited@prior experience, have inherent risks.
These risks include product development or laurethys, which could result in the Company not bdirgg to market, the failure of new
products and line extensions to achieve anticipktegls of market acceptance and the cost of fateduct introductions.

Dependence on key customers could adversely affélse Company’s business, financial condition and rests of operations.

A limited number of customers account for a largecpntage of the Company’s net sales. Net salggtGompany’s largest customer,
Walmart Stores, Inc. and its affiliates, were 26%6 and 27% for the fiscal years ended 2012, 20112810, respectively, of consolidated
sales and occurred in each of the Company'’s replersegments. No other customers exceeded 10%neblidated net sales in any of these
fiscal years. During fiscal years 2012, 2011 antiR®he Company’s five largest customers accoufued4%, 44% and 45% of its net sales,
respectively, and its ten largest customers aceaufar 55% of its net sales for each of these figears. The Company expects that a
significant portion of its revenues will continuetie derived from a small number of customers. Assalt, changes in the strategies of the
Company'’s largest customers, including a redudtidhe number of brands they carry or a shift aflsbpace to “private label” or competitors’
products, may harm the Company’s sales. Additign#is may reduce the ability of the Company timgpmew innovative products to
consumers.
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In addition, the Company’s business is based piiynapon individual sales orders, and the Compamjcially does not enter into long-term
contracts with its customers. Accordingly, thesstemers could reduce their purchasing levels aseeaying products from the Company at
any time and for any reason. If the Company do¢&fiiectively respond to the demands of its custsméey could decrease their purchases
from the Company, causing the Company’s sales asfitgpto decline. In recent years, the Companydess) increasing retailer consolidation
both in the United States and internationally. Tresd has resulted in the increased size andeinfle of large consolidated retailers, which
may demand lower pricing or special packaging grase other requirements on product suppliers. Thesmess demands may relate to
inventory practices, logistics or other aspectthefcustomer-supplier relationship. If the Compeegses doing business with a significant
customer or if sales of its products to a signiftcaustomer materially decrease due to customenitovy reductions or otherwise, the
Company'’s business, financial condition and reafligperations may be harmed.

Reliance on a limited base of suppliers may resuit disruptions to the Company’s business.

The Company relies on a limited number of suppliersertain commodities and raw material inputsjuding sole-source and single-source
suppliers for certain of its raw materials, packaggiproduct components, finished products and ateeessary supplies. If the Company is
unable to maintain supplier arrangements and ogighiips, or if it is unable to contract with suppdi at the quantity, quality and price levels
needed for its business, or if any of the Compakgissuppliers becomes insolvent or experiencesr dithancial distress, the Company could
experience disruptions in production and its finahesults could be adversely affected.

The Company’s financial results could suffer if theCompany is unable to implement its strategies of the Company'’s strategies do not
achieve the intended effects.

The Company may not be able to implement its grese including, among other things, new produsbiration, cost savings and penetration
of and growth in international markets. If the Camp is unable to implement its strategies in acaocé with its expectations, the Company
may not achieve its intended growth targets anfinéscial results could be adversely affected. /tiie Company believes that
implementation of its strategies will advance tlwrany’s business and financial results, therebeano assurance that this will be the case.

The Company’s success depends, in part, on its kpgrsonnel.

The Company’s success depends, in part, on itdyatgilretain its key personnel, including its extiee officers and senior management team.
The unexpected loss of one or more of the Compamysmployees could disrupt its business. The Gmyis success also depends, in part,
on its continuing ability to identify, hire, traand retain other highly qualified personnel. Coritjwet for these employees can be intense,
especially in the San Francisco Bay Area whereabimpany’s headquarters and largest research yeaikt located. The Company may not be
able to attract, assimilate or retain qualifiedspanel in the future, and its failure to do so doadversely affect its business.

Product liability claims and other legal proceeding could adversely affect the Company’s sales and eqating results.

The Company has in the past paid, and may be estjirirthe future to pay, for losses or injuriespamutedly caused by its products. Such cls
may be based on allegations that, among otherghthg Company’s products contain contaminantsjigeainadequate instructions regarding
their use or inadequate warnings concerning intienag with other substances, or damage properpemons. Product liability claims could
result in negative publicity that could harm then@many’s reputation, sales and operating resultaddition, if one of the Company’s products
is found to be defective, the Company could beireduto recall it, which could result in adversebficity and significant expenses. Although
the Company maintains general and product liabifisgrance coverage, potential product liabiligicls may exceed the amount of such
insurance coverage or certain product liabilityrammay be excluded under the terms of the policies
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In addition, the Company is, and may in the futbeeome, a party to litigation and other disputegydneral, claims made by or against the
Company in litigation, disputes or other proceedingn be expensive and time consuming to bringfand against and could result in
settlements, injunctions or damages that couldifsigntly affect its business or financial resuwtscondition. It is not possible to predict the
final resolution of the litigation, disputes or peedings with which the Company currently is or nmathe future become involved. The impact
of these matters on the Company’s business, redfutigerations and financial condition could be enal. See “Contingencies” in
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€ahdition and Results of Operations” on page 17Nwoid 12 —Other Contingencies and
Guarantee®f the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeegsrning on page 47 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto for &ddal information related to
one of these matters.

Harm to the Company'’s reputation or the reputationof one or more of its leading brands could have aadverse effect on the business.

Maintaining a strong reputation with consumerstauers and trade partners is critical to the sigcoéthe Companyg business. The Compe
devotes significant time and resources to progr@sgned to protect and preserve the Company’satipn and the reputation of its brands.
These programs include ethics and compliance, isasiéity, and product safety and quality initisgis. Despite these efforts, negative publicity
about the Company, including product safety or lsingoncerns, whether real or perceived, could pand the Company’s products could
face withdrawal, recall or other quality issuesclsevents, if they were to occur, could harm thenfany’s image and result in an adverse
effect on its business, as well as require reseu@eebuild its reputation.

Environmental matters create potential liability risks.

The Company must comply with various environmelaals and regulations in the jurisdictions in whitbperates, including those relating to
air emissions, water discharges, the handling @smbdal of solid and hazardous wastes, the renmeuiaf contamination associated with the
use and disposal of hazardous substances and nemegarding climate change. The Company has ieduand will continue to incur,
significant capital and operating expenditures atier costs in complying with environmental lawsl aegulations and in providing physical
security for its worldwide operations, and suchenditures reduce the cash flow available to the @om for other purposes.

The Company is currently involved in or has potntability with respect to the remediation of pasntamination in the operation of some of
its currently and formerly owned and leased faesit In addition, some of its present and formeilifaes have been or had been in operation
for many years and, over that time, some of thas#ities may have used substances or generatedispaised of wastes that are or may be
considered hazardous. It is possible that thoss,siis well as disposal sites owned by third mattievhom the Company has sent waste, m
the future be identified and become the subjecewfediation. It is possible that the Company cdiddome subject to additional environmel
liabilities in the future that could result in a tedal adverse effect on its results of operationBnancial condition.
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The Company had a recorded liability of $14 millemd $15 million at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respagf for its share of aggregate future
remediation costs related to certain environmentters, including response actions at variougtimes. One matter in Dickinson County,
Michigan, for which the Company is jointly and seal§y liable, accounts for a substantial majorifitiee recorded liability at both June 30,
2012 and 2011. The Company has agreed to be fab2t.3% of the aggregate remediation and assatiatsts for this matter pursuant to a
cost-sharing arrangement with a third party. With assistance of environmental consultants, thep@agnmaintains an undiscounted liability
representing its current best estimate of its shhtlee capital expenditures, maintenance and athsts that may be incurred over an estimated
30-year remediation period. Currently, the Compearynot accurately predict the timing of future pawts that may be made under this
obligation. In addition, the Comparsyéstimated loss exposure is sensitive to a vanfetycertain factors, including the efficacy ofrrediatior
efforts, changes in remediation requirements aaduture availability of alternative clean-up teologies. Although it is possible that the
Company’s exposure may exceed the amount recoatigcamount of such additional exposures, or rafiggmosures, is not estimable at this
time.

The Company also handles and/or transports hazesidistances, including but not limited to chloretesome of its international plant sites.
A release of such chemicals, whether in transittdhe Company’s facilities, due to accident oirdentional act, could result in substantial
liability.

Failure to maximize, successfully assert or succdslly defend the Company’s intellectual property rights could impact its
competitiveness.

The Company relies on intellectual property rigieised on trademark, trade secret, patent and gbpyaiws to protect its brands and its
products and the packaging for those products.Gdrapany cannot be certain that these intellectragdgaty rights will be maximized or that
they can be successfully asserted. There is ah&khe Company will not be able to obtain andgmtrits own intellectual property rights or,
where appropriate, license intellectual propemgits necessary to support new product introductibhe Company cannot be certain that these
rights, if obtained, will not later be invalidatedicumvented or challenged, and the Company cimglar significant costs in connection with
legal actions to assert its intellectual propeigits or to defend those rights from assertionisiedlidity. In addition, even if such rights are
obtained in the United States, the laws of somé@e@bther countries in which the Company’s prodactsor may be sold do not protect
intellectual property rights to the same extenthaslaws of the United States. If other partiesifigie the Company'intellectual property right
they may dilute the value of the Company’s bramdkié marketplace, which could diminish the vaheg tonsumers associate with the
Company’s brands and harm its sales. The failupettect or successfully assert its intellectualperty rights could make the Company less
competitive and could have a material adverse effiedts business, operating results and finarogabdition.

If the Company is found to have infringed the intelectual property rights of others or cannot obtainnecessary intellectual property
rights from others, its competitiveness could be mgatively impacted.

One of the Company’s strategies is to improveritglpcts by licensing third-party ideas and techgiae in a process referred to as “open
innovation.”If the Company is found to have violated the traddmtrade secret, copyright, patent or other liettlial property rights of othel
directly or indirectly, through the use of suchrdlparty ideas or technologies arising from itsropeovation projects, such a finding could
result in the need to cease use of a trademade wecret, copyrighted work or patented inventiothe Company’s business and the obligation
to pay a substantial amount for past infringemirtiould also be necessary to pay a substantialiatrio the future for rights if holders are
willing to permit the Company to continue to uselsintellectual property rights. Either having &ase use or pay such amounts could make
the Company less competitive and could have a imhtaiverse impact on its business, operating tesuld financial condition.
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The Company'’s substantial indebtedness could advesly affect its operations and financial results anghrevent the Company from
fulfilling its obligations, and the Company may inar substantially more debt in the future, which codd exacerbate these risks.

The Company has a significant amount of indebtezin®s of June 30, 2012, the Company had $2.7 bitiodebt, including $850 million of
senior unsecured notes that mature in fiscal yeaB2The Company’s substantial indebtedness caud mportant consequences. For
example, it could:

e make it more difficult for the Company to satisfy cash obligations;

¢ limit the Company’s ability to fund potential acsitions;

e require the Company to dedicate a substantialgrodf its cash flow from operations to paymentstsindebtedness, which would
reduce the availability of its cash flow to fundnkimg capital requirements, capital expenditured atmer general corporate purposes;

o limit the Company’s flexibility in planning for, aeacting to, general adverse economic conditiorthanges in its business and the
industry in which it operates;

e place the Company at a competitive disadvantagepaced to its competitors that have less debt; and

e limit, along with the financial and other restniaicovenants in the Company’s indebtedness, amitweg things, its ability to borrow
additional funds. Failure to comply with these amaets could result in an event of default thanof cured or waived, could have a
significant adverse effect on the Company.

In addition, the Company may incur substantial ioldal indebtedness in the future to fund acquisii to repurchase shares or to fund other
activities for general business purposes, subgecompliance with the Company’s existing restrietdebt covenants. As of June 30, 2012, the
Company could add approximately $1.1 billion inreraental debt and remain in compliance with retsiecdebt covenants, although there is
no assurance that the actual amount that the Compay be able to borrow in the future will equastamount. If new debt is added to the
current debt levels, the related risks that the @amy now faces could intensify. In addition, thetaaf incurring additional debt could increase
due to possible downgrades in the Company’s cratlitg. Any decision regarding the Company’s futloerowings will be based on the facts
and circumstances existing at the time, includimg@ompanys credit rating. If the Company were to borrow ti@ximum amount available

it, its credit rating could be downgraded.

The Company could be adversely affected if its crédratings were to fall below investment grade.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagipaver-the-counter derivative instruments canfaiovisions that require the
Company'’s credit ratings, as assigned by Standapd&’s and Moody’s to the Company and its courarigs, to remain at a level equal to or
better than the minimum of an investment gradeicrating. If the Company’s credit rating were @&l fbelow investment grade, the
counterparties to the derivative instruments inliagility positions could request full collateradition. As of June 30, 2012, the Company and
each of its counterparties maintained investmeatigratings with both Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s

The Company may not have sufficient cash to servidts indebtedness and pay cash dividends.

The Company'’s ability to repay and refinance itdelbtedness, particularly the $850 million of semiosecured notes that mature in fiscal year
2013, and to fund capital expenditures depends®@iCbmpany’s cash flow. In addition, the Compamgity to pay cash dividends depends
on cash flow and net earnings (as defined by Delaveav). The Company’s cash flow and net earnimgéen subject to general economic,
financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory amther factors beyond the Company’s control, argh$actors may limit the Company’s ability
to repay indebtedness, declare and pay cash dilsdemd repatriate foreign earnings at an effectdgs.

The facilities of the Company and its suppliers arsubject to disruption by events beyond the Company control.

Operations at the facilities of the Company anditgpliers and retail customers are subject taugigyn for a variety of reasons, including

work stoppages, demonstrations, disease outbreglendemics, acts of war, terrorism, fire, earttkgsaflooding or other natural disasters.
The Company'’s corporate headquarters, TechnicaData Center and new facility in Pleasanton, Calié located near major earthquake fault
lines in California. If a major disruption weredocur, it could result in harm to people or theunatenvironment, temporary loss of access to
critical data, delays in shipments of productsustomers or suspension of operations.
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The Company'’s continued growth and expansion and greasing reliance on third-party service providerscould adversely affect its
internal control over financial reporting, which could harm its business and financial results.

Clorox management is responsible for establishimjraaintaining adequate internal control over fgiahreporting. Internal control over
financial reporting is a process to provide reabtsassurance regarding the reliability of finahoégorting for external purposes in accord:
with accounting principles generally accepted m thmited States. Because of its inherent limitatiomternal control over financial reporting is
not intended to provide absolute assurance thasstaement of the Company’s financial statememtglavbe prevented or detected. The
Company’s continuing growth and expansion in doinestd globally dispersed markets will place siguift additional pressure on the
Company’s system of internal control over financegorting. Moreover, the Company increasingly e@gathe services of third parties to
assist with business operations and financial tegpprocesses, which inserts additional monitonbtigations and risk into the system of
internal control. Any failure to maintain an efferet system of internal control over financial rejirag could limit the Company’s ability to
report its financial results accurately and omzety basis or to detect and prevent fraud.

A failure of key information technology systems cold adversely impact the Company’s ability to condutbusiness.

The Company relies extensively on information tedbgy systems, some of which are managed by thartiyservice providers, in order to
conduct its business. These systems include, butarlimited to, programs and processes relatngpmmunicating within the Company and
with other parties, ordering and managing matefials suppliers, converting materials to finishedqucts, shipping products to customers,
processing transactions, summarizing and reporénglts of operations, complying with regulatosgdl or tax requirements, and other
processes involved in managing the business. Thep@oy has made significant progress with its imgletation of enterprise-wide upgrades
to its hardware, software and operating systenstydiing its ERP system in Latin America, which eq#s legacy systems, and is expected to
streamline operations and enable future growtthdfCompany’s existing and/or future technologytesys and processes do not adequately
support the future growth of the Company’s busingss Company’s business may be adversely impastdtbugh the Company has network
security measures in place, the systems may benmallte to computer viruses, security breachesp#ret similar disruptions from
unauthorized users. While the Company has busow#fmuity plans in place, if the systems are daedagy cease to function properly due to
any number of causes, including catastrophic ey@oiser outages, security breaches or other similants, and if the business continuity
plans do not effectively resolve such issues dmaly basis, the Company may suffer interruptionthie ability to manage or conduct busin
which may adversely impact the Company’s business.

The Company'’s judgments regarding the accounting fotax positions and the resolution of tax disputesnay impact the Company’s
earnings and cash flow.

Significant judgment is required in determining empany’s effective tax rate and in evaluatingatspositions. The Company provides for
uncertain tax positions when such tax positionsatomeet the recognition thresholds or measuregréstia prescribed by applicable
accounting standards. Fluctuations in federalestatal and foreign taxes or a change to uncetéipositions, including related interest and
penalties, may impact the Company'’s effective tag and the Comparg/financial results. When particular tax matteisegra number of yee
may elapse before such matters are audited antyfieaolved. Unfavorable resolution of any tax teatould increase the effective tax rate.
Any resolution of a tax issue may require the Usgash in the year of resolution. For additiondbrmation, refer to the information set forth
Note 18- Income Taxesf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeatgriming on page 55 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

The estimates and assumptions on which the Comparsyfinancial statement projections are based may px@ to be inaccurate, which
may cause its actual results to materially differfom such projections, which may adversely affect th Company’s stock price.

The Company’s financial statement projections agetident on certain estimates and assumptionsde@atamong other things, category
growth, commodity prices, cost savings, foreignmexme rates, liabilities, goodwill, market sharejgections, and the Company’s ability to
generate sufficient cash flow to reinvest in itésdrg business, fund internal growth, repurchésstiares, make acquisitions, pay dividends
and meet debt obligations. While the Company’semitpns are based on historical experience andadous other assumptions that the
Company believes to be reasonable under the citamoess and at the time they are made, the Compaantdal results may differ materially
from its financial outlook. Any material variatidietween the Company’s projections and its actigllte may adversely affect its stock price.
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There can be no guarantee that the Company will caimue to declare dividends or repurchase its stock.

Although the Company has historically declared tergr cash dividends on its common stock and has laeithorized to repurchase its shares
subject to certain limitations under a share refpase program, any determinations to continue ttadecash dividends on its common stoc

to repurchase its common stock will be based pilgnapon the Company financial condition, results of operations andibess requiremen
the price of its common stock in the case of thpeirehase program, and the board of directors’ nairig determination that the repurchase
program and the declaration of dividends are inbhet interests of the Company’s stockholders amdhacompliance with all laws and
agreements applicable to the repurchase and dividesgrams. In the event the Company does not iealguarterly dividend or discontinues
its share repurchases, the Company'’s stock prigkel ¢e adversely affected.

The Company’s business could be negatively affected a result of an unsolicited takeover proposal ax proxy contest.

During fiscal years 2012 and 2011, the Companythvasarget of an unsolicited takeover proposal feoshareholder activist, which resulte:
significant costs to the Company. If such a propaggie to be made again, the Company would ingmiicant costs, which would have an
adverse effect on the Company’s financial resuttaddition, such a proposal may disrupt the Comjsamperations and divert the attention of
the Company’s management and employees. In addéimnperceived uncertainties as to the Comparnyisé direction resulting from such a
situation could result in the loss of potentialibess opportunities, and may make it more diffitalattract and retain qualified personnel and
business partners, which could adversely affecCiimpany’s business.
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ITEM 1.B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Production and Distribution Facilities

The Company owns or leases and operates 24 mamurfecfacilities in North America and owns and aes 15 manufacturing facilities
outside North America. The Company also leasesegjonal distribution centers in North America aseveral other warehouse facilities.
Management believes the Company’s production astdilolition facilities, together with additional fities owned or leased and operated by
various unaffiliated finished product suppliers afigtribution center service providers that sehee€ompany, are adequate to support the
business efficiently and that the Company’s pragernd equipment have generally been well maiethithe Company is continually
performing a supply chain efficiency analysis, whinay lead to further closures of domestic andiratonal manufacturing facilities and the
redistribution of production between its remainfagilities and contract manufacturers to optimizaikability and capacity and seek to reduce
operating costs.

Offices and Research and Development Facilities

The Company owns its general office building lodateOakland, Calif., its Technical and Data Cefteated in Pleasanton, Calif. and its
research and development facility at its plant ireBos Aires, Argentina. The Company anticipatdingethe Technical and Data Center in
fiscal year 2013. The Company leases a new fadidigited in Pleasanton, Calif., which will house @ompany’s research and development
group, as well as other administrative and opemnatisupport personnel. The new facility featurasesof-the-art labs and open work spaces to
encourage creativity, collaboration and innovatibime relocation of personnel to the new facilityrfrthe Company’s general office and from
the previous Technical and Data Center is expeoctbé completed in fiscal year 2013.

The Company also conducts research and developntvities and engineering research in leasedifi@silin Willowbrook, 1l.; Cincinnati,
Oh.; Midland, Mi.; Durham, NC.; and Kennesaw, Gaaked sales offices and other facilities are lacate& number of other locations. The
Company has outsourced a significant portion aohitsrmation technology activities to Hewlett-Paokaincluding its data centers, which are
primarily located in Alpharetta, Ga.

Encumbrances
None of the Compar's owned facilities are encumbered to secure defeddy the Company.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is subject to various lawsuits andndaielating to issues such as contract disputesglupt liability, patents and trademarks,
advertising, employee and other matters. Althounghrésults of claims and litigation cannot be presdi with certainty, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theattars, to the extent not previously provided fodisclosed in the Company’s consolidated
financial statements in Exhibit 99.1 hereto , widt have a material adverse effect, individuallynothe aggregate, on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The names, ages, year first elected and currégg tf each of the executive officers of the Conypas of July 31, 2012, are set forth below:

Year Firs
Elected
Executive
Name Age Officer Title

Donald R. Knauss 61 2006 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Lawrence S. Peiros 57 1999 Executive Vice PresidedtChief Operating Officer
Stephen M. Robb 47 2011 Senior Vice President — Chief Financial Officer
Frank A. Tataseo 57 2004 Executive Vice Presidedtrategy & Growth and Professional Prod
Jacqueline P. Kane 60 2004 Senior Vice President — Human Resources & Corpdkttars
Laura Stein 50 2005 Senior Vice President — General Counsel
Thomas P. Britanik 54 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Marketing Officer
Wayne L. Delker 58 2009 Senior Vice President -e€linovation Officer
Benno Dorer 48 2009 Senior Vice President — Cleaning Division & Canada
James Foster 50 2009 Senior Vice President — @Ghagfuct Supply Officer
Grant J. LaMontagne 56 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Customer Officer
George Roeth 51 2009 Senior Vice President — General Manager, Spedzitision
Michael J. Costello 46 2011 Vice President — General Manager, International

There is no family relationship between any ofdabeve-named persons, or between any of such peasorany of the directors of the
Company. See Item 10 of Part Ill of this Reportddditional information.

Donald R. Knauss was elected chairman and chiefugixe officer of the Company in October 2006. Hesvexecutive vice president of The
Coca-Cola Company and president and chief operafiinger for Coca-Cola North America from Febru@®04 until August 2006.

Lawrence S. Peiros was elected executive vicegeasiand chief operating officer effective MarciL20From January 2007 through February
2011, he served as executive vice president ared cpherating officer — North America. From Janua®@9 toJanuary 2007, he served as gr
vice president — household.

Stephen M. Robb was elected senior vice presidehtef financial officer effective November 201Xok January 2011 until November 2011,
he served as vice president — g lobal f inancesétieed as vice president — financial planning &ysia from October 2004 to January 2011.

Frank A. Tataseo was elected executive vice prasidstrategy & growth and professional productsative January 2009. From February
2007 to December 2008, he served as executivepv@sdent -functional operations. From July 2004 through Jap@807, he served as grc
vice president — functional operations.

Jacqueline P. Kane was elected senior vice prestdeuoman resources & corporate affairs effectareudry 2005. She joined the Company as
vice president — human resources in March 2004na®elected senior vice president — human resoucigy 2004.

Laura Stein was elected senior vice president emgéicounsel effective January 2005. She also dexsesecretary from September 2005
through May 2007.

Thomas P. Britanik was elected senior vice presidarhief marketing officer effective June 2009. pteviously held the position of vice
president — marketing from February 2008 to May®2@®rom July 2005 through January 2008, he sersedca president — general manager,
U.S. auto-care and Brifa.
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Wayne L. Delker was elected senior vice presidesttief innovation officer effective June 2009. ld&npd the Company in August 1999 as
vice president — global research & developmentsamded in that position through May 2009.

Benno Dorer was elected senior vice presidentanahg division and Canada effective March 2011skied as senior vice president —
general manager, cleaning division from June 200@drch 2011. From October 2007 through May 20@%héld the title of vice president —
general manager, cleaning division. He previouslyl lthe position of vice presidengeneral manager, household division from March 20
October 2007. He joined the Company in January 2808ce president — general manager, Glacbducts and served in that position to
March 2007.

James Foster was elected senior vice presideriefprioduct supply officer effective June 2009. dfardpril 2009 to May 2009, he served as
vice president — product supply. From October 200&pril 2009, he served as vice president — mastufing. He held the position of vice
president — product supply, specialty products gsduom July 2004 through September 2007.

Grant J. LaMontagne was elected senior vice prasidehief customer officer effective June 200@r&July 2004 to May 2009, he served as
vice president — sales.

George Roeth was elected senior vice presidenhergemanager, specialty division effective Jun@2M™e held the title of vice president —
general manager, specialty division from Febru@§72through May 2009. From April 2004 to Februa®p?, he served as vice president —
general manager, litter, food & charcoal.

Michael J. Costello was elected vice presidentreg manager, international, effective March 2(44 held the title of vice president —
general manager, Latin America and Europe, from 2009 to March 2011, and vice president — germaealager, Latin America, from June
2008 through June 2009. From November 2005 thrdligg 2008 , he served as vice president — internatimarketing.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

The Company’s common stock is listed on the NewkY3tock Exchange. The high and low sales priceseguior the New York Stock
Exchange-Composite Transactions Report for eactterhaperiod during the past two fiscal years appa Note 21 Unaudited Quarterly
Data of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemewitich appears on page 65 of Exhibit 99.1 heretmriporated herein by reference.

Holders

The number of record holders of the Company’s comstock as of July 31, 2012, was 12,566 basedfomiation provided by the
Company'’s transfer agent.

Dividends

The amount of quarterly dividends declared witlpees to the Company’s common stock during the pesfiiscal years appears in Note 21 —
Unaudited Quarterly Dataf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememitich appears on page 65 of Exhibit 99.1 heretmriporated
herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

See Part lll, Item 12 hereof.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table sets out the purchases of the@anys securities by the Company and any affiliated pasers within the meaning of R
10b-18(a)(3) (17 CFR 240.10b-18(a)(3)) during thharth quarter of fiscal year 2012.

[a] [b] [c] [d]

Total Number of

Shares Purchased ¢ Approximate Dollar Value

Total Number of Part of of Shares that May Yet

Shares Average Price Paic Publicly Announced Be Purchased Under the

Period Purchased(1) per Share Plans or Programs Plans or Programs(2)

April 1 to 30, 2012 - % = - % 821,030,11
May 1 to 31, 2012 990,84( $ 68.31 - $ 821,030,111
June 1 to 30, 2012 10 $ 71.82 - % 821,030,11
Total 990,85¢ g 68.31 - % 821,030,11

(1) Of the shares purchased in May 2012, 989,739 shaesacquired pursuant to the Company’s shareachpse program to offset the
potential impact of share dilution related to sHaased awards. The remaining 1,101 shares purciaséaly 2012 and the 10 shares
purchased in June 2012 relate to the surrendé@et€bmpany of shares of common stock to satisfyl@map tax withholding obligatior
in connection with the vesting of restricted stc

(2) Asof June 30, 2012, all of the $750,000,000 sheparchase program approved by the board of directo May 18, 2011, remain
available for repurchase, and $71,030,117 of tf®$00,000 share repurchase program approved tyotre of directors on May 13,
2008, remained available for repurchase. On Sememhl 999, the Company announced a share reperphagram to reduce or
eliminate dilution upon the issuance of sharesyamsto the Company’s stock compensation plans.pfbgram initiated in 1999 has no
specified cap and, therefore, is not included inom [d] above. On November 15, 2005, the boardirefctors approved the extensior
the 1999 program to reduce or eliminate dilutiocamnection with issuances of common stock purstgatite Company’s 2005 Stock
Incentive Plan. None of these programs has a speéddrmination date
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
This information appears under “Five-Year Finan&8ammary,” on page 66 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, ipooated herein by reference.
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This information appears under “Management’s Disimrsand Analysis of Financial Condition and ResoltOperations,” on pages 1 through
23 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporated herein &ference.

ITEM 7.A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

This information appears under “Quantitative anal@ative Disclosures about Market Risk” in “Managent’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,’pages 18 through 19 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incoapes herein by reference.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

These statements and data appear on pages 28HtG6wf Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporated hereirrdierence.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable

ITEM 9.A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with the participatiothefCompany’s chief executive officer and chiegficial officer, evaluated the
effectiveness of the Company'’s disclosure contaold procedures as of the end of the period cousrelis Report. Based on that evaluation,
the chief executive officer and chief financialiofr concluded that the Company'’s disclosure césmtiod procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this Report, were effective dihett the information required to be disclosed y@ompany in reports filed under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is (i) recordedcpssed, summarized and reported within the timedgmspecified in the SEC’s rules and
forms and (ii) accumulated and communicated to mameent, including the chief executive officer ahie€ financial officer, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding disclosure.

Management’'s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management’s report on internal control over firiahieporting is set forth on page 25 of ExhibitB8ereto, and is incorporated herein by
reference. The Company’s independent registereticpadcounting firm, Ernst & Young, LLP, has auditéne effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of 880, 2012. See “Report of Independent RegistesdtidAccounting Firm,” which appears on
page 27 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Change in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

No change in the Compa’s internal control over financial reporting occearduring the fourth fiscal quarter of the fiscahy ended June 30,
2012 that has materially affected, or is reasonblkdyy to materially affect, the Company’s intetreantrol over financial reporting.

ITEM 9.B. OTHER INFORMATION
Not applicable
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PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Instruction 3 to Item 401(b) of RedalaS-K, information regarding the executive offe®f the registrant is reported in Part | of
this Report.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct thaieagplits principal executive officer, principadincial officer and controller, among
others. The Code of Conduct is located on the Coipavebsite at TheCloroxCompany.com under Corgorat
Responsibility/Performance/Corporate Governandgtpr//www.thecloroxcompany.com/corporate-respaitigifperformance/corporate-
governance/. The Company intends to satisfy theireepent under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regarding ldisare of amendments to, or waivers
from, provisions of its Code of Conduct by postsugh information on the Company’s website . The Gamy’s website also contains its
corporate governance guidelines and the chartdts pfincipal board committees.

Information regarding the Company’s directors, cbamze with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act aoporate governance set forth in the
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive and director congagion and the report of the Management DevelopmetitCompensation Committee of
the Company’s board of directors set forth in thexlp Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding security ownership of certh@neficial owners, management and directors aniyegcpmpensation plan information set
forth in the Proxy Statement is incorporated hebgimeference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information regarding certain relationships anéted transactions, director independence and siesuaiuthorized for issuance under equity
compensation plans set forth in the Proxy Statenisantorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
Information regarding principal accountant fees sarvices set forth in the Proxy Statement is ipomated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

@

(b)

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Financial Statements and Schedu

Consolidated Financial Statements and Reportsd#daendent Registered Public Accounting Firm inatlickeExhibit 99.1 hereto,
incorporated herein by referen:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the figeats ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2012Crid

Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ (Deficit) Equity for the fiscal years ended June 2012, 2011 and 201
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thelfigears ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reservesudetl in Exhibit 99.2 hereto, incorporated hereimdfgrence
Exhibits:

Restated Certificate of Incorporation (filed as Bih3(iii) to the Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed for the quarter ende
December 31, 1999, incorporated herein by refede

Bylaws (amended and restated) of the Compdley @ds Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Forid,8iled November 20, 2009,
incorporated herein by referenc

Certificate of Designations for The Clorox Camp Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stditdd as Exhibit 3.1 to the Current
Report on Form-K, filed July 19, 2011, incorporated herein by refee).

Indenture, dated as of December 3, 2004, by anddeet the Company and The Bank of New York Trust gamy N.A., as truste
(filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on F@-K, filed December 3, 2004, incorporated hereindfgrence)

Exchange and Registration Agreement dated Deee8 2004, relating to the Company’s FloatingeRébdtes due 2007, 4.20%
Senior Notes due 2010 and 5.00% Notes due 20¥8 @i$ Exhibit 4.2 to the Current Report on Form, 8iKd December 3, 2004,
incorporated herein by referenc

Cross-reference table for Indenture, dated 8eoember 3, 2004 (listed as Exhibit 4.1 above) #ae Trust Indenture Act of 1939,
as amended (filed as Exhibit 4.3 to the RegistraStatement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-123115)eadaded effective by the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 2952(

Indenture, dated as of October 9, 2007, by anddrivthe Company and The Bank of New York Trust ComgN.A., as truste
(filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statemamt-orm -~3ASR, filed October 3, 2007, incorporated hereinrdfgrence)
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

10.4*

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

Form of Supplemental Indenture between the GoyppThe Bank of New York Trust Company N.A., anél\&/Fargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (filed as Exhib# to Pos-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3ASR (File 1883-146472)
filed November 4, 2009, incorporated herein by nexfiee).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as ofiNbge9, 2009, between the Company and Wells Faegik B\ational Association,
as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Current®epn Form -K, filed November 5, 2009, incorporated herein &ference)

Rights Agreement, dated as of July 18, 2011, betwée Clorox Company and Computershare Trust Compéi., which
includes the form of Certificate of DesignationsSafries A Junior Participating Preferred Stock dsilit A, the form of Right
Certificate as Exhibit B and the Summary of Riglt®urchase Preferred Shares as Exhibit C (fildexaibit 4.1 to the Current
Report on Form-K, filed July 19, 2011, incorporated herein by refee).

Form of Third Supplemental Indenture (filed as Extd.1 to the Current Report on Fori-K, filed November 16, 201:
incorporated by reference

1993 Directors’ Stock Option Plan, dated Nober 17, 1993, which was adopted by the stockhsldethe Company’s annual
meeting of stockholders on November 17, 1993, anenaled and restated on September 15, 2004 (fil&atfibit 10-2 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by reference

Form of Option Award under the 1993 Direc’ Stock Option Plan as amended and restated as tdrSker 15, 2004 (filed ¢
Exhibit 1C-3 to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incated herein by reference

The Clorox Company Independent Directors’cBtBased Compensation Plan, which was adoptedégttitkholders at the
Company’s annual meeting of stockholders on NoveriBe2003 (filed as Exhibit 10(xiv) to the AnniRéport on Form 10-K for
the year ended June 30, 2002, incorporated heyeieference)

The Clorox Company Independent Direc’ Deferred Compensation Plan, amended and restatsfd-@bruary 7, 2008 (filed ¢
Exhibit 10.55 to the Quarterly Report on Forn-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorpdraerein by reference

Form of Officer Employment Agreement (filesl Bxhibit 10(viii) to the Annual Report on Form KOfor the year ended June 30,
2004, incorporated herein by referenc

Form of Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreememédfias Exhibit 10.4 to the Quarterly Report on FAG-Q for the quarte
ended March 31, 2006, incorporated herein by rafsske

Form of Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreetriled as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current ReportFarm 8-K, filed May 22, 2006,
incorporated herein by referenc

Form of Officer Employment Agreement, amended astated as of February 7, 2008 (filed as Exhibi6Q @ the Quarterly Rep:
on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorparatrein by reference

Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, adopted daofiary 1, 1996, and amended and restated aly @QJi2004 (filed a
Exhibit 10(x) to the Annual Report on Form-K for the year ended June 30, 2004, incorporateelimdy reference’

The Clorox Company 1996 Stock Incentive Plaimich was adopted by the stockholders at the Gmyig annual meeting of
stockholders on November 28, 2001, amended anateesas of September 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibid 16the Quarterly Report
on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatgd herein by reference
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10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.21*

10.22*

10.23*

10.24*

10.25*

10.26*

Form of Option Award under the Company’s @®ock Incentive Plan, amended and restated Seftember 15, 2004 (filed as
Exhibit 1¢-5 to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by reference

The Clorox Company Annual Incentive Plan (formerdmed The Clorox Company Management Incentive Cosgi®n Plan)
amended and restated as of August 13, 2009 (fddekaibit 10.11 to the Quarterly Report on FormQ@er the quarter ended
September 30, 2009, incorporated herein by refeje

The Clorox Company 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, aredrahd restated as of September 15, 2009 (fil&xklakbit 10.12 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatgd herein by reference

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement unde€tiapan’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10td 3he
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by reference

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreementemttie Company’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (filedahibit 10.14 to the Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by referenct

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreementer the Compar's 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10td5he
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by reference

The Clorox Company 2005 Nonqualified Defdr@ompensation Plan, amended and restated effelgiveary 1, 2008 (filed as
Exhibit 10.18 to the Annual Report on Formr-K for the year ended June 30, 2008, incorporateelimdy reference’

Amendment No.1 to The Clorox Company Amended Restated 2005 Nonqualified Deferred Compesrs&tian (filed as Exhibit
10.18 to the Annual Report on Form-K for the year ended June 30, 2011, incorporateelimdy reference’

Amendment No. 1 to The Clorox Company Supplemestalcutive Retirement Plan as of July 29, 2011dfds Exhibit 10.21 to t
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2011, incatpd herein by reference

The Clorox Company Supplemental ExecutivérBment Plan, as restated effective January 15 289 revised May 13, 2008 (filed
as Exhibit 10.19 to the Annual Report on Forn-K for the year ended June 30, 2008, incorporateeiméy reference’

The Clorox Company Amended and Restated Replacetwgtlemental Executive Retirement Plan, as reseftective January !
2005, as revised August 13, 2009 (filed as ExHiBifL7 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q fordharter ended September 30,
2009, incorporated herein by referenc

Form of Change in Control Agreement, ameratedi restated as of February 7, 2008 (filed ashiixh0.59 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorparatrein by reference

The Clorox Company Executive Incentive Compensdttam, amended and restated as of February 7, @@Bas Exhibit 10.58 1
the Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorporagrein by reference

Employment Agreement between The Clorox Companyzomhld R. Knauss, amended and restated as of &gbru2008 (filed e
Exhibit 10.57 to the Quarterly Report on Forn-Q, for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorgatderein by reference

Change in Control Agreement between The Clorox Gomg@mand Donald R. Knauss, amended and restatefdrabuary 7, 200:
(filed as Exhibit 10.56 to the Quarterly Reportleorm 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 200&)rmarated herein by
reference)

Form of Indemnification Agreement (filed Bshibit 10.27 to the Quarterly Report on Form 1@e®the quarter ended March 31,
2010, incorporated herein by referenc
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10.27*

10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31*

10.32*

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39(+)

10.40

10.41(")

Form of Severance Plan for Clorox Execu@@ammittee Members as of May 19, 2010 (filed as BEitHi0.25 to the Annual Report
on Form 1K for the year ended June 30, 2010, incorporateeitéy reference’

Form of Executive Change in Control Severance Rlalorox Executive Committee Members as of Decerily, 2010 (filed a
Exhibit 10.26 to the Quarterly Report on Forn-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2010, incatpdrherein by reference

Amended and Restated Change in Control Ages (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Repartrmrm 8-K, filed November 18,
2011, incorporated herein by referenc

The Clorox Company Executive Retirement Plan akubf 1, 2011 (filed as Exhibit 10.27 to the Qudyté&teport on Form 1-Q for
the quarter ended March 31, 2011, incorporatedtésereference)

The Clorox Company 2011 Nonqualified Deferred Congagion Plan as of July 1, 2011 (filed as Exhibi2® to the Annual Repc
on Form 1K for the period ended June 30, 2011, incorporhtrein by reference

Form of Executive Retirement Plan for Cloxecutive Committee Members as of February 151Z6fked as Exhibit 10.27 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, incorpdraerein by reference

Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement by and betWié&enClorox Company and J.P. Morgan Trust CompamioNal Associatio!
(filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Current Report oniRd-K, filed November 16, 2004, incorporated hereirréfgrence)

Purchase Agreement, dated November 30, 28[@4ing to the Floating Rate Senior Notes due brdasr 2007, 4.20% Senior Notes
due January 2010 and 5.00% Senior Notes due JaB0aby(filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current RepmrtForm 8-K, filed
December 3, 2004, incorporated herein by refere

Credit Agreement, dated as of May 4, 2012 amongdlbeox Company, the lenders listed therein, JPMorgGhase Bank, N.A
Citibank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Asstion, as Administrative Agents, and Citibank, Na& Servicing Agent (filed
as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Foi-K, filed May 9, 2012, incorporated herein by refeze).

Credit Agreement, dated as of April 16, 2008, am®hg Clorox Company, the banks listed therein, JRjdio Chase Bank, N.A
Citicorp USA, Inc. and Wachovia Bank, N.A. as Adistrative Agents, Citicorp USA, Inc. as Servicingeékt and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. and BNP Paribas as Doeatation Agents (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the CatrBeport on Form 8-K,
filed April 22, 2008, incorporated herein by refece).

Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as afl 2009, among The Clorox Company, the bandted therein, Citicor
USA, Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Wachovia B&h., The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., BNFaribas, Lehman
Brothers Bank, FSB, William Street LLC, Wells Far§ank, N.A., PNC Bank, N.A., The Northern Trust Gmany and Fifth Third
Bank (filed as Exhibit 10.35 to the Annual Repartform 1K for the year ended June 30, 2009, incorporateeimdy reference’

Form of Escrow Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10.1He Current Report on Forn-K, filed November 5, 2007, incorporated her
by reference)

Amended and Restated Joint Venture Agreeneted as of January 31, 2003, between The GlzdlPts Company and certain
affiliates and The Procter and Gamble Company antio affiliates (filed as Exhibit 10 to the ameddQuarterly Report on Form
1C-Q/A for the quarter ended December 31, 2004, immaed herein by referenci

Agreement and Plan of Merger among the Copunt’s Bees, Inc., Buzz Acquisition Corp., anBIBHoldings LP, dated as of
October 30, 2007 (filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Cntrieeport on Form-K, filed November 5, 2007, incorporated herein éference)

Purchase and Sale Agreement between The Clorox &oyrgnd Viking Acquisition Inc., dated September 2010 (filed as Exhib
2.01 to the Current Report on Forr-K, filed September 22, 2010, incorporated hereimefgrence)
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21.1

23.1

31.1

31.z

32.1

99.1

99.2

99.t

101

Subsidiaries.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Ti@orox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &zel-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Ti&orox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &ael-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and i€hFinancial Officer of The Clorox Company purstismSection 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operations, Consolidated Financige®tants
Managemer's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repgriand Reports of Independent Registered Publioéating Firm.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Resen
Reconciliation of Economic Profi

The following materials from The Clorox Compi's Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended June 30, 2012 are formatt
eXtensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL)th@® Consolidated Statements of Earnings, (ii) tbastlidated Balance Sheets,
(i) the Consolidated Statements of Stockholdébsficit) Equity, (iv) the Consolidated Statemeaf€ash Flows and (v) Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statemer

*
*)

@)

Indicates a management or director contract or emsgtory plan or arrangement required to be fiedraexhibit to this repot
Confidential treatment has been granted for ceftdormation contained in this document. Such infation has been omitted and fil
separately with the Securities and Exchange Cononis

Schedules omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) ofukE@n S-K under the Exchange Act. The Compangegto furnish a supplemental
copy of any omitted schedule to the SEC upon req
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

THE CLOROX COMPANY
Date: August 24, 2012 By: /s/ D. R. Knauss

D. R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of 1
registrant and in the capacities and on the dathsdted.

Signature Title Date
/s/ D. Boggan, Jr. Director August 24, 2012
D. Boggan, Jr.
/s/ R. H. Carmona Director August 24, 2012
R. H. Carmona
/s/ T. M. Friedman Director August 24, 2012
T. M. Friedman
/s/ G. J. Harad Director August 24, 2012
G. J. Harad
/s/ D. R. Knauss Chairman and Chief Executive Officer August 24,201
D. R. Knauss (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ R. W. Matschullat Director August 24, 2012
R. W. Matschullat
/s! G. G. Michael Director August 24, 2012
G. G. Michael
/sl E. A. Mueller Director August 24, 2012
E. A. Mueller
/s/ P. Thomas-Graham Director August 24, 2012
P. Thomas-Graham
/s/ C. M. Ticknor Director August 24, 2012
C. M. Ticknor
/sl S. M. Robb Senior Vice President — Chief Financial Officer Austy 24, 2012
S. M. Robb (Principal Financial Officer)
/sl S. Gentile Vice President —€ontroller and Chief Accounting Offic August 24, 2012
S. Gentile (Principal Accounting Officer)
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Name of Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Exhibit 21.1

1221 Olux, LLC
6570 Donlon Group, LLP

A & M Products Manufacturing Company

Andover Properties, Inc.

Aplicare, Inc.

Bees International Corporation
Brita Canada Corporation

Brita Canada Holdings Corporation
Brita GP

Brita LP

Brita Manufacturing Company
The Brita Products Company
BGP (Switzerland) S. a. r. I.
Burt’'s Bees, Inc.

Burt's Bees Australia Pty Ltd.
Burt's Bees International Holdings
Burt’s Bees Licensing, LLC
Caltech Industries, Inc.

CBee (Europe) Limited
Chesapeake Assurance Limited
Clorox Africa (Proprietary) Ltd.

Clorox Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Ltd.

Clorox Argentina S.A.

Clorox Australia Pty. Ltd.

Clorox Brazil Holdings LLC

Clorox (Cayman Islands) Ltd.

Clorox Chile S.A.

Clorox China (Guangzhou) Ltd.
Clorox Commercial Company

The Clorox Company of Canada Ltd.
Clorox de Centro America, S.A.
Clorox de Colombia S.A.

Clorox de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
Clorox de Panama S.A.

Clorox del Ecuador S.A. Ecuaclorox
Clorox Diamond Production Company
Clorox Dominicana S.R.L.

Clorox Eastern Europe LLC

Clorox Eastern Europe Holdings LLC
Clorox (Europe) Financing S.a.r.l.
Clorox Germany GmbH

Clorox Healthcare Holdings, LLC
Clorox Holdings Pty. Limited

Clorox Hong Kong Limited

Clorox Hungary Liquidity Management Kft

The Clorox International Company
Clorox International Philippines, Inc.

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Connecticut
Japan
Nova Scotie
Nova Scotie
Ontario
Ontario
Delaware
Delaware
Switzerland
Delaware
Australia
Delaware
Delaware
Michigan
United Kingdom
Hawaii
South Africa
South Ada
Argentina
Australia
Delaware
Cayman Islands
Chile
Guangzhou, P.R.C.
Delaware
Canada (Federal)
Costa Rica
Colombia
Mexico
Panama
Ecuador
Delaware
Dominican Republic
Russia
Delaware
Luxembourg
Germany
Delaware
Australia
Hong Kong
Hungary
Delaware
The Philippines



Name of Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Clorox Luxembourg S.a.r.l.

Clorox (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.

Clorox Manufacturing Company

Clorox Manufacturing Company of Puerto Rico, Inc.
Clorox Mexicana S. de R.L. de C.V.

Clorox New Zealand Limited

The Clorox Outdoor Products Company

Clorox Peru S.A.

The Clorox Pet Products Company

Clorox Professional Products Company

The Clorox Sales Company

Clorox Services Company

Clorox Servicios Corporativos S. de R.L. de C.V.
Clorox Spain, S.L.

Clorox (Switzerland) S.a.r.l.

Clorox Uruguay S.A.

The Consumer Learning Center, Inc.
Corporacion Clorox de Venezuela, S.A.

CLX Realty Co.

Evolution Sociedad S.A.

Fabricante de Productos Plasticos, S.A. de C.V.
First Brands (Bermuda) Limited

First Brands Corporation

First Brands do Brasil Ltda.

First Brands Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.

Fully Will Limited

Gazoontite, LLC

Glad Manufacturing Company

The Glad Products Company

The Household Cleaning Products Company of Egygt Lt
The HV Food Products Company

HV Manufacturing Company

Invermark S.A.

Jingles LLC

Kaflex S.A.

Kingsford Manufacturing Company

The Kingsford Products Company, LLC
Lerwood Holdings Limited

The Mexco Company

National Cleaning Products Company Limi
Paulsboro Packaging Inc.

Petroplus Produtos Automotivos S.A.

Petroplus Sul Comercio Exterior S.A.

Round Ridge Production Company

Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc.

STP do Brasil Ltda.

United Cleaning Products Manufacturing Company Léahi
Yuhan-Clorox Co., Ltd.

Luxembourg
Malaysia
Delaware
Puerto Rico
Mexico
New Zealanc
Delaware
Peru

Texas
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Mexico
Spain
Switzerland
Uruguay
Delaware
Venezuela
Delaware
Uruguay
Mexico
Bermuda
Delaware
Brazil
Mexico
Hong Kong
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Egypt
Delaware
Delaware
Argentina
Delaware
Argentina
Delaware
Delaware
British Virgin Islands
Delaware
Saudi Arabia
New Jerse)
Brazil
Brazil
Delaware
California
Brazil
Yemen
Korea



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTIN&GRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference ifdlewing Registration Statements:

(1) Registration Statements (Form S-3 Nos. 333-177333,75455, 333-137974, and 333-146472) and indlaed Prospectuses of
The Clorox Company, ar

(2) Registration Statements (Forr-8 Nos. 3-41131, including post effective amendments No.d Ma. 2, 3-56565, 3-56563, 33-
29375, 333-16969, 333-44675, 333-86783, 333-131383-69455, including post effective amendment Nand 333-90386) of
The Clorox Company

of our reports dated August 24, 2012, with respetihe consolidated financial statements and sdbeaxfurhe Clorox Company and
subsidiaries, and the effectiveness of internatrcbover financial reporting of The Clorox Compaayd subsidiaries, included in this Annual
Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended June 30, 2012

/sl Ernst & Young LLI

San Francisco, California
August 24, 2012




Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Donald R. Knausscertify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Rleé Clorox Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omittde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgta under which such statements were made, nteadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsible &stablishing and maintaining disclosure contiansl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15€)) and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13e-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurds tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finahm@orting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardeng the reliability of financial reporting arile preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadtsclosure controls and procedures and presémtiils report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls amateuiures, as of the end of the period covered sy réport based on st
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registsanternal control over financial reporting thad¢curred during the registraat’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registranurth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdrh on our most recent evaluation of internal @drver financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacommittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing the\eden:
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal controtofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanagement or other employees who have a significdatin the registra’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 24, 2012

/s/ Donald R. Knauss
Donald R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, Stephen M. Robb, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of The Clorox Company

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omittde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgta under which such statements were made, nteadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsible &stablishing and maintaining disclosure contiansl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15€)) and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13e-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurds tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finahm@orting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardeng the reliability of financial reporting arile preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadtsclosure controls and procedures and presémtiils report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls amateuiures, as of the end of the period covered sy réport based on st
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registsanternal control over financial reporting thad¢curred during the registraat’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registranurth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdrh on our most recent evaluation of internal @drver financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacommittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing the\eden:
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal controtofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanagement or other employees who have a significdatin the registra’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 24, 2012

s/ Stephen M. Robb
Stephen M. Robb
Senior Vice PresidentChief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION

In connection with the periodic report of The Clo@ompany (the "Company") on Form KOfor the period ended June 30, 2012, as filed
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "R8pave, Donald R. Knauss, Chief Executive Officdrtioe Company, and Stephen
Robb, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, herebrtify as of the date hereof, solely for purmeéTitle 18, Chapter 63, Section 135!
the United States Code, that to the best of ounderige:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the SdearExchange Act of 1934, and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of
Company at the dates and for the periods indici

This Certification has not been, and shall not &ended, “filed” with the Securities and Exchange @Gussion.

Date: August 24, 2012

/s/ Donald R. Knauss

Donald R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

/sl Stephen M. Robb
Stephen M. Robb
Senior Vice President&hief Financial Office




Exhibit 99.1

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Clorox Company
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations (MD&A) is desdrto provide a reader of the
Company'’s financial statements with a narrativerfithe perspective of management on the Compamesiial condition, results of
operations, liquidity and certain other factorst timay affect future results. In certain instangesenthetical references are made to relevant
sections of the Notes to Consolidated Financiaietants to direct the reader to a further detaliedussion. This section should be read in
conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statete@nd Supplementary Data included in this AnfRegort on Form 10-K. The following
sections are included herein:

Executive Overview

Results of Operations

Financial Position and Liquidity

Contingencies

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MaiRisk
New Accounting Pronouncements

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Summary of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

The Clorox Company (the Company or Clorox) is aieg manufacturer and marketer of consumer andepsidnal products with
approximately 8,400 employees worldwide as of Bhe2012, and fiscal year 2012 net sales of $5,8680x sells its products primarily
through mass merchandisers, grocery stores, altedl outlets, distributors and medical supply pdevs. Clorox markets some of consumers’
most trusted and recognized brand names, inclutimmamesake bleach and cleaning products, Cloesithicare™, HealthLinR , Aplicare®
and Dispatcl® products, Green Work&naturally derived home care products, Pine®&deaners, Poe® home care products, Fresh Stegat
litter, Glad® bags, wraps and containers, Kingsfrcharcoal, Hidden Valle§ and K C Masterpiec® dressings and sauces, Bftaater-

filtration products, and Burt's Be&sand giid® natural personal care products. The Company manuécproducts in more than two dozen
countries and markets them in more than 100 castri

The Company primarily markets its leading brandsnidsized categories considered to have attraettemomic profit potential. Most of the
Company’s products compete with other nationallyestised brands within each category and with ‘@iéabel” brands.

The Company operates through strategic business tinait are aggregated into four reportable seggn@ianing, Household, Lifestyle and
International. Beginning in the fourth quarter ischl year 2012, natural personal care financgllts outside the U.S. are being reported in the
International segment rather than in the Lifespdgment because management of the Internationalesggow has primary oversight of the
natural personal care financial results outsideltt& All periods presented have been recast teatehis change. The four reportable segm
consist of the following:

e Cleaningconsists of laundry, home care and professionalyms marketed and sold in the United States. Rtedwuithin this segment
include laundry additives, including bleach proguaender the Cloro® brand and Clorox & stain fighter and color booster; home care
products, primarily under the Clor8k Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr® , Pine-Sof®, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; naturally derived
home care products under the Green W8rksand; and professional cleaning and disinfectirmgipcts under the Clord¥, Dispatch®,
Aplicare®, HealthLink® and Clorox Healthcart™ brands.




e Householdconsists of charcoal, cat litter and plastic bagaps and container products marketed and solikitunited States. Products
within this segment include plastic bags, wraps esmtainers under the Gl&brand; cat litter products under the Fresh Stefscoop
Away ® and Ever Cleaff brands; and charcoal products under the Kingstadd Match Ligh® brands.

o Lifestyleconsists of food products, water-filtration systeansl filters and natural personal care productketad and sold in the United
States. Products within this segment include dngssand sauces, primarily under the Hidden Valland K C Masterpiec® and Soy
Vay ® brands; water-filtration systems and filters unier Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuhis Bees® and
giid® brands.

e Internationalconsists of products sold outside the United St&esducts within this segment include laundry, boare, water-
filtration, charcoal and cat litter products, diegs and sauces, plastic bags, wraps and containdraatural personal care products,
primarily under the Cloro® , Javex®, Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett® , Mistolin ® , Lestoil® , Bon Bril
® Nevex®, Brita®, Green Work€ , Pine-Sof®, Agua Jan& , Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Stef¥, Scoop Away? , Ever Clear? , K
C Masterpiec® , Hidden Valley® and Burt's Bee® brands.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

This Executive Overview, the succeeding sectiongo&A and Exhibit 99.3 include certain financial emures that are not defined by
accounting principles generally accepted in thetéthStates of America (U.S. GAAP). These measwkgh are referred to as non-GAAP
measures, are listed below.

Economic profit (EP)

Free cash flow

Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales

Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) margiBI(Eas a percentage of net sales)

Where indicated each of the following financial me@s is presented on a U.S. GAAP basis as wallhan-GAAP basis to exclude the fiscal
year 2011 noncash goodwill impairment chal

e Earnings from continuing operations
e Diluted net earnings per share from continuing @iems
e Earnings from continuing operations before incoareet

For a discussion of these measures and the reasomesgement believes they are useful to investefs; to “Summary of Non-GAAP
Financial Measures” below. This MD&A and Exhibit.99nclude reconciliations to the most directly qguareble financial measures calculated
and presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Strategic Goals and Initiatives — Centennial Stratgy

Since 2006, Clorox has been operating under itdeDaml Strategy, which guides its strategic ch®@ed financial goals to drive growth
through its 100-year anniversary in fiscal year201

In May 2012, the Company updated its financial goicluding a target for annual organic sales ¢inaw the range of 3-5 percent; 88-basit
points of annual improvement in EBIT margin; aneeficash flow as a percentage of net sales of J&t2nt, which the Company anticipates
using to invest in the business, maintain debtriye within its target range and return cash toedtwders through dividends and share
repurchases.

Clorox continues to reshape its portfolio towardrenstrategic businesses aligned with the four amesunegatrends of health & wellness,
sustainability, the multicultural marketplace afibalability/value. The Company is also focusedtioa growth pillars of U.S. Retail,
Professional Products and International busineggesiing U.S. Retail through execution of its “3B&mand creation model; growing
Professional Products by expanding its healthcasibss organically and through bolt-on acquisgj@nd growing International by focusing
on existing markets where the Company has sigmifiseale and competitive advantage.
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Clorox also will continue enhancing its capabitia the “3Ds”: Desire, Decide and Delight, as an®eof increasing consumer loyalty. 3D
capabilities include breakthrough marketing comroatidns to drive consumelesire, stand-out product packaging and in-store prometio
compel purchase decisions at the poirdedideand superior quality products delightconsumers. Moreover, Clorox aims to accelerate its
innovation efforts and has raised its annual taigesales growth from new products from 2 perder8 percent.

Looking forward, the Company will continue to exexagainst its strategy to deliver profitable giowhd long-term shareholder value.
Fiscal Year 2012 Financial Highlights

The Company reported earnings from continuing djers for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20125df3%and diluted net earnings per share
from continuing operations of $4.10 based on weidlaverage diluted shares outstanding of approrign&82 million. This compares to
earnings from continuing operations for the fisgedr ended June 30, 2011, of $287 and dilutedaretregs per share from continuing
operations of $2.07 based on weighted averageedilsthares outstanding of approximately 138 milllexcluding the noncash goodwill
impairment charge of $258, which the Company reediid fiscal year 2011, the Company reported egefrom continuing operations of
$545 or $3.93 diluted net earnings per share frontiguing operations for the fiscal year ended BMe2011.

In fiscal year 2012, the Company delivered soliovgh and remains focused on rebuilding marginsiteespntinuing to face a challenging
business and consumer environment. The Compangssitt these challenges through the execution 8Dtdemand creation model,
implementation of price increases, product inn@mratind product improvements that meet consumer iésrend deliver value to consumers,
as well as cost structure management.

Key fiscal year 2012 results are summarized asviali

e The Company'’s fiscal year 2012 net sales grew 58 increases in all four reportable segments &saltrof slightly improving U.S.
categories, successful pricing execution, strorgg tusiness results and the benefit of the recgpiisitions of HealthLink, Aplicare,
Inc. and Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc.

e The Company’s gross margin decreased to 42.1%aalfiyear 2012 from 43.5% in fiscal year 2011 ectfhg higher costs for
commodities, manufacturing and logistics. Thesaltesvere partially offset by the benefit of prioereases and cost savings.

e The Company responded to cost pressures by takiciggactions, which resulted in a gross margindii of approximately $150, and
aggressively managing costs, which generated appately $100 of cost savings.

e EP increased to $402 in fiscal year 2012 comparé&893 in fiscal year 2011 (Refer to the recontidiaof EP to earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes in Ex1Bi3).

e The Company delivered diluted net earnings peresfram continuing operations in fiscal year 201234f10, an increase of
approximately 4% from fiscal year 2011 diluted eatnings per share of $3.93, excluding the fiseal 2011 noncash goodwill
impairment charge.

e Free cash flow was $428 or 8% of net sales inffigear 2012, a decline from $462 or 9% of net saldscal year 2011 (Refer to “Free
cash flow” below).

e The Company returned $315 in dividends to stockdrsléind in May 2012 announced an increase of né&slin the cash dividend to
$2.56 per share from $2.40 per share. In additising the remaining proceeds from the Company’sexter 2010 sale of its global
auto care businesses (Auto Businesses), the Comppaoychased approximately 2.4 million sharesoédmmon stock at a cost of
approximately $158. In fiscal year 2012, the Conypaapurchased a total of 3.4 million shares otdmmon stock at a cost of
approximately $225, reducing total common sharestanding by a net of 1% for the fiscal year.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Management'’s discussion and analysis of the Compaegults of operations, unless otherwise notethpares fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year
2011, and fiscal year 2011 to fiscal year 201 @gigiercentage and basis point changes calculatadamded basis, except as noted.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Continuing Operations

HNet sales
Frio I - 0

Frll I £ 03]
Fr1: I 15 468

Net salesin fiscal year 2012 increased 5%. Volume incre@9ddriven by higher shipments in the professigmatiucts business, primarily
due to the recent acquisitions of HealthLink andigge, Inc.; higher shipments of Clor8xdisinfecting wipes behind strong merchandising
activities; higher shipments in Argentina; highkipsnents of Fresh Stébcat litter behind new product innovation; higheipsients of Burt’s
Bees® natural personal care products, primarily driveriryeased merchandising and new products, inaiuttia launch of the giféinatural
personal care line; and higher shipments of théhergo Brita® Bottle. These increases were partially offset yebshipments of CloroR

laundry additives, primarily due to price increadewer shipments in the nonstrategic export bussn®ower shipments of Gl&tbase trash
bags due to price increases; lower shipments ire¥asla, primarily driven by the Venezuelan govemtisenew price control law; and lower
shipments of Pine-Sél cleaners, primarily due to price increases. Netssgtowth outpaced volume growth primarily dueh benefit of pric
increases (approximately 480 basis points), prtidfset by unfavorable product mix (approximatéiO basis points) and higher trade-
promotion spending (approximately 60 basis points).

Net sales in fiscal year 2011 were flat, primadlye to the benefit of price increases offset byavafable product mix, the impact of custor
pick-up allowances and unfavorable foreign exchamatgs, primarily related to Venezuela. Volume aks® flat, which reflected higher
shipments of Burt's Be€¥natural personal care products, primarily driveripyalm strength and international market grovitigher
shipments of Pine-S8licleaners, primarily due to increased merchandisirents and distribution gains; and higher shipmehEesh Stef
cat litter, driven by product improvements and #aed merchandising events. These increases veee lof lower shipments of Gl&food
storage products and Gl&drash bags, primarily due to competitive activiBategory consumption on an all-outlet basis wasrdow
approximately 2% for fiscal year 2011; however, @@mpany increased its all-outlet market sharedpr@imately 0.5%. In addition, strong
retailer merchandising in the prior fiscal yeainarily related to Kingsfor® charcoal products and Hidden Vall@pottled salad dressings,
contributed to the Company’s flat sales.

(ross margm
gl  [EEELH

Fyll I 3.5
Fy12 I £ 1%

Gross profit increased 1% in fiscal year 2012, from $2,273 t3$2, and gross margin, defined as gross profit @srcentage of net sales,
decreased 140 basis points to 42.1%. Gross maoginaction in fiscal year 2012 reflects 220 basis{s from higher commodity costs, 180
basis points from higher manufacturing and logsstiosts and 90 basis points from unfavorable progiiic These factors were partially offset
by 220 and 160 basis points from the benefits mepncreases and cost savings, respectively.
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Gross profit decreased 2% in fiscal year 2011, f&819 to $2,273, and gross margin decreaseds3§ paints to 43.5%. Gross mar
contraction in fiscal year 2011 reflects 160 basimts from higher commodity costs and 60 basistgdrom unfavorable product mix. These
factors were patrtially offset by 170 basis poimtstf cost savings and 80 basis points from the litevfgfrice increases.

Diluted net earnings per share from continuing operations

The following table includes a reconciliation ofuiéd net earnings per share from continuing opmEratto diluted net earnings per share from
continuing operations before the noncash goodmiflairment charge of $258 recognized in fiscal yHrl:

2012 2011 2010
Diluted net earnings per share from continuing afiens $ 4.1C $ 2.07 $ 3.6¢
Add back: Noncash goodwill impairment per share - 1.8€ -
Diluted net earnings per share from continuing afiens
before noncash goodwill impairment $ 4.1C $ 3.9¢ $ 3.6¢
Percent change from prior fiscal year 4.2% 6.5% 10.8%

Excluding the fiscal year 2011 noncash goodwill @inment charge, the Company’s diluted net earnpegshare from continuing operations
increased $0.17 in fiscal year 2012, driven byeiicreases implemented across the portfolio, higbleime, strong cost savings, share
repurchases and a lower effective tax rate. Theters were partially offset by higher commoditgtsp inflationary pressures impacting
manufacturing and logistics costs; and higherrsgiéind administrative costs, primarily due to higiraployee incentive compensation costs
and investments in the Company’s information tedbun (IT) systems and a new facility located ind3anton, Calif.

Excluding the fiscal year 2011 noncash goodwill @inment charge, the Company’s diluted net earnpegshare from continuing operations
increased $0.24 in fiscal year 2011, primarily drby cost savings, the benefit of price incredsegr employee incentive compensation
costs, lower interest expense, a lower effectixedte and share repurchases. These increaseparéigdly offset by higher commodity costs,
unfavorable product mix and higher manufacturing lgistics costs.

Free cash flow

2012 2011 2010
Net cash provided by continuing operati $ 62C $ 69C $ 764
Less: capital expenditures (192) (229 (201)
Free cash flow $ 42¢ $ 462 $ 562
Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales 7.6% 8.8% 10.8%

Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales decreased in fiscal year 2012, primarily due todotex payments in fiscal year 2011, resulting
from favorable tax depreciation rules, and therigndf tax payments in the current year.

Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales dedr@afiscal year 2011, primarily due to changewanking capital and higher capital
expenditures for investments in IT systems anchéwe Pleasanton facility.

Expenses
Change % of Net sales
2012 2011
to to

2012 2011 2010 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010
Selling and administrative expenses $ 79 $ 73E $ 734 9% -% 14.€% 14.% 14.%
Advertising costs 482 50z 494 4 2 8.8 9.€ 9.4
Research and development costs 121 11F 11¢ 5 ® 2.2 2.2 218

Selling and administrative expenses increased in fiscal year 2012, driven by higher leyge incentive compensation costs and investniel
the Company'’s IT systems and the new Pleasantdityfapartially offset by cost savings.
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Selling and administrative expenses remainedifilfistal year 2011, as increased investments sysfems and the new Pleasanton facility
were offset by lower employee incentive compensatimsts and cost savings, primarily from the Corgsarestructuring activities.

Advertising costs decreased as a percentage of net sales in fiseaP@&2, primarily driven by reduced media spending

Advertising costs increased in fiscal year 2011thasCompany increased its investment behind nedymts and its established brands,
primarily related to Hidden Valle§ and K C Masterpiec® dressings and sauces, the on-the-go BrBattle, and International initiatives.

These increases were partially offset by decreasastment behind Green WorRsiatural cleaning products and Gl&¢rash bags, and cost
savings.

Research and development costs remained flat as a percentage of net sales inlfigea 2012 as the Company continues to supponeis
products and established brands with an emphasimonation.

Research and development costs decreased inysaaP011, primarily due to lower employee incemttompensation costs and decreased
investment behind Green WorRsatural cleaning products, partially offset by emsed investment behind Burt’s B&asatural personal care
products, Britd® water-filtration products and International initiags.

Goodwill impairment, interest expense, other (income) expense, net, and the effective tax rate on income from continuing operations

2012 2011 2010
Goodwill impairment $ - $ 258 % s
Interest expense 12¢ 12< 13¢
Other (income) expense, net (13 (23) 29
Income taxes from continuing operations 24¢ 27€ 27¢

Goodwill impairment

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2012, @@mpany completed its annual impairment test ofigolb, trademarks with indefinite lives
and other indefinite-lived intangible assets andnstances of impairment were identified.

During fiscal year 2011, the Company identifiedlidrayes in increasing sales for the Burt’s Beesriass in certain international markets in
accordance with projections, particularly in thedpean Union and Asia. Additionally, during fisgalar 2011, the Company initiated its
process for updating the three-year long-rangentirz and operating plan for the Burt's Bees busénén addition to slower than projected
growth of international sales and challenges intithéng of certain international expansion plamg domestic natural personal care category
had not recovered in accordance with the Compamgiections. Following a comprehensive reevaluatibe Company recognized a honcash
goodwill impairment charge of $258 during fiscaby011.

The impairment charge was a result of changesam#isumptions used to determine the fair valukeoBurt’'s Bees business based on slower
than forecasted category growth as well as chadleiginternational expansion plans, which advgra#ected the original assumptions for
international growth and the estimates of expensesssary to achieve that growth. The revised gstsums reflected somewhat higher cost
levels than previously projected. As a result i§ e#ssessment, the Company determined that thevado& of the Burt’'s Bees reporting unit
exceeded its fair value, resulting in a noncashdgdlbimpairment charge of $258 recognized in fispaar 2011. The noncash goodwill
impairment charge was based on the Company'’s gstinagarding the future financial performancehefBurt’s Bees business and
macroeconomic factors. There was no substantiddeaefit associated with this noncash charge.
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To determine the fair value of the Burt's Bees répg unit, which was reflected in the Lifestylgpmetable segment in fiscal year 2011, the
Company used a discounted cash flow (DCF) appraech,believed this approach was the most reliataleator of the fair value of the
business. Under this approach, the Company estihtlagefuture cash flows of the Burt’'s Bees repgrtimit and discounted these cash flows at
a rate of return that reflected its relative risk.

The Company’s trademarks and indefinite-lived igihale assets for the Burt's Bees reporting uniteressted for impairment in fiscal year
2011, the Company concluded that these assetsneempaired. No other instances of impairment weeatified during fiscal years 2011 ¢
2010.

Interest expense increased $2 in fiscal year 2012, primarily duditgher average commercial paper balances. Interpense decreased $16 in
fiscal year 2011, primarily due to a decline inrage debt balances.

Other (income) expense, net , of $(13) in fiscal year 2012 included $(11) of@me from equity investees and $(6) of income ftransition
services related to the Company’s sale of its Businesses; partially offset by $9 of amortizatidrademarks and other intangible assets.

Other (income) expense, net, of $(23) in fiscalryZfH 1 included $(13) of lovrcome housing partnership gains, $(9) of incomenftransitiol
services related to the Company’s sale of its Rusinesses and $(8) of income from equity investaadially offset by $9 of amortization of
trademarks and other intangible assets.

Other (income) expense, net, of $29 in fiscal 280 included $26 of net foreign exchange trangaaind remeasurement losses, primarily
related to the Company'’s subsidiary in Venezueth®hof amortization of trademarks and other intlalegassets; partially offset by $(9) of
income from equity investees.

The effective tax rate on income from continuing operations was 31.4%, 49.0% and 34.7% in fiscal years 20121 2hd 2010, respectively.
The decrease in the fiscal year 2012 effectivedtexwas primarily due to the substantially higtaerrate in fiscal year 2011 as a result of the
non-deductible noncash goodwill impairment charg®258 related to the Burt's Bees reporting ursttleere was no substantial tax benefit
associated with this noncash charge. Also confrigub the decrease in fiscal year 2012 was loaeoh foreign earnings, favorable tax
settlements and a decrease in the blended statatégpartially offset by higher uncertain tax itios releases in fiscal year 2011. The
substantially higher tax rate in fiscal year 208Xampared to fiscal year 2010 was also driverhbyeffect of the noncash goodwill impairm
charge.

Discontinued operations

In September 2010, the Company entered into aiteéiragreement to sell its Auto Businesses toféiliaée of Avista Capital Partners in an
all-cash transaction. In November 2010, the Commamypleted the sale pursuant to the terms of ahl@secand Sale Agreement (Purchase
Agreement) and received cash consideration of $7b&.Company also received cash flows of approxtpai30 related to net working cap
that was retained by the Company as part of thee fatluded in earnings from discontinued operatifum the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011,
was an after-tax gain on the transaction of $2dTiskal year 2012, the Company recognized $1 ditehal income tax expense related to the
gain on the sale, which was recorded in (lossesiirggs from discontinued operations, net of tax.

As part of the Purchase Agreement, certain tramsgervices were provided to the buyer from the désale, November 5, 2010, through May
5, 2012, a period of eighteen months. The purpb#ieecservices was to provide shéetm assistance to the buyer in assuming the apesabf
the Auto Businesses. These services did not cemfitye Company the ability to influence the opemibr financial policies of the Auto
Businesses under their new ownership. Income flase transition services for the fiscal years edded 30, 2012 and 2011, was $6 and $9,
respectively, and was reported in other (incom@gese, net, in continuing operations in the codatdid statements of earnings. The costs
associated with the services were also reflectedminuing operations. Aside from the transitiemvices, the Company included the financial
results of the Auto Businesses in discontinued atpmrs for all periods presented.
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The following table includes financial results ddtitable to the Auto Businesses as of June 30:

2012 2011 2010
Net sales $ - $ 95 $ 30C
Earnings before income taxes $ - $ 34 $ 12C
Income tax expense on earnings - (12) (43
(Loss) gain on sale, net of tax (@D} 247 -
(Losses) earnings from discontinued operationsphigtx $ @ $ 27 $ 77

SEGMENT RESULTS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20hatural personal care financial results outdideld.S. are being reported in the International
segment rather than in the Lifestyle segment becmamagement of the International segment now tigy oversight of natural personal
care financial results outside the U.S. All peripdssented have been recast to reflect this ch&mgedditional information regarding the
financial impacts to the Company'’s net sales anfitomeasures, refer to Note 20 of the Notes togotdated Financial Statements.

The following presents the results from continuipgrations of the Company'’s reportable segmentsartdin unallocated costs reflected in
Corporate (See Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidabeancial Statements for a reconciliation of segnnesults to consolidated results):

Cleaning
Change
2012 2011
to to
2012 2011 2010 2011 2010
Net sales $ 1692 $ 161¢ $ 1,62« £% -%
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ 381 35¢€ 36¢ 7 3

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Net sales, volume and earnings from continuing ap@nrs before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2012. Volume growth of 2% was primadiyven by higher shipments in the professionallpais business, primarily due to the
recent acquisitions of HealthLink and Aplicare,.land distribution gains in health care channetghér shipments of CloroR disinfecting
wipes behind strong merchandising activities; aigthér shipments of CloroR disinfecting bathroom cleaner due to product intiova These
increases were partially offset by lower shipmerit€lorox ® laundry additives, primarily due to price increasést sales growth outpaced
volume growth primarily due to the benefit of pricereases (approximately 450 basis points), grtidfset by unfavorable product mix
(approximately 190 basis points). The increaseamiags from continuing operations before income&savas primarily due to $73 of higher
net sales, $22 of cost savings due to various naatwing efficiencies and $10 of lower advertisargl sales promotion expenses. These
increases were partially offset by $30 of highenowodity costs, primarily resin, $14 of unfavorapteduct mix and $14 of higher
manufacturing and logistics costs.

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2010tet sales were flat, volume increased and earrogs continuing operations before income taxes
decreased during fiscal year 2011. Volume growth%fwas primarily driven by increased shipmentdisinfecting products in the
professional products business. Also contributingdlume growth were increased shipments of seyeaalucts, including Pine-S8licleaners
Clorox ® Clean-Up® Cleaner with Bleach, ClordX disinfecting bathroom cleaners and ClofoRisinfecting Wipes, primarily behind strong
merchandising activities. These increases weréafigrvffset by lower shipments of Clorélaundry additives due to category softness; and
lower shipments of Tile® mold and mildew remover, due to competitive acfivitolume growth outpaced net sales primarily dughe

impact of incremental customer pick-up allowan@spoximately 60 basis points). The decrease inirgs from continuing operations before
income taxes was primarily driven by $27 of highbemmodity costs, $17 of unfavorable product mix atfter smaller items. These decreases
were partially offset by $29 of cost savings, duedrious manufacturing efficiencies and networksmidations, and $12 of lower advertising
and sales promotion activities.




Household

Change
2012 2011
to to
2012 2011 2010 2011 2010
Net sales $ 167¢ $ 1611 $ 1,668 4% (3)%
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ 29¢ 27¢ 29C 7 @)

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Net sales, volume and earnings from continuing ap@rs before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2012. Volume growth of 1% was primadtyven by higher shipments of Fresh Skt litter behind new product innovation and
higher shipments of Gla8iOdorShield® trash bags with FebreZg partially offset by lower shipments of Gl&base trash bags due to price
increases. Net sales growth outpaced volume grpritharily due to the benefit of price increasepfagimately 530 basis points). The
increase in earnings from continuing operation®tgeincome taxes was primarily due to $65 of higietrsales and $35 of cost savings related
to various manufacturing efficiencies. These insesavere partially offset by $44 of higher commydiists, primarily resin, and $30 of higl
manufacturing and logistics costs.

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2010tet sales, volume and earnings from continuing atp@rs before income taxes decreased during
fiscal year 2011. Volume decline of 2% was prinyadtiven by lower shipments of Gl&food-storage products, primarily due to competitive
activity, and lower shipments of Kingsfofttharcoal products. Also contributing to volume deelwas lower shipments of Gl&ase trash
bags, primarily due to competitive activity and thgpact of price increases. These decreases wetiallyaoffset by higher shipments of Fresh
Step® cat litter, driven by product improvements and @ased merchandising events; and higher shipme@$adf’ premium trash bags,
primarily due to product improvements.

The variance between net sales and volume was fpilfrdae to the impact of incremental customer pigkallowances (approximately 110
basis points) and unfavorable product mix (appretety 60 basis points), partially offset by the dféts of pricing (approximately 90 basis
points). The decrease in earnings from continujmgrations before income taxes was primarily ddewer net sales and $30 of higher
commodity costs, primarily resin, partially off$st $30 of cost savings due to various manufactueffigiencies and product improvements,
and other smaller items.

Lifestyle
Change
2012 2011
to to
2012 2011 2010 2011 2010
Net sales $ 901 $ 84¢ $ 83t 6% 2%
Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes 265 91 304 19: (70
Noncash goodwill impairmetr - 164 -
Earnings from continuing operations before income
taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge $ 268 $ 258 § 304 4% (16)%




Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Net sales, volume and earnings from continuing atp@ns before income taxes and noncash
goodwill impairment charge increased during fisesdr 2012. Volume growth of 3% was primarily drivenhigher shipments of Burt's Be8s
natural personal care products, primarily due tvéased merchandising and new products, includiedgiunch of the giil natural personal
care line, higher shipments of the on-the-go BYiBottle and the acquisition of Soy Vay Enterprides, These increases were partially offset
by lower shipments of bottled Hidden Vall®galad dressings due to price increases and lovigmehts of Britd® pour through water-
filtration products. Net sales growth outpaced wwdugrowth primarily due to the benefit of priceneases (approximately 360 basis points).
The increase in earnings from continuing operatlmefere income taxes and noncash goodwill impaitrokarge was primarily due to $52 of
higher net sales and $10 of cost savings relatgdrious manufacturing efficiencies, partially efdy $20 of higher commaodity costs,
primarily soybean oil.

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2010tet sales and volume increased while earnings frontinuing operations before income taxes and
noncash goodwill impairment charge decreased ddisicgl year 2011. Volume growth of 2% was primadtiven by higher shipments of
Burt's Bees® natural personal care products, due to lip balensith. Also contributing to volume growth was higkeipments of Hidden
Valley ® salad dressings and higher shipments of the nethexgo Brita® Bottle. These increases were partially offset yebshipments of |

C Masterpiec® barbeque sauces. The decrease in earnings froim@iowt operations before income taxes and the rsingaodwill

impairment charge was primarily due to $22 of highdvertising costs in support of product innovati$7 of higher commodity costs,
primarily soybean oil and garlic; $6 of higher méaniuring and logistics costs; and $4 of highelirsgland administrative expenses. These
factors were partially offset by $14 of higher sates and $9 of cost savings, due to various matufag efficiencies, and other smaller items.

I nternational
Change
2012 2011
to to
2012 2011 2010 2011 2010
Net sales $ 1,19¢ $ 1,152 $ 1,11° 4% 4%
Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes 11¢ 55 142 11€ (62)
Noncash goodwill impairmet - 94 -
Earnings from continuing operations before income
taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge $ 11€ § 14¢ §  14c (20% 4%

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Net sales and volume increased while earnings freminuing operations before income taxes and
the noncash goodwill impairment charge decreasedglfiscal year 2012. VVolume growth of 2% was paiity due to higher shipments in
Argentina; partially offset by lower shipments lretnonstrategic export business and Venezuelaagphndriven by the Venezuelan
government’s new price control law. Net sales glhowutpaced volume growth primarily due to the biéméfprice increases (approximately
530 basis points), partially offset by unfavorataeeign currency exchange rates (approximatelydd€is points). The decrease in earnings
from continuing operations before income taxesrmcash goodwill impairment charge was primarilg ¢ $37 of higher manufacturing and
logistics costs due to the impact of inflationarggsures in Argentina and Venezuela; $25 of highking and administrative costs associated
with investments in IT systems; and $19 of high@nmodity costs, primarily resin. These decreases partially offset by $47 of higher net
sales and $14 of cost savings, primarily relateearious manufacturing efficiencies.
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Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2010tet sales, volume and earnings from continuing atp@ns before income taxes and noncash
goodwill impairment charge increased during fiseadr 2011. Volume growth of 1% was primarily dudtat’'s Bees® growth in international
markets. Net sales growth outpaced volume growitharily due to the benefit of price increases (agpmately 650 basis points); partially
offset by the impact of unfavorable foreign exchanates (approximately 150 basis points) and uméble product mix (approximately 110
basis points). The increase in earnings from caimgnoperations before income taxes and noncastivgipampairment charge was primarily
due to $40 of higher net sales driven by inflaiilohatin America and $17 of cost savings. Theseeiases were partially offset by $28 of hic
manufacturing and logistics costs, primarily duénftation in Latin America; $28 of higher sellirapd administration costs, primarily
associated with investments in IT systems; $22gtiédr commodity costs behind inflationary pressumdsatin America and other smaller
items.

Venezuela

Prior to December 31, 2009, the Company translisedenezuelan subsidiary’s financial statemenisgi¥enezuela’s official currency
exchange rate, which had been fixed by the Venamugbvernment at 2.15 bolivar Fuertes (VEFs) tddt#® dollar. Effective December 31,
2009, the Company began translating its Venezuglasidiary’s financial statements using the thevaiting parallel market currency
exchange rate (exchange rates negotiated with fimeaicial intermediaries), the rate at which th@mr@any expected to be able to remit
dividends or return capital. The rate used at Déegr81, 2009, was 5.87 VEFs to the U.S. dollara@metax basis, this change in the rate |
for converting these currencies resulted in a resoement loss of $12, during the Company'’s fiscarter ended December 31, 2009, which
related primarily to U.S dollar denominated invegtpurchases.

Effective January 1, 2010, the financial statemértshe Company’s Venezuelan subsidiary are catst@d under the rules governing the
translation of financial information in a highlyfiationary economy. As such, the subsidiary’s na-dollar monetary assets and liabilities are
remeasured into U.S dollars each reporting penmtithe exchange gains and losses from these remeessuis are reflected in the Company’s
current net earnings.

In May 2010, the Venezuelan government suspendetltittioning of the parallel currency exchangekegrand in June 2010, established an
alternative currency exchange market controllethieyCentral Bank of Venezuela. As a result, the Gamy began utilizing the exchange rate
at which the Company was purchasing U.S. dollansuh this alternative market as the remeasureragmfor the Company’s Venezuelan
subsidiary’s financial statements. The average &xghb rate for U.S. dollars purchased through tlesreative market was 5.5 VEFs for both
fiscal years ending June 30, 2012 and 2011, an¥BEs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. @lésnative market also includes volume
restrictions on the amount of U.S dollars which rbayconverted each month.

For each of the fiscal years ended June 30, 2@ and 2010, Venezuela's net sales and totakagggesented 2% and 1% of the Compe
net sales and total assets, respectively.

In November 2011, the Venezuelan government enacfeite control law that negatively impacted tee selling prices of certain products
sold in Venezuela. This impact was not signifidantfiscal year 2012. The Company’s ability to etfeely manage net sales and net earnings
in Venezuela will be affected by a number of fastimicluding the Company’s ability to mitigate tHéeet of the price controls, possible future
currency devaluations, local economic conditiond @@ availability of raw materials and utilities.

Corporate
Change
2012 2011
to to
2012 2011 2010 2011 2010
Losses from continuing operations before incomegax $ (2729 $ (217 $ (300 2% (28)%
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Corporate includes certain non-allocated admirtisgacosts, interest income, interest expense andia other non-operating income and
expenses. Corporate assets include cash and aaishleqts, other investments and deferred taxes.

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201The increase in losses from continuing operatia@iere income taxes was primarily due to higher
employee incentive compensation and benefit chgber low-income housing partnership gains indigear 2011 and fees related to a
withdrawn proxy contest in fiscal year 2012; pdlyiaffset by lower IT expenses reflected in Corgier

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 201The decrease in losses from continuing operatiefisreé income taxes was primarily due to lower
employee benefit and incentive compensation ctistgr interest expense, primarily due to a dedlinaverage debt balances; low-income
housing partnership gains; cost savings associgitadhe Company’s restructuring initiatives; amd¢ome from transition services related to
the sale of the Auto Businesses.

FINANCIAL POSITION AND LIQUIDITY

Management’s discussion and analysis of the Conipdimancial position and liquidity describes itsnsolidated operating, investing and
financing activities, contractual obligations arftimalance sheet arrangements.

The following table summarizes cash activities fa3ume 30:

2012 2011 2010
Net cash provided by continuing operatis $ 62 $ 69C $ 764
Net cash (used for) provided by investing actigifieom continuing operatior 277) 544 (229)
Net cash used for financing activiti (321 (2,079 (70€)

The Company’s cash position includes amounts helfidfgign subsidiaries, and as a result the regitédn of certain cash balances from some
of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries could resuftdditional tax costs. However, these cash balaace generally available without legal
restriction to fund local business operations.ddition, a portion of the Company’s cash balansdeid in U.S. dollars by foreign subsidiaries
whose functional currency is their local curren8ych U.S. dollar balances are reported on thedoraibsidiaries’ books, in their functional
currency, with the impact from foreign currency leange rate differences recorded in other (incompérse, net. The Company’s cash
holdings as of the end of fiscal years 2012, 20id 2010 were as follows:

2012 2011 2010
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fiorwl currency subsidiaries $ 81 $ 98 $ 42
U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fumaail currency subsidiaries 35 15 13
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functionarency subsidiaries 20 26

U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functiooarency subsidiaries 131 12C 25
Total $ 267 $ 25¢ $ 87

The Company'’s total cash balance remained esdgritétlas of June 30, 2012, as compared to Jun@oL.

The Company'’s total cash balance increased $182 Ame 30, 2011, as compared to June 30, 2010in€hease was primarily attributable to
the expiration of a U.S. federal tax law in Jun&R€hat provided tax relief for U.S. companies ¢orbw from their foreign subsidiaries on a
short-term basis, borrowings which the Company usqzhy down commercial paper balances in fiscal 810. As of June 30, 2010, the
Company had short-term intercompany borrowingsh it initial maturity of 60 days, from its foreigabsidiaries of $155, pursuant to the
provisions of this tax relief.
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As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, total current liibdiexceeded total current assets (excludingsbséd for sale) by $685 and $86, respecti
The year-over-year change was primarily attribugabl$850 of current maturities of long-term detbiune 30, 2012.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by continuing operations decik&s&620 in fiscal year 2012 from $690 in fiscahy 2011. The decrease was primarily
to lower tax payments in fiscal year 2011, resglfimm favorable tax depreciation rules, and therg of tax payments in the current year.

Net cash provided by continuing operations decie&s&690 in fiscal year 2011 from $764 in fiscahy 2010. The ye-over-year decrease
was primarily driven by higher fiscal year 2010éntive compensation payments paid in fiscal yedl28s compared to fiscal year 2009
incentive compensation payments paid in 2010, ainelravorking capital changes; partially offset byer tax payments.

Investing Activities

Capital expenditures were $192, $228 and $201ectisely, in fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010. @éppending as a percentage of net sales
was 3.5%, 4.4% and 3.8% for fiscal years 2012, 201d.2010, respectively. The decrease in fiscal 842 capital spending is primarily
associated with higher spending for manufacturifigiencies in the prior fiscal year. The Comparsfimates capital spending during fiscal
year 2013 will be in the range of $230 to $240,alhincludes continuing investments in IT systends #we new Pleasanton facilit

In fiscal year 2011, investing activities includgti47 of proceeds from the sale of the Auto Busiegsset of transaction costs.
Acquisitions

On December 31, 2011, the Company acquired HealkhlAplicare, Inc. and Soy Vay Enterprises, Ing.garchase prices aggregating $97,
funded through commercial paper borrowings. Thewhpaid of $93 represents the aggregate purchiasspess cash acquired. HealthLink,
based in Jacksonville, Fla., and Aplicare, Incsdobin Meriden, Conn., are leading providers ofétibn control products for the health care
industry, complementing and expanding the Compapyofessional products business. Results for thesimesses are reflected in the Clea
reportable segment. Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc.,|lddB@ia-based operation, provides the Companytsifproducts business a presence in the
growing market for Asian sauces. These acquisitamitted a modest benefit of approximately 1% tdQbmpany’s net sales and volume,
respectively, for fiscal year 2012.

In January 2010, the Company acquired the assé&altdch Industries, Inc., a company that providissfectants for the health care industry,
for an aggregate price of $24, with the objectif’expanding the Companycapabilities in the areas of health and wellnEkss.Company pai
for the acquisition in cash.

Financing Activities
Capital Resources and Liquidity

Net cash used for financing activities was $32fiscal year 2012, as compared to $1,078 in fisear2011. The decrease in net cash use
financing activities was primarily due to the usemceeds from the sale of the Auto Businessesgay commercial paper in the prior year.
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In November 2011, the Company filed a shelf regigin statement with the SEC, which allows the Canypto offer and sell an unlimited
amount of its senior unsecured indebtedness frora to time. The shelf registration statement wippiee in November 2014. Subsequently, in
November 2011, the Company issued $300 of senimsnmder the shelf registration statement. Thesncarry an annual fixed interest rate
3.80% payable semi-annually in May and Novembee fittes mature on November 15, 2021. Proceedstfremotes were used to retire
commercial paper. The notes rank equally with ithe Company’s existing and future senior indebtess.

In fiscal years 2011 and 2010, $300 and $598, oisedy, of long-term debt became due and was peig. Company funded the debt
repayments with commercial paper and operating ftagis.

In fiscal year 2010, the Company issued $300 of{tamm debt in senior notes. The notes carry awalrfixed interest rate of 3.55% payable
semi-annually in May and November. The notes matarBlovember 1, 2015. Proceeds from the notes ussd to repay commercial paper.
The notes rank equally with all of the Company’stmrg and future senior indebtedness.

Credit Arrangements

During fiscal year 2012, the Company entered intew $1.1 billion revolving credit agreement, whekpires in May 2017 and concurrently
terminated its prior $1.1 billion revolving credigreement, which was due to mature in April 2018 t&mination fees or penalties were
incurred by the Company in connection with the ieation of the prior credit agreement. As of Jufe 12, there were no borrowings under
the agreement, and the Company believes that borgswnder the revolving credit facility are andlwontinue to be available for general
corporate purposes. The agreement includes cegsiirictive covenants and limitations. The primagsgtrictive covenant is a maximum ratic
total debt to earnings before interest, taxes,&®ation, amortization and other items (EBITDA) tbe trailing four quarters (EBITDA ratio),
as defined in the Company'’s revolving credit agreetnof 3.50. EBITDA, as defined, includes adjusttseo exclude results from
discontinued operations, and may not be compatatsimilarly titted measures used by other entities

The following table sets forth the calculation loé EBITDA ratio as of June 30, using EBITDA for tinailing four quarters, as contractually
defined in the periods presented:

2012 2011 2010
Net earning: $ 54 % 557 $ 603
Add back:

Interest expense 12¢ 12Z 13¢

Income tax expense 24¢& 36€ 32z

Depreciation and amortization 17¢ L7 18¢

Goodwill impairment charge - 25¢ -
Deduct:

Interest income 3 3 3

Gain on sale - 32¢ -
EBITDA $ 1091 $ 1,148 $ 1,24¢
Total debt $ 2721 $ 258 $ 2,79
EBITDA ratio 2.4¢ 2.2¢F 2.24

The Company is in compliance with all restrictivevenants and limitations as of June 30, 2012. Tétmgany anticipates being in compliance
with all restrictive covenants for the foreseedhtere. The Company continues to monitor the finalnmarkets and assess its ability to fully
draw on its revolving credit facility, and currgnéxpects that any drawing on the facility will tudly funded.
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The Company had $44 of foreign and other credésliat June 30, 2012, of which $29 was availabl®édorowing.

Based on the Company’s working capital requirememiticipated ability to generate positive caskwfidrom operations in the future,
investment-grade credit ratings, demonstrated adoel®ng- and short-term credit markets and cafserrowing availability under credit
agreements, the Company believes it will have tinel$ necessary to meet its financing requiremerdther fixed obligations as they becc
due. In October 2012 and March 2013, $350 and $58@nior unsecured notes will become due and payedspectively. The Company
anticipates that the debt repayment will be madeuth partial debt refinancing and use of operatiagh flows. Should the Company
undertake other transactions requiring funds ireegof its current cash levels and available ctiedis, it would consider the issuance of
additional debt or other securities to finance &itjans, repurchase shares, refinance debt or étinelr activities for general business purpc
The Company’s access to or cost of such additifumals could be adversely affected by any decreaseedit ratings, which were the
following as of June 30:

2012 2011

Short-term Long-term Shortterm Long-term
Standard and Poor’s A-2 BBB+ A-2 BBB+
Moody’s pP-2 Baal p-2 Baal

Share Repurchases and Dividend Payments

The Company has three share repurchase programsp@n-market purchase programs and a progranidet dfie impact of share dilution
related to share-based awards (the Evergreen PnpgraMay 2008, the Company’s board of directgypraved an open-market purchase
program with a total authorization of $750, of whi71 remained available as of June 30, 2012. In R04.1, the board of directors approve
second open-market purchase program with a totbamation of $750, all of which remained avaikalibr repurchase as of June 30, 2012.
The Evergreen Program has no authorization limibasnount or timing of repurchases. The purpoge@Evergreen Program is to offset the
impact of share dilution related to share-baseddsva

Share repurchases under authorized programs wésliaags during the fiscal years ended June 30:

2012 2011 2010
Shares Shares Shares

Amount (000) Amount (000) Amount (000)
Open-market purchase programs $ 15¢ 2,42¢ $ 521 7,65 $ = -
Evergreen Program 67 99( 134 2,12: 15C 2,37
Total $ 22t 341¢ $ 65E 9,77¢ $ 15C 2,37¢

During fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Compielared dividends per share of $2.44, $2.258n@5, respectively. During fiscal years
2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company paid dividendsipamre of $2.40, $2.20 and $2.00, respectivelyivatent to $315, $303 and $282,
respectively.
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Contractual Obligations

The Company had contractual obligations as of 3012, payable or maturing in the following &bgears:

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter Total
Long-term debt maturities including interest
payments (See Note 9) $ 95¢ $ 75 $ 65C $ 341 $ 3B $ 76 $ 2,828
Notes and loans payable (See Not 30C - - - - - 30C
Purchase obligatior® 34¢ 16C 88 28 25 48 697
Operating leases (See Note 16) 38 34 30 28 26 95 251
ITS Agreement (service agreement onf)) 34 9 - - - - 43
Contributions to non-qualified supplemental
post retirement plaf8 19 16 15 15 17 82 164
Venture Agreement terminal obligation
(See Note 11) - - - - - 281 281
Total $ 169 $ 294 $ 78: $ 41z $ 102 $ 1,26¢ $ 4,55¢

(1) Purchase obligations are defined as purchase agreeithat are enforceable and legally binding aatigpecify all significant term
including quantity, price and the approximate tigwof the transaction. For purchase obligationsesthip variable price and/or quantity
provisions, an estimate of the price and/or quaiitits been made. Examples of the Company’s purdidgmtions include contracts to
purchase raw materials, commitments to contractufieaturers, commitments for IT and related servieesertising contracts, utility
agreements, capital expenditure agreements, seftaauisition and license commitments, and secdcgracts

(2) In October 2006, the Company entered into an In&tion Technology Services (ITS) agreement with Hi-Packard (HP), a thi-
party service provider. Upon the terms and sulifetite conditions set forth in the ITS Agreemer®, id providing certain IT and relat
services. The services began in March 2007 anccaditinue through October 2013. The total minimwmntractual obligations at June
30, 2012, are $49, of which $6 are included in apeg leases. The minimum contractual obligatiasbased on an annual service fee
that is adjusted periodically based upon updategiteices and equipment provided. Included in Ti& Agreement are certain
acceleration payment clauses if the Company tetexsrthie contract without cau

(3) Represents expected payments through 2022. Basthe accounting rules for retirement and postretéaet benefit plans, the liabilitie
reflected in the Company’s consolidated balancetshdiffer from these expected future payments (See 19 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statemen

At June 30, 2012, the liability recorded for unaerttax positions, excluding associated interedt@analties, was approximately $80. In the
twelve months succeeding June 30, 2012, auditugsns could potentially reduce total unrecogniedbenefits by up to $4, primarily as a
result of cash settlement payments. Since the aléramount and timing of further cash settlemeatsot be predicted due to the high degree
of uncertainty, liabilities for uncertain tax pasits are excluded from the contractual obligatedrie¢ (See Note 18 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements).

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In conjunction with divestitures and other trangaet, the Company may provide typical indemnifioas (e.g., indemnifications for
representations and warranties and retention eigusly existing environmental, tax and employeailities) that have terms that vary in
duration and in the potential amount of the totdigation and, in many circumstances, are not eikplidefined. The Company has not made,
nor does it believe that it is probable that ithwibke, any payments relating to its indemnificasioand believes that any reasonably possible
payments would not have a material adverse effediyidually or in the aggregate, on the Comparggasolidated financial statements taken
as a whole.
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As of June 30, 2012, the Company was a party étterlof credit of $15, related to one of its irswe carriers.
The Company had not recorded any liabilities on @fithe aforementioned guarantees as of June 3@.20
CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in certain environmentattera, including response actions at various locati The Company had a recorded
liability of $14 and $15 as of June 30, 2012 aniil20@espectively, for its share of aggregate futereediation costs related to these matters.
One matter in Dickinson County, Michigan, for whitle Company is jointly and severally liable, actied for a substantial majority of the
recorded liability as of both June 30, 2012 and120he Company has agreed to be liable for 24.3%ebggregate remediation and
associated costs for this matter pursuant to astesing arrangement with a third party. With tesistance of environmental consultants, the
Company maintains an undiscounted liability repnégg its current best estimate of its share ofddugital expenditures, maintenance and ¢
costs that may be incurred over an estimated 30rgeaediation period. Currently, the Company caraomurately predict the timing of future
payments that may be made under this obligatioadtition, the Company’s estimated loss exposuserisitive to a variety of uncertain
factors, including the efficacy of remediation et changes in remediation requirements and tlueefavailability of alternative clean-up
technologies. Although it is possible that the Camys exposure may exceed the amount recorded, anyrarobsuch additional exposures
range of exposures, is not estimable at this time.

The Company is subject to various other lawsuits@aims relating to issues such as contract déspyroduct liability, patents and
trademarks, advertising, and employee and othetersaBased on the Company’s analysis of thesmsland litigation, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theattars, to the extent not previously provided fiodisclosed below, will not have a material
adverse effect, individually or in the aggregatettoe Company’s consolidated financial statemeaksrt as a whole.

On August 7, 2012, an appellate court hearing wasened in a lawsuit pending in Brazil against@oenpany and one of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, The Glad Products Company (“Gladhe pending lawsuit was initially filed in a Braaili lower court in 2002 by two Brazilian
companies and one Uruguayan company (collectiviegtroplus”) related to joint venture agreementsHterdistribution of STP auto-care
products in Brazil with three companies that becantesidiaries of the Company as a result of the izmy's merger with First Brands
Corporation in January 1999 (collectively, “ClorBubsidiaries”) The pending lawsuit seeks indemnification for daesagnd losses for alleg
breaches of the joint venture agreements and aifiessonomic power by the Company and Glad. Petsophd previously unsuccessfully
raised the same claims and sought damages fro@dimpany and the Clorox Subsidiaries in an Inteamai Chamber of Commerce (“ICC")
arbitration proceeding in Miami filed in 2001. THeC arbitration panel unanimously ruled againsté®ts in numerous rulings in 2001
through 2003, reaching a final decision againstdpéis in November 2003 (“Final ICC Arbitration Aved). The Final ICC Arbitration Award
was ratified by the Superior Court of Justice ciBBrin May 2007 (“Foreign Judgment”), and the \@ditStates District Court for the Southern
District of Florida subsequently confirmed the Fil&C Arbitration Award and recognized and adopteel Foreign Judgment as a judgment of
the United States District Court for the Southeistiirt of Florida (“U.S. Judgment”). Despite this,March 2008 a Brazilian lower court ruled
against the Company and Glad in the pending laveswtawarded Petroplus R$22,952,678 ($13) plusasiteThe current value of that
judgment, including interest and foreign excharlgetfiation as of August 14, 2012, is approxima&dy.

Because the Final ICC Arbitration Award, the Forelmidgment and the U.S. Judgment relate to the skaimes as those in the pending law:
the Company believes that Petroplus is precluded fie-litigating these claims. Prior to the AugR8ii2 court hearing, the Company viewed a
potential loss in excess of amounts accrued in ectiom with this matter as remote. Based on theg#dings in August, the Company now
believes that it is reasonably possible that adoassd be incurred in this matter in excess of am®accrued, although it is unable to reasor
estimate the amount of any such additional loss. Gbmpany continues to believe that its defensesaritorious. If the appellate court rules
against the Company and Glad, they plan to appeadécision to the highest courts of Brazil, whiclild take years to resolve. Expenses
related to this litigation and any potential adutitil loss would be reflected in Discontinued Openrat, consistent with the Company’s
classification of expenses related to its discam@thBrazil operations.

Glad and the Clorox Subsidiaries have also filgghsate lawsuits against Petroplus alleging misfiseeoSTP trademark and related matters,
which are currently pending before Brazilian courts
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

As a multinational company, the Company is expdsdtie impact of foreign currency fluctuations, mhas in commodity prices, interest-rate
risk and other types of market risk.

In the normal course of business, where availaisteraasonable cost, the Company manages its engpmsmarket risk using contractual
agreements and a variety of derivative instrumeltte. Company’s objective in managing its exposanmarket risk is to limit the impact of
fluctuations on earnings and cash flow throughue of swaps, forward purchases and futures cdstiaerivative contracts are entered into
for non-trading purposes with major credit-worthgtitutions, thereby decreasing the risk of criis.

The Company uses different methodologies, whenssarg, to estimate the fair value of its derivatieatracts. The estimated fair values of
the majority of the Company’s contracts are basedumted market prices, traded exchange marketgrar broker price quotations, and
represent the estimated amounts that the Compauldway or receive to terminate the contracts.

Sensitivity Analysis for Derivative Contracts

For fiscal years 2012 and 2011, the Company’s axgo® market risk was estimated using sensitaitglyses, which illustrate the change in
the fair value of a derivative financial instrumassuming hypothetical changes in foreign exchaatgs, commodity prices or interest rates.
The results of the sensitivity analyses for foreignrency derivative contracts, commodity derivatbontracts and interest rate contracts are
summarized below. Actual changes in foreign exchamates, commodity prices or interest rates méfgrdifom the hypothetical changes, and
any changes in the fair value of the contractd,aehypothetical, would be partly to fully offsky an inverse change in the value of the
underlying hedged items.

The changes in the fair value of derivatives acermed as either assets or liabilities in the tedagheet with an offset to net earnings or other
comprehensive income, depending on whether offoiodccounting purposes, the derivative is desigghand qualified as a hedge. In the event
the Company has contracts not designated as h&algascounting purposes, the Company recognizesttheges in the fair value of these
contracts in other (income) expense, net.

Foreign Currency Risk

The Company seeks to minimize the impact of ceff@i@ign currency fluctuations by hedging transawai exposures with foreign-currency
forward contracts. At June 30, 2012, the Compaforsign-currency transactional exposures pertaitongderivative contracts existed with the
Canadian dollar. At June 30, 2011, the Company@idm-currency transactional exposure pertainingetidvative contracts existed with the
Canadian and Australian dollars. Based on a hypiotialecrease or increase of 10% in the valud®1i.S. dollar against the Canadian and
Australian dollars at June 30, 2012 and June 3D1 2be estimated fair value of the Company’s fymeiurrency derivative contracts would
decrease or increase by $1 and $4, respectivelly the corresponding impact included in accumulatbér comprehensive net losses or other
(income) expense, net, as appropriate.

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in the pricerofmodities used as raw materials in the manufaxwf its products. The Company uses
various strategies to manage cost exposures cairceaiv material purchases with the objective daoting more predictable costs for these
commaodities, including long-term commodity purchaeatracts and commodity derivative contracts, wheailable at a reasonable cost. At
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, the Compalay materials exposures pertaining to derivato@racts existed with solvent and soybear
Based on a hypothetical decrease or increase ofil®&se commodity prices at June 30, 2012 and 30n2011, the estimated fair value of
the Company’s then-existing derivative contractsida@ecrease or increase by $4 and $5, respectiwély the corresponding impact included
in accumulated other comprehensive net lossesher ¢income) expense, net, as appropriate.

I nterest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate volatilityh regard to existing and anticipated future &wes of debt. Primary exposures related to
existing debt include movements in U.S. commerngégler rates. Weighted average interest rates fonecial paper have been less than 1
percent during fiscal years 2012 and 2011. Assurauggage variable rate debt levels during the ffigear, a 100 basis point increase in inte
rates would increase interest expense from comalgraper by approximately $4 in fiscal years 204@ 2011. Assuming average variable
debt levels in fiscal years 2012 and 2011, a dser&ainterest rates to zero percent would decrieéseest expense from commercial paper by
approximately $2, and $1, respectively.
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The Company is also exposed to interest rate \ibjatiith regard to anticipated future issuanceslebt. Primary exposures include movem

in U.S. Treasury rates. The Company periodicalsdu®rward interest rate contracts to reduce isteade volatility during fiscal years 2012
and 2011. Based on a hypothetical decrease oraiseraf 100 basis points on the underlying U.S. Stmgerates at June 30, 2012 and June 30,
2011, the estimated fair value of the Company’stbeisting interest rate derivative contracts walddrease or increase by $21 and $25,
respectively, with the corresponding impact incldidle accumulated other comprehensive net losses.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Recently Issued Pronouncements

On July 27, 2012, the Financial Accounting Standd&dard (FASB) issued new guidance to simplify heities test indefinite-lived

intangible assets for impairment. The new guidalmevs an entity to first assess qualitative fagtiordetermine whether it is necessary to
perform a quantitative indefinite-lived intangitdsset impairment test. The new guidance is effedtivannual indefinite-lived intangible asset
impairment tests to be performed in fiscal year01iith early adoption permitted. The Company wadbpt this guidance beginning in fiscal
year 2013 and does not expect the adoption to &ayémpact on its consolidated financial stateme

On June 16, 2011, the FASB issued new requirententse presentation of comprehensive income. Comaparill be required to present the
components of net income and other comprehensagarie either in one continuous statement, referes tthe Statement of Comprehensive
Income, or in two separate, consecutive statemBnésentation requirements also eliminate the ntumgtion to report other comprehensive
income and its components in the Statement of &tdkrs’ (Deficit) Equity. The components recogulize net income or other
comprehensive income under current accounting gaiavill not change. The presentation requiremarggequired to be adopted by the
Company in the first quarter of fiscal year 2013.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The methods, estimates, and judgments the Compaayyin applying its most critical accounting p@ghave a significant impact on the
results the Company reports in its consolidatedrfaial statements. Specific areas, among otheysirieg the application of management’s
estimates and judgment include assumptions pantatoi accruals for consumer and trade-promotiognaros, share-based compensation
costs, pension and post-employment benefit castisief cash flows associated with impairment testihgoodwill and other long-lived assets,
credit worthiness of customers, uncertain tax posst tax valuation allowances and legal, enviromtaleand insurance matters. Accordingly, a
different financial presentation could result degiag on the judgments, estimates, or assumptiaisatie used. The most critical accounting
policies are those that are most important to trergyal of the Company’s financial condition aredults, and require the Company to make its
most difficult and subjective judgments, often mstiing the outcome of future events that are initgreincertain. The Comparg/most critice
accounting policies are: revenue recognition; vébumeof intangible assets and property, plant augment; employee benefits, including
estimates related to share-based compensationnemmie taxes. The Compamycritical accounting policies have been reviewdtl ¥he Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors. A summarytad Company'’s significant accounting policies istegmed in Note 1 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when the rislsgfaiod title pass to the customer and when afieofdllowing have occurred: a firm sales
arrangement exists, pricing is fixed or determieabhd collection is reasonably assured. Salesaceded net of allowances for trade-
promotions and other discounts. The Company rolyticemmits to one-time or on-going trade-promotograms with customers. Programs
include shelf-price reductions, end-of-aisle ostare displays of the Company’s products and grapdund other trade-promotion activities
conducted by the customer. Costs related to theggagms are recorded as a reduction of sales. dhep@ny’s estimated costs of trade-
promotions incorporate historical sales and spenttends by customer and category. The determimafithese estimated costs requires
judgment and may change in the future as a reéohlianges in customer promotion participation,ipatarly for new programs and fi
programs related to the introduction of new produEtnal determination of the total cost of proraotis dependent upon customers providing
information about proof of performance and othéoiimation related to the promotional event. Thisgass of analyzing and settling trade-
promotion programs with customers could impactGoenpany’s results of operations and trade speraticgials depending on how actual
results of the programs compare to original estésaf the Company’s trade spending accrual estisnat June 30, 2012, were to differ by
10%, the impact on net sales would be approxim&®ly
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Valuation of Intangible Assets and Property, Plantand Equipment

The Company tests its goodwill and other indefitited intangible assets for impairment annuallytia fiscal fourth quarter unless there are
indications during a different interim period thlése assets may have become impaired.

Goodwill

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2012, @@mpany reassessed the structure of its Interredtieporting units based on changes in the
Company'’s international management structure. fesalt, the Company’s International reporting ufétsgoodwill impairment testing
purposes are Canada, Latin America and Rest ofdVBdr the U.S., the Company’s reporting units card to be its Strategic Business Units
(SBUs). These reporting units are components oCimpany’s business that are either operating segnoe one level below an operating
segment and for which discrete financial informati® available that is reviewed by the manageth®fespective operating segments. No
instances of impairment were identified during fikeal year 2012 impairment review and the chamgeporting units did not prevent any
impairment charges.

In its evaluation of goodwill impairment, the Commgagperforms either an initial qualitative or quaative evaluation for each of its reporting
units. Factors considered in the qualitative tesluide reporting unit operating results as welhew events and circumstances impacting the
operations. If a qualitative test is performed thdicates the potential for impairment, a qualtititatest is also performed. For the quantitative
test, impairment occurs when the carrying amoumt iiporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its impliedr fealue. An impairment charge is
recorded for the difference between the carryingamh and the implied fair value of the reportingt'srgoodwill.

To determine the fair value of a reporting unipast of its quantitative test, the Company useseodinted cash flow (DCF) approach, as it
believes that this approach is the most reliabdécator of the fair value of its businesses andfdiirevalue of their future earnings and cash
flows. Under this approach, the Company estimdteduture cash flows of each reporting unit andaisits these cash flows at a rate of return
that reflects their relative risk. The cash floveed in the DCF are consistent with the Companyetlyear long-range plan, which is presented
to the Board and gives consideration to actualiass trends experienced, and the broader busimatesgy for the long term. The other key
estimates and factors used in the DCF includealmihot limited to, future sales volumes, reveme expense growth rates, changes in
working capital, foreign exchange rates, curreneyaduation, inflation, and a perpetuity growth rate

Trademarks and Other Indefinite-Lived | ntangible Assets

For trademarks and other intangible assets witkfinie lives, impairment occurs when the carryamgount of an asset is greater than its
estimated fair value. An impairment charge is rdedrfor the difference between the carrying amamdtthe fair value. The Company uses an
income approach, the relief-from-royalty methodestimate the fair value of its trademarks andmititangible assets with indefinite lives.
This method assumes that, in lieu of ownershipjrd fparty would be willing to pay a royalty in @dto obtain the rights to use the compar:
asset. The determination of the fair values ofdnadrks and other intangible assets with indefihits requires significant judgments in
determining both the assets’ estimated cash flawsal as the appropriate discount and royaltysraggplied to those cash flows to determine
fair value. Changes in such estimates or the agjmic of alternative assumptions could produceeddifit results. There were no instances of
impairment identified during fiscal years 2012, 2Gihd 2010.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Finite-Lived I ntangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mgfidble assets are reviewed for possible impairmém@never events or changes in
circumstances occur that indicate that the carrgimgunt of an asset (or asset group) may not lnwveeable. The Company’s impairment
review requires significant management judgmentitiog estimating the future success of produ@djrfuture sales volumes, revenue and
expense growth rates, alternative uses for thesaand estimated proceeds from the disposal cdidkets. The Company conducts quarterly
reviews of idle and underutilized equipment, andaws business plans for possible impairment irtdisa Impairment occurs when the
carrying amount of the asset (or asset group) elsciee estimated future undiscounted cash flowsthadmpairment is viewed as other than
temporary. When impairment is indicated, an impaintcharge is recorded for the difference betwkerasset’s book value and its estimated
fair value. Depending on the asset, estimatedsédire may be determined either by use of a DCF harday reference to estimated selling
values of assets in similar condition. The useifbént assumptions would increase or decreasegtimated fair value of assets and would
increase or decrease any impairment measurement.
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Employee Benefits
The Company has various individual and group corsgton and retirement income programs.
I ncentive Compensation and Profit Sharing Programs

Through June 30, 2011, The Clorox Company 401 (&h Rthe “401(k) plan”) has two components: a 40hfifching component and a profit
sharing component. Employee contributions madbeat01(k) component are partially matched with Canypcontributions. As of June 30,
2011, the Company'’s contributions to the profitreilgacomponent above 3% of eligible employee e@®iwere discretionary and were based
on the Company achieving certain financial targéftective July 1, 2011, The Clorox Company 401kn, was amended to enhance the
matching provisions and also to provide for a fieed non-discretionary annual contribution in platéhe profit sharing component.

The Company’s payouts under the annual incentingpemsation program are based on the Company aebieertain financial targets.

The Company accrues for the 401(k) contributiords amual incentive compensation program costs ewariThe annual incentive
compensation is based on estimated annual remrisytargets established by the Company’s Boadrettors and is adjusted to actual
results at the end of the fiscal year. As of Jule?B12, the Company accrued $15 for the 401 (kjritmrtiion and anticipates making the
payment to the 401(k) plan by the third quartefisafal year 2013. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011Cm@mpany accrued $65 and $26,
respectively, related to the annual incentive camspéon program.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company grants various nonqualified stock-basetpensation awards, including stock options,querénce units and restricted stock.
The share-based compensation expense and relateddrtax benefit recognized in the consolidategtstant of earnings in fiscal year 2012
were $27 and $10, respectively. As of June 30, 20f2e was $35 of unrecognized compensation celstted to non-vested stock options,
restricted stock, and performance unit awards, wliexpected to be recognized over a weightedageeremaining vesting period of two
years.

The Company estimates the fair value of each stption award on the date of grant using the Blacke®s valuation model, which requires
management to make estimates regarding expectexhdife, stock price volatility and other assunguis. Groups of employees that have
similar historical exercise behavior are consideseplrately for valuation purposes. The Comparignasts stock option forfeitures based on
historical data for each employee grouping ancetanated forfeiture rate is adjusted to reflet¢tiakcforfeitures upon vesting of such
grouping. The adjustment of the forfeiture ratd vabult in a cumulative catch-up adjustment inplkeiod the forfeiture estimate is changed.
During fiscal year 2012, adjustments totaled lbssi t31.

The use of different assumptions in the Black-Sesekluation model could lead to a different estintd the fair value of each stock option.
The expected volatility is based on implied volgtifrom publicly traded options on the Compasigtock at the date of grant, historical impl
volatility of the Company’s publicly traded optioaad other factors. If the Company’s assumptiortiiervolatility rate increased by one
percentage point, the fair value of options gramefiscal year 2012 would have increased by $% &kpected life of the stock options is be
on observed historical exercise patterns. If then@any’s assumption for the expected life incredsedne year, the fair value of options
granted in fiscal year 2012 would have increasetbgy than $1.

The Company’s performance unit grants provide tierissuance of common stock to certain managestiland executive management if the
Company achieves specified performance targetsp&hiermance unit grants generally vest after tiyesgs. The fair value of each grant
issued is estimated on the date of grant basedeoourrent market price of the stock. The total amb@f compensation expense recognized
reflects estimated forfeiture rates and the inasgdumption that performance goals will be achie@inpensation expense is adjusted base
management’s assessment of the probability thébimeance goals will be achieved. If such goalsrememet or it is determined that
achievement of performance goals is not probalsjipusly recognized compensation expense is adjustreflect the expected payout level.
If it is determined that the performance goals Wwilexceeded, additional compensation expenseagmeed.
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Retirement I ncome Plans

The determination of net periodic pension costisdal on actuarial assumptions including a discatatto reflect the time value of money, the
long-term rate of return on plan assets, emplopeepensation rates and demographic assumptionge¢maae the probability and timing of
benefit payments. The selection of assumptionaseth on historical trends and known economic antétehaonditions at the time of valuatic
The long-term rate of return on plan assets assomf# based on historical returns for similar sksof assets for each asset class and the
current asset allocation. It is a summation ofdbémated return of each asset class weighteddiy@ass’s proportion to the total plan assets.
The actual net periodic pension cost could diffenf the expected results because actuarial assumnd estimates are used. In the
calculation of pension expense related to domesaics for 2012, the Company used a long-term ratetorn on plan assets assumption of
7.75% and a beginning of year discount rate assompf 5.3%. The use of a different discount ratéoag-term rate of return on domestic
plan assets can significantly impact pension expeRsr example, at June 30, 2012, a decrease did$} points in the discount rate would
increase pension liability by approximately $74d amcrease fiscal year 2012 pension expense b 300 basis point decrease in the long-
term rate of return on plan assets would incresalfyear 2012 pension expense by $4. In fiscat 2812, the long-term rate of return is
assumed to be 7.6% for the domestic plan asseitschhnge is a result of the change in the plantget investment allocation. The Company
also has defined benefit pension plans for eligiternational employees, including Canadian andtflian employees, and different
assumptions are used in the determination of peresipense for those plans, as appropriate. Refdote 19 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion of enand other retirement plan obligations.

Income Taxes

The Company’s effective tax rate is based on incbyntx jurisdiction, statutory tax rates and téanping opportunities available to the
Company in the various jurisdictions in which then@pany operates. Significant judgment is requineddtermining the Company’s effective
tax rate and in evaluating its tax positions.

The Company maintains valuation allowances wheigeliikely that all or a portion of a deferred tasset will not be realized. Changes in
valuation allowances from period to period areudeld in the Company’s income tax provision in teequ of change. In determining whether
a valuation allowance is warranted, the Compangdaikto account such factors as prior earningstyisexpected future earnings, unsettled
circumstances that, if unfavorably resolved, waaddersely affect utilization of a deferred tax assttutory carry-back and carry-forward
periods, and tax strategies that could potenteatlyance the likelihood of realization of a defei@dasset. Valuation allowances maintaine
the Company relate mostly to deferred tax assetmgrfrom the Company’s currently anticipated ifigbto use net operating losses in certain
foreign countries.

In addition to valuation allowances, the Compargvjates for uncertain tax positions when such tasitigns do not meet certain recognition
thresholds or measurement standards. Amounts fmrtain tax positions are adjusted in quarters wieam information becomes available or
when positions are effectively settled.

United States income taxes and foreign withholdéngs are not provided when foreign earnings atefinitely reinvested. The Company
determines whether its foreign subsidiaries wiiest their undistributed earnings indefinitely amdssesses this determination on a periodic
basis. A change to the Company’s determination beayarranted based on the Company’s experiencelhaswlans regarding future
international operations and expected remittari€banges in the Company's determination would liketire an adjustment to the income
provision in the quarter in which the determinatismade.

SUMMARY OF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

The non-GAAP financial measures included in this&fand Exhibit 99.3 and the reasons managemeng\edi they are useful to investors
are described below. These measures should bedeoedisupplemental in nature and are not intermlbé & substitute for the related financial
information prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAPaddition, these measures may not be the sarsiendarly named measures presented
by other companies.

Where indicated each of the following financial me@s is presented on a U.S. GAAP basis as wallhan-GAAP basis to exclude the fiscal
year 2011 noncash goodwill impairment chal

e Earnings from continuing operations before incomrees,
e Earnings from continuing operations
e Diluted net earnings per share from continuing @iems
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The Company’s management believes measures exgltitirfiscal year 2011 noncash goodwill impairmerdrge are reflective of its
sustainable results and trends and that this noAfGisformation provides investors with a more conafide measure of year-over-year
financial performance. Refer to “Executive SummatiResults of Operations — Diluted net earnings glestre from continuing operations,”
“Segment results from continuing operations — ltifEs and “Segment results from continuing openasie- Internationalfor reconciliations tc
the most directly comparable financial measuresutaled and presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

EBIT represents earnings before income taxes, exclgtingwill impairment (for fiscal year 2011), inter@scome and interest expen&BIT
marginis a measure of EBIT as a percentage of net sEtesCompany’s management believes these measundd@additional useful
information to investors about current trends ia blusiness.

Economic profit (EPis defined by the Company as earnings from comigpoiperations before income taxes, noncash restmgtrelated and
asset impairment costs, noncash goodwill impairnfentfiscal year 2011) and interest expense; &samount of tax based on the effective
rate (before the fiscal year 2011 noncash goodhdrge) and less a capital charge. The Companysgemnent uses EP to evaluate business
performance and allocate resources, and is a coempamdetermining management’s incentive compémsaEP provides additional
perspective to investors about financial returnsegated by the business and represents profit giteover and above the cost of capital used
by the business to generate that profit. (Refé&xoibit 99.3 for a reconciliation of EP to earnirfgem continuing operations before income
taxes.)

Free cash flovis calculated as net cash provided by continuireyatpons less capital expenditures. The Compangisapement uses this
measure anftee cash flow as a percentage of satehelp assess the cash generation ability of tisénbss and funds available for investing
activities, such as acquisitions, investing inttiginess to drive growth, and financing activitiesjuding debt payments, dividend payments
and share repurchases. Free cash flow does nesesircash available only for discretionary expenes, since the Company has mandatory
debt service requirements and other contractuahanediscretionary expenditures. Refer to “Freendbmsv” and “Free cash flow as a
percentage of net sales” above for a reconciliatiothese non-GAAP measures.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (this Report), imdihg the exhibits hereto and the information ipawated by reference herein, contains
“forward-looking statements” within the meaningQ#ction 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as ameen(the Securities Act), and Section
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aeeéfthe Exchange Act), and such forward-lookirgeshents involve risks and
uncertainties. Except for historical informationatters discussed below, including statements dotwte volume, sales, costs, cost savings,
earnings, cash flows, plans, objectives, expectatigrowth, or profitability, are forward-lookingaggements based on management’s estimates,
assumptions and projections. Words such as “Witiguld,” “may,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “targets;goals,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,”
“believes,” “seeks,” “estimates,” and variationssarch words, and similar expressions, are intetaéentify such forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements dyeppadictions, subject to risks and uncertaintées] actual results could differ materially
from those discussed below. Important factors ¢batd affect performance and cause results tordiffeterially from management’s
expectations are described in the sections enti®@&k Factors” and “Management’s Discussion an@lsis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” in this Annual Report onrRdi0-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012jpgkated from time to time in the
Company’s Securities and Exchange Commission (Si@)s. These factors include, but are not limitedhe Company’s costs, including
volatility and increases in commodity costs suchea, diesel, chlor-alkali, sodium hypochloritgh-strength bleach, agricultural
commodities and other raw materials; increasesé@ngy costs; the ability of the Company to impletraamd generate expected savings from its
programs to reduce costs, including its supplyrchestructuring and other restructuring plans; suggsruptions or any future supply
constraints that may affect key commodities or pobdnputs; risks inherent in relationships wittpgliers, including sole-source or single-
source suppliers; risks related to the handlingartdansportation of hazardous substances, inofydiut not limited to, chlorine; the succes
the Company’s strategies; the ability to manageraatize the benefits of joint ventures and ottwaperative relationships, including the
Company'’s joint venture regarding the Company’sd@lglastic bags, wraps and containers businessthenalgreements relating to the
provision of information technology, procure to ayd other key services by third parties; riskatied to acquisitions, mergers and
divestitures, and the costs associated therevigtks mherent in maintaining an effective systenmtdrnal controls, including the potential
impact of acquisitions or the use of third-partyvéee providers, and the need to refine controladust for accounting, financial reporting and
other organizational changes or business condijtihesability of the Company to successfully mantge regulatory, product liability,
intellectual property, environmental and other lggatters, including the risk resulting from joamtd several liability for environmental
contingencies and risks inherent in litigation liring class action litigation and Internationgiblation; risks related to maintaining and
updating the Company'’s information systems, inalgdiotential disruptions, costs and the abilityhaf Company to implement adequate
information systems in order to support the curlmrdiness and to support the Company’s potentiadir, the ability of the Company to
develop commercially successful products that tielilge consumer; consumer and customer reactipride changes; actions by competitors;
risks related to customer concentration; custorpeific ordering patterns and trends; risks arigiogof natural disasters; the impact of
disease outbreaks or pandemics on the Companyplists’ or customers’ operations; changes in tbenffany’s tax rate; unfavorable
worldwide, regional or local general economic aratketplace conditions and events, including conswuoefidence and consumer spending
levels, the rate of economic growth, the rate @&tion or deflation, and the financial conditiohtbe Company’s customers, suppliers and
service providers; foreign currency exchange raietdations and other risks of international opieret, including government-imposed price
controls; unfavorable political conditions in theuaitries where we do business and other operatitghal in such countries; the impact of the
volatility of the debt and equity markets on then@p@any’s cost of borrowing, cost of capital and asd® funds, including commercial paper
and the Company'’s credit facility; risks relatimgghanges in the Company’s capital structure, gliolyirisks related to the Company’s ability
to implement share repurchase plans and the intipaitof on the Company’s capital structure andiegsnper share; the impact of any
unanticipated restructuring or asset-impairmentgdsand the ability of the Company to successfallylement restructuring plans; risks
arising from declines in cash flow, whether resigittrom declining sales, declining product categ®rhigher cost levels, tax payments, debt
payments, share repurchases, higher capital spgrdterest cost increases greater than managesrepéctations, interest rate fluctuations,
increases in debt or changes in credit ratingstlugrwise; the costs and availability of shippimgl &ransport services; potential costs in the
event of stockholder activism; and the Companyiitgtlo maintain its business reputation and tbputation of its brands.

The Company'’s forward-looking statements in thip&eare based on management’s current views ahrgions regarding future events
and speak only as of their dates. The Company teddey no obligation to publicly update or revisg torward-looking statements, whether as
a result of new information, future events or otfise, except as required by the federal seculdies.

In this Report, unless the context requires othegwtihe terms “the Company” and “Clorox” refer teeTClorox Company and its subsidiaries.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

The Company’s management is responsible for estdabti and maintaining adequate internal controf éiwancial reporting. The Company’s
internal control over financial reporting is a pegs designed under the supervision of its Chietkee Officer and Chief Financial Officer to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfjabilfinancial reporting and the preparation loé tCompany’s financial statements for
external reporting in accordance with accountiriggiples generally accepted in the United State&roérica. A company’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policied @nocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenanceaufrds that, in reasonable detail, accurz
and fairly reflect the transactions and disposgiofhthe assets of the company; (2) provide redderassurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financiaéstants in accordance with generally accepted atmmuprinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management ardtirs of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

Management evaluated the effectiveness of the Coypanternal control over financial reporting ugithe criteria set forth by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Comimis@COSO) ininternal Control — Integrated FrameworltManagement, under the
supervision and with the participation of the Compa Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financialfioér, assessed the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control over financial reportiatgJune 30, 2012 and concluded that it is effectiv

The Company’s independent registered public acaogifitm, Ernst & Young LLP has audited the effeetiess of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of June 30,201
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Clanx Company and subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of The Clorox Company and subsidiarie$ &sne 30, 2012 and 2011, and the
related consolidated statements of earnings, stbd&hs’ (deficit) equity, and cash flows for eadttlte three years in the period ended June 30
2012. Our audits also included the financial staenschedule in Exhibit 99.2. These financial stesiets and schedule are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility exjaress an opinion on these financial statementselmedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBlgUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@love present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated financial position of The Clo
Company and subsidiaries at June 30, 2012 and 20tiithe consolidated results of their operationstheir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended June 30, 2012, in confprmith U.S. generally accepted accounting pritesp Also, in our opinion, the relat
financial statement schedule, when consideredli@tioe to the basic financial statements taken abale, presents fairly in all material
respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), The Clorox
Company'’s internal control over financial reportig of June 30, 2012, based on criteria establishidernal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission and our report dategusti24, 2012 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLI

San Francisco, California
August 24, 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Clanx Company and subsidiaries

We have audited The Clorox Company and subsidiamtesnal control over financial reporting as ohdu0, 2012, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framdwissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiratiaf the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). The Clorox Company and subsidiariemnagement is responsible for maintaining effecthternal control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effecégsrof internal control over financial reportingluded in the accompanying Management'’s
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporti@gyr responsibility is to express an opinion o& ¢tbmpanys internal control over financi
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordwer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiaguthe design and operating effectiveness ofiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we consideredssary in the circumstances. We believe thadwdit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetséor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftajpeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, The Clorox Company and subsidianesntained, in all material respects, effectivieinal control over financial reporting as
June 30, 2012 based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@inited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of The Clorox Company and subsdias of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the relatemblidated statements of earnings,
stockholders’ (deficit) equity, and cash flows &arch of the three years in the period ended Jun203@, of The Clorox Company and
subsidiaries and our report dated August 24, 2@pPessed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLI

San Francisco, California
August 24, 2012
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Years ended June 30

Dollars in millions, except per share amounts 2012 2011 2010

Cost of products sold 3,16¢ 2,95¢ 2,91t

N

Advertising costs 482 50z 49

Goodwill impairment - 25¢
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Diluted net earnings per share

Basic 130,85: 136,69¢ 140,27:

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
The Clorox Company

As of June 30
Dollars in millions, except share amounts 2012 2011

Current assets

Receivables, net 57¢ 52¢

Other current assets 14¢ 113

Property, plant and equipment, net 1,081 1,03¢

Trademarks, net 55€ 55C

[N
N
N
'—\
N
Ny

Other assets

Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt 85( -

Accrued liabilities 494 447

Total current liabilities 2,061 1,36¢

Other liabilities 73¢ 61¢

Total liabilities 4,49( 4,24¢

Preferred stock: $0.001 par value; 5,000,000 stard®rized; none
issued or outstanding - -

Additional paid-in capital 632 632

Treasury shares, at cost: 29,179,379 and 27,674%es
at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively (1,887) (1,770

Stockholders’ deficit (135) (86)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY
The Clorox Company

Accumulated

Other
Preferred Stock ~ Common Stock  adgitional Treasury Shares  Comprehensive Total
Dollars in millions Shares Shares Paid-in  Retained Shares Net (Losses, Comprehensive
except share amount: (000) Amount  (000) Amount Capital Earnings (000) Amount Gains Total Income

Comprehensive income

Translation adjustments,
net of tax of $1 9 9 9

Pension and postretirement benefit
adjustments, net of tax of $26 (43 (43) (43)

Accrued dividends (290 (290

Treasury stock purchased (2,379 (150) (150)

Balance at June 30, 2010 - 158,74 15¢ 617 920 (19,97) (1,249 (37)) 83

Net earnings 557 557 $ 557

Change in valuation of derivatives,
net of tax of $3 5 5 5

g
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(306) (30€)

$ 67¢
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=
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1

- 158,74: 15¢ 632 1,147 (27,679 (1,770 (250 (86)

Net earnings 541 541 $ 541

Change in valuation of derivatives,
net of tax of $4 37) 37) (37)

Total comprehensive income $ 39t

Employee stock plans 1 (14) 1,91¢ 114 101

Balance at June 30, 2012 - $ - 158,74 $ 15¢ $ 63 $ 1,350 (29,179 $ (1,88) $ (396) $ (13%)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
The Clorox Company

Years ended June 30
Dollars in millions
Operating activities:
Net earnings
Deduct: (Losses) earnings from discontinojeerations
Earnings from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile earnings from ammitig operations to net cash
provided by continuing operations:
Depreciation and amortization
Share-based compensation
Deferred income taxes
Goodwill impairment
Other
Changes in:
Receivables, net
Inventories, net
Other current assets
Accounts payable andraed liabilities
Income taxes payable
Net cash provided by continuing operatit
Net cash (used for) provided by discontinued ojpama
Net cash provided by operatio
Investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of businesses, net mdaidion costs
Businesses acquired, net of cash acquired
Other
Net cash (used for) provided by investing actigifieom continuing operatior
Net cash used for investing activities from disamntd operation
Net cash (used for) provided by investing actigi
Financing activities:
Notes and loans payable, net
Long-term debt borrowings, net of issuanocgts
Long-term debt repayments
Treasury stock purchased
Cash dividends paid
Issuance of common stock for employee spdaks and other
Net cash used for financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvaénts
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year
End of year
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid
Income taxes paid, net of refunds
Non-cash financing activities:
Dividends declared and accrued, botipaid

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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2012 2011 2010
541 557 $ 603
) 27C 77
54z 287 52€
17¢ 172 182
27 32 60
(12) 73 24
- 25¢ -
(36) 12 (15)
(52) (33) (21)
1 (37 6
(©)] 21 9)
10 (52) 30
(36) (44) (20)
62C 69C 764
(8) 8 55
612 69€ 81¢
(192) (228) (201)
- 747 -
(939 - (19
8 25 (9)
277 544 (229)
- - (2
277 544 (231)
(164) 87 (52)
297 - 29€
- (300) (59€)
(225) (655) (150)
(315) (303 (282)
86 93 80
(321) (1,079) (70€)
(6) 8 1)
8 172 (119
25¢ 87 20€
267 25¢  $ 87
122 131 $  14¢
297 29t 301
85 80 78




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Clorox Company
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation

The Company is principally engaged in the produrtioarketing and sales of consumer products througgs merchandisers, grocery stores,
other retail outlets, distributors and medical dygpoviders. The consolidated financial statemémtiude the statements of the Company and
its wholly-owned and controlled subsidiaries. A§rgficant intercompany transactions and accourgseveliminated in consolidation. Certain
prior year reclassifications were made in the cbdated financial statements and related notestsalidated financial statements to conform
to the current year presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financiaéstants in conformity with accounting principlesgeally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to makienests and assumptions that affect reported ameaunatselated disclosures. Specific
areas requiring the application of managementisnasés and judgments include assumptions pertaioiagcruals for consumer and trade-
promotion programs, share-based compensation gesision and post-employment benefit costs, futash flows associated with impairment
testing of goodwill and other long-lived assetgdit worthiness of customers, uncertain tax pas#tjdax valuation allowances and legal,
environmental and insurance matters. Actual resoltsd materially differ from estimates and asstons made.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Recently I ssued Pronouncements

On July 27, 2012, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard (FASB) issued new guidance to simplify reaities test indefinite-lived

intangible assets for impairment. The new guidailmevs an entity to first assess qualitative fastiordetermine whether it is necessary to
perform a quantitative indefinite-lived intangitdsset impairment test. The new guidance is effedtivannual indefinite-lived intangible asset
impairment tests to be performed in fiscal year0tith early adoption permitted. The Company adbpt this guidance beginning in fiscal
year 2013 and does not expect the adoption to &ayémpact on its consolidated financial stateme

On June 16, 2011, the FASB issued new requirententse presentation of comprehensive income. Comaparill be required to present the
components of net income and other comprehensagarie either in one continuous statement, referes tthe Statement of Comprehensive
Income, or in two separate, consecutive statemPnésentation requirements also eliminate the otiogtion to report other comprehensive
income and its components in the Statement of &tdkrs’ (Deficit) Equity. The components recogulize net income or other
comprehensive income under current accounting gaiavill not change. The presentation requiremarggequired to be adopted by the
Company in the first quarter of fiscal year 2013.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid instrutsetime deposits and money market funds with #minmaturity at purchase of three months
or less. The fair value of cash and cash equivelapproximates the carrying amount.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Company'’s cash position includes amounts heldfeign subsidiaries, and, as a result, the regian of certain cash balances from some
of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries could resufidditional tax costs. However, these cash bamace generally available without legal
restriction to fund local business operations.ddiion, a portion of the Comparg/tash balances is held in U.S. dollars by forsigssidiaries
whose functional currency is their local curren8ych U.S. dollar balances are reported on thedoraibsidiaries’ books, in their functional
currency, with the impact from foreign currency leange rate differences recorded in other expensetfie), net. The Company’s cash
holdings were as follows as of June 30:

2012 2011
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fiorel currency subsidiaries $ 81 $ 98
U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fumaail currency subsidiaries 35 15
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functionarency subsidiaries 20 26
U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functiooarency subsidiaries 131 12C
Total $ 267 $ 25¢

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or miaM/hen necessary, the Company provides allowancadjust the carrying value of its
inventory to the lower of cost or market, includiagy costs to sell or dispose. Appropriate consiifem is given to obsolescence, excessive
inventory levels, product deterioration and otteatdrs in evaluating net realizable value for thgppses of determining the lower of cost or
market.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Finite-Lived Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mgfille assets are stated at cost. Depreciatioramudtization expense are calculated by the
straight-line method using the estimated usef@diof the related assets. The table below proédtsated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment by asset classification.

Estimated
Useful Lives
Land improvements 10 -30 year
Buildings 10 -40 year
Machinery and equipment 3 -15 year
Computer equipment 3 year
Capitalized software costs 3 -7 year

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived ingible assets are reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes in circumstances occur
that indicate that the carrying amount of an a@sedsset group) may not be recoverable. The Coypanpairment review is based on an
estimate of the undiscounted cash flows at the $vvewel for which identifiable cash flows exignpairment occurs when the book value of
asset exceeds the estimated future undiscountedloas generated by the asset and the impairnserieived as other than temporary. When
an impairment is indicated, an impairment chargedé®rded for the difference between the book vafube asset and its estimated fair market
value. Depending on the asset, estimated fair ma&edae may be determined either by use of a disisalicash flow model, or by reference to
estimated selling values of assets in similar coordi
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment Review of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

The Company tests its goodwill, trademarks witrefirdte lives and other indefinite-lived intangitdssets annually in the fiscal fourth quarter
unless there are indications during a differergrim period that these assets may have becomeriedp&Vith respect to goodwill, the
Company performs either a qualitative or quantiagvaluation for each of its reporting units. Bastconsidered in the qualitative test include
reporting unit specific operating results as welhaw events and circumstances impacting the dpesadt the reporting units. For the
guantitative test, impairment occurs when the ¢gagramount of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceetssimplied fair value. An impairment
charge is recorded for the difference between #ng/img amount and the implied fair value of thpaging unit's goodwill. For other intangib
assets with indefinite lives, a quantitative tegperformed. Impairment occurs when the carryingamhof an asset is greater than its estimated
fair value. An impairment charge is recorded fa tlifference between the carrying amount and thimated fair value. The Company’s
estimates of fair value are based primarily onsgalinted cash flow approach that requires sigmfioaanagement judgment with respect to
future sales volumes, revenue and expense groweb, rthanges in working capital, foreign-exchareges, currency devaluation, inflation, and
a perpetuity growth rate.

Capitalization of Software Costs

The Company capitalizes significant costs incuiretthe acquisition and development of softwareifieernal use, including the costs of the
software, materials, consultants, interest andgibgnd payroll-related costs for employees inadiredeveloping internal-use computer
software once final selection of the software isilmaCosts incurred prior to the final selectiorsaftware and costs not qualifying for
capitalization are charged to expense. Capitakogtlvare amortization was $18, $19 and $29, irefigears 2012, 2011 and 2010.

Share-Based Compensation
The Company grants various nonqualified stock-basedpensation awards, including stock options arfbpmance units.

For stock options, the Company estimates the &liresof each award on the date of grant using thekBScholes valuation model, which
requires management to make estimates regardiregtdgoption life, stock price volatility and otlessumptions. Groups of employees that
have similar historical exercise behavior are aiersid separately for valuation purposes. The Copnpatimates stock option forfeitures ba
on historical data for each employee grouping &wedestimated forfeiture rate is adjusted to reféettial forfeitures upon vesting of such
grouping. The adjustment of the forfeiture ratd wakult in a cumulative catch-up adjustment infieeiod the forfeiture estimate is changed.
The expense is recorded by amortizing the gramt f2ét values on a straight-line basis over theirgperiod, adjusted for estimated
forfeitures.

The Company’s performance unit grants provide lierissuance of common stock to certain managestiland executive management if the
Company achieves specified performance targetsgidrgs generally vest after three years. Thevidire of each grant issued is estimated on
the date of grant based on the current market pfitlee stock. The total amount of compensatioreesp recognized reflects estimated
forfeiture rates and the initial assumption thatgenance goals will be achieved. Compensation egpés adjusted based on management’s
assessment of the probability that performancesgedl be achieved. If such goals are not met @ determined that achievement of
performance goals is not probable, previously raceyl compensation expense is adjusted to refiectxpected payout level. If it is
determined that the performance goals will be ededeadditional compensation expense is recognized.

Cash flows resulting from tax deductions in exagfghe cumulative compensation cost recognizedfiare-based payment arrangements
(excess tax benefit) are primarily classified asificing cash flows. For the fiscal years ended 30n2012, 2011 and 2010, $10, $9, and $10,
respectively, of excess tax benefits were geneffated share-based payment arrangements, and waygnieged as financing cash flows.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Employee Benefits

The Company accounts for its defined benefit reteet income and retirement health care plans wsihgarial methodsThese methods use
an attribution approach that generally spreads“pleents” over the service lives of plan particigaixamples of plan events are plan
amendments and changes in actuarial assumptiohsasube expected return on plan assets, discatmtrate of compensation increase, and
certain employeeelated factors, such as retirement age and migrtdhe principle underlying the attribution appebds that employees rent
service over their employment period on a relajivemooth” basis, and, therefore, the statemeiaohings effects of retirement income and
retirement health care plans are recognized isdnge pattern.

One of the principal assumptions used in the nebgie benefit cost calculation is the expectedimeton plan assets. The required use of an
expected return on plan assets may result in répedpension expense or income that differs froenatttual returns of those plan assets in any
given year. Over time, however, the goal is foreélkpected long-term returns to approximate theahectiurns and, therefore, the expectation is
that the pattern of income and expense recognitimuld closely match the pattern of the servicesiged by the participants. The Company
uses a market-related value method for calculatlag assets for purposes of determining the anatitiz of actuarial gains and losses. This
method employs an asset smoothing approach. Tfezatites between actual and expected returns@rgmized in the net periodic benefit
cost calculation over the average remaining semp@ed of the plan participants using the corridpproach. Under this approach, only
actuarial gains (losses) that exceed 5% of thetgredthe projected benefit obligation or the nedrtelated value of assets are amortized to
pension expense by the Company. In developingijte@ed return on plan assets, the Company cosdidedong-term actual returns relative
to the mix of investments that comprise its plaseés and also develops estimates of future invegtreurns by considering external sources.

The Company recognizes an actuarial-based obligatithe onset of disability for certain benefitsyided to individuals after employment,
but before retirement, that include medical, dentaion, life and other benefits.

Environmental Costs

The Company is involved in certain environmentahediation and on-going compliance activities. Aetsufor environmental matters are
recorded on a site-by-site basis when it is prab#imt a liability has been incurred and the amaofitite liability can be reasonably estimated.
The Company’s accruals reflect the anticipatedigipgtion of other potentially responsible partieshose instances where it is probable that
such parties are legally responsible and financdpable of paying their respective shares ofelevant costs. These accruals are adjusted
periodically as assessment and remediation effoogress or as additional technical or legal infation becomes available. Actual costs to be
incurred at identified sites in future periods mayy from the estimates, given the inherent unagiés in evaluating environmental exposui
The aggregate accrual for environmental matteircisded in other liabilities in the Compasyconsolidated balance sheets on an undisco
basis due to the uncertainty and timing of futuegments.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when the rislsgfaiod title pass to the customer and when afieofdllowing have occurred: a firm sales
arrangement exists, pricing is fixed or determieabhd collection is reasonably assured. Saleseaoeded net of allowances for returns, trade-
promotions, coupons and other discounts. The Coynpautinely commits to one-time or on-going trade+spotion programs with customers
and consumer coupon programs that require the Coyrpaestimate and accrue the expected costs bffwgrams. Programs include shelf
price reductions, end-of-aisle or in-store displaf/the Company’s products and graphics and otheetpromotion activities conducted by the
customer. Coupons are recognized as a liabilitynadistributed based upon expected consumer redengpflhe Company maintains liabilit

at the end of each period for the estimated exenserred, but unpaid for these programs. Tradeaption and coupon costs are recorded as
a reduction of sales. The Company provides an altm& for doubtful accounts based on its histoggakrience and a periodic review of its
accounts receivable. Receivables were presenteaf aatallowance for doubtful accounts of $7 anda$3une 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
The Company'’s provision for doubtful accounts wasrfiscal year 2012 and less than $1 for fiseny2011.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Cost of Products Sold

Cost of products sold represents the costs direelifed to the manufacture and distribution of@lmenpany’s products and primarily includes
raw materials, packaging, contract packer feeppahg and handling, warehousing, package desigredation, amortization and direct and
indirect labor and operating costs for the Compamyanufacturing facilities including salary, behefists and incentive compensation.

Costs associated with developing and designingpeskaging are expensed as incurred and includgrdesitwork, films and labeling.
Expenses for fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 204 2010 were $10, $11, and $8, respectively,hi€w$10, $10 and $7 were classified as
cost of products sold, with the remainder clasgifie selling and administrative expenses.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses represent gosiisred by the Company in generating revenuesaanthging the business and include
market research, commissions and certain admitiisgraxpenses. Administrative expenses includeagaienefits, incentive compensation,
professional fees and services, software and liogrises and other operating costs associatedthétiCompany’s non-manufacturing, non-
research and development staff, facilities andmgent.

Advertising and Research and Development Costs
The Company expenses advertising and researchesetbgment costs in the period incurred.
Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability meth@ttount for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsiahilities are recognized for the
anticipated future tax consequences attributabtéfterences between financial statement amourdgiair respective tax bases. Management
reviews the Company’s deferred tax assets to déiermhether their value can be realized based apaitable evidence. A valuation
allowance is established when management beliatsttis more likely than not that some portioritefdeferred tax assets will not be reali
Changes in valuation allowances from period toqukdre included in the Company’s tax provisionhia period of change. In addition to
valuation allowances, the Company provides for tagetax positions when such tax positions domeet certain recognition thresholds or
measurement standards. Amounts for uncertain taitiges are adjusted in quarters when new inforomatiecomes available or when positi
are effectively settled.

U.S. income tax expense and foreign withholdingsaare provided on unremitted foreign earningsahanot indefinitely reinvested at the
time the earnings are generated. Where foreigrireggare indefinitely reinvested, no provision fafS. income or foreign withholding taxes is
made. When circumstances change and the Compagwyrdets that some or all of the undistributed ewmiwill be remitted in the foreseea
future, the Company accrues an expense in therguypegiod for U.S. income taxes and foreign witltlired) taxes attributable to the anticipated
remittance.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Other than Venezuela, which operates in a higHlgtionary economy, local currencies are the fuora@i currencies for substantially all of the
Company'’s foreign operations. When the transactiomaency is different than the functional currgncansaction gains and losses are
included as a component of other (income) experete)n addition, certain assets and liabilitieaatainated in currencies different than a
foreign subsidiary’s functional currency are repdron the subsidiary’s books in its functional eaay, with the impact from exchange rate
differences recorded in other (income) expense Asstets and liabilities of foreign operations eamslated into U.S. dollars using the
exchange rates in effect at the balance sheetldatame and expenses are translated at the averaighly exchange rates during the year.
Gains and losses on foreign currency translatioaseported as a component of other comprehensogarie. Deferred taxes are not provided
on cumulative translation adjustments where the @y expects earnings of a foreign subsidiary tmbefinitely reinvested. The income tax
effect of currency translation adjustments reldtefbreign subsidiaries and joint ventures for vilhéarnings are not considered indefinitely
reinvested is recorded as a component of defearaabstwith an offset to other comprehensive income.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Venezuela

Prior to December 31, 2009, the Company translisedenezuelan subsidiary’s financial statemenisgi¥enezuela’s official currency
exchange rate, which had been fixed by the Venarugbvernment at 2.15 bolivar Fuertes (VEFs) tddt# dollar. Effective December 31,
2009, the Company began translating its Venezuglasidiary’s financial statements using the thevaiting parallel market currency
exchange rate (exchange rates negotiated with fimeaicial intermediaries), the rate at which th@mr@any expected to be able to remit
dividends or return capital. The rate used at Déegr81, 2009, was 5.87 VEFs to the U.S. dollar.

Effective January 1, 2010, the financial statemémtshe Company’s Venezuelan subsidiary are catat@d under the rules governing the
translation of financial information in a highlyfiationary economy. As such, the subsidiary’s na-dollar monetary assets and liabilities are
remeasured into U.S dollars each reporting penmtithe exchange gains and losses from these remeessuis are reflected in the Company’s
current net earnings.

In May 2010, the Venezuelan government suspendetutictioning of the parallel currency exchangekegrand in June 2010, established an
alternative currency exchange market controllethieyCentral Bank of Venezuela. As a result, the Gamy began utilizing the exchange rate
at which the Company was purchasing U.S. dollansugh this alternative market as the remeasureragmfor the Company’s Venezuelan
subsidiary’s financial statements. The average &xgé rate for U.S. dollars purchased through tkésreative market was 5.5 VEFs for both
fiscal years ending June 30, 2012 and 2011, an¥BEs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

Derivative Instruments

The Company’s use of derivative instruments, ppally swaps, futures, and forward contracts, istéohto non-trading purposes and is
designed to partially manage exposure to changesdrest rates, foreign currencies and commoditep. The Company’s contracts are
hedges for transactions with notional balancespanibds consistent with the related exposures ambtl constitute investments independe!
these exposures.

Most commodity derivative contracts, interest fatevards and foreign-exchange contracts are det@dres cash flow hedges of certain raw
material, forecasted interest payments and finigloextls inventory purchase obligations based omicelnedge criteria. The criteria used to
determine if hedge accounting treatment is appatpare: (a) whether the designation of the hesigee@an underlying exposure and (b) whe
there is sufficient correlation between the valtithe derivative instrument and the underlying gation. The changes in the fair value of
derivatives are recorded as either assets oritiabiin the balance sheet with an offset to netiegs or other comprehensive income,
depending on whether, for accounting purposesi¢hizative is designated and qualified as a hetige.Company de-designates a hedge
relationship that is accounted for as a hedge wiegriedetermines that the hedge relationship itonger highly effective or that the forecas
transaction is no longer probable. Upon de-designaif a hedge, the portion of gains or losseshensubject derivative instrument that was
previously accumulated in other comprehensive ireoemains in accumulated other comprehensive inaortikthe forecasted transaction is
recognized in net earnings, or is recognized iniags immediately if the forecasted transactionadonger probable. From time to time, the
Company may have contracts not designated as héalggscounting purposes, for which it recognizearges in the fair value of these
contracts in other (income) expense, net. Cashsflioam hedging activities are classified as opacpéictivities in the consolidated statements
of cash flows.

The Company uses different methodologies, whenssatg, to estimate the fair value of its derivatieatracts. The estimated fair values of
the majority of the Company’s contracts are basedumted market prices, traded exchange marketqrar broker price quotations, and
represent the estimated amounts that the Companldvay or receive to terminate the contracts.
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NOTE 2. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In September 2010, the Company entered into aiteéiragreement to sell its global auto care busses (Auto Businesses) to an affiliate of
Avista Capital Partners in an all-cash transactiomMovember 2010, the Company completed the saisuant to the terms of a Purchase and
Sale Agreement (Purchase Agreement) and receisdammsideration of $755. The Company also recetast flows of approximately $30
related to net working capital that was retainedigyCompany as part of the sale. Included in agenfrom discontinued operations for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was an afterdaaxan the transaction of $247. In fiscal year 2ah2 Company recognized $1 of additional
income tax expense related to the gain on the wdiieh was recorded in (losses) earnings from disooed operations, net of tax.

As part of the Purchase Agreement, certain tramsgervices were provided to the buyer from the désale, November 5, 2010, through May
2012, a period of eighteen months. The purposkeo§érvices was to provide short-term assistantieetbuyer in assuming the operations of
the Auto Businesses. These services did not comfitile Company the ability to influence the opemgidr financial policies of the Auto
Businesses under their new ownership. Income fhase transition services for the fiscal years eddee 30, 2012 and 2011, was $6 and $9,
respectively, and was reported in other (incom@gese, net, in continuing operations in the codatdid statements of earnings. The costs
associated with the services were also reflectedminuing operations. Aside from the transitienvices, the Company included the financial
results of the Auto Businesses in discontinued atpmrs for all periods presented.

The following table includes financial results ddtitable to the Auto Businesses as of June 30:

2012 2011 2010
Net sales $ - $ 95 $ 30C
Earnings before income taxes $ - $ 34 $ 12
Income tax expense on earnings = (17) (43)
(Loss) gain on sale, net of tax QD 247 -
(Losses) earnings from discontinued operationsofitx $ O $ 27¢c $ 17
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NOTE 3. BUSINESSES ACQUIRED
Fiscal Year 2012

On December 31, 2011, the Company acquired HealkhlAplicare, Inc. and Soy Vay Enterprises, Inecluding each business’ workforce,
for purchase prices aggregating $97, funded thr@ogimercial paper borrowings. The amount paid & &presents the aggregate purchase
prices less cash acquired. HealthLink, based iksteville, Fla., and Aplicare, Inc., based in Merid Conn., are leading providers of infection
control products for the health care industry, ctampenting and expanding the Company’s professipraducts business. Results for these
businesses are reflected in the Cleaning reporssgment. Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc., a Califorrdada operation, provides the Company’s
food products business a presence in the growingenéor Asian sauces. Results for this businesgeiftected in the Lifestyle reportable
segment. Pro forma results reflecting the acqoisitiwere not presented because the acquisitiorswagisignificant, individually or when
aggregated, to the Company’s consolidated finamemllts.

Fiscal Year 2010

In January 2010, the Company acquired the ass@&altgch Industries, Inc., a company that providissfectants for the health care industry,
for an aggregate price of $24, with the objectiexpanding the Company’s capabilities in the acddsealth and wellness. In connection with
the purchase, the Company acquired Caltech Inésstric.5 workforce. The Company paid for the acquisitiogash. Results for this busin
are reflected in the Cleaning reportable segmentfdma results were not presented because thasioon was not significant to the
Company’s consolidated financial results.

NOTE 4. INVENTORIES, NET

Inventories, net, consisted of the following aslafe 30:

2012 2011
Finished goods $ 307 $ 31t
Raw materials and packaging 12C 104
Work in process 4 3
LIFO allowances (37 (29
Allowances for obsolescence (20 (17)
Total $ 384 $ 382

The last-in, first-out (LIFO) method was used téuesapproximately 39% and 37% of inventories adusfe 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
The carrying values for all other inventories, udihg inventories of all international businesses, determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. The effect on earnings of the liquidatibhl&O layers was a benefit of $2, $1 and $3 far fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

During fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Comjganventory obsolescence expense was $13, $1%ahdrespectively.
NOTE 5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets consisted of the followingfakine 30:

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets $ 92 $ 68
Prepaid expenses 43 36
Other 14 9
Total $ 14¢ ¢ 11c
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NOTE 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

The components of property, plant and equipmertt,comsisted of the following as of June 30:

Machinery and equipment
Buildings

Capitalized software costs
Construction in progress
Land and improvements
Computer equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization
Total

2012 2011
1,53:  $ 1,54(
64€ 61t
32¢ 36C
14¢ 13C
142 137
87 92
2,88¢ 2,871
(1,80¢) (1,83%)
$ 108 $ 1,03¢

Depreciation and amortization expense relateddapgaty, plant and equipment, net, was $158, $183%463 in fiscal years 2012, 2011 and

2010, respectively.

NOTE 7. GOODWILL, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE A SSETS

Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20hatural personal care financial results outdideld.S. are being reported in the International
segment rather than in the Lifestyle segment becmamagement of the International segment now tisgy oversight of natural personal
care financial results outside the U.S. All peripdssented have been recast to reflect this ch&gdiscal year 2011, the Lifestyle and
International reportable segments included a ndngasdwill impairment charge of $164 and $94, retipely, for the Burt's Bees business.

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, tradeemand other intangible assets for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2012 and 2011, were as

follows:

Balance June 30, 2010

Goodwill impairment

Translation adjustments and other
Balance June 30, 2011
Acquisitions

Translation adjustments and other
Balance June 30, 2012

Goodwill
Cleaning Lifestyle Householc International Total
$ 27t $ 39¢ $ 85 $ 544 $ 1,30%
- (164) - (94) (25¢)
= = = 25 25
$ 27t $ 23t $ 85 $ 47¢ $ 1,07C
48 8 - - 56
- 1 - (15) (14)
$ 322 $ 244 $ 85 $ 46C $ 1,117
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NOTE 7. GOODWILL, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE A SSETS (Continued)

Other intangible assets

Trademarks subject to amortization
Technology
Subject to Not subject tc and Product
amortization amortization Total formulae Other Total

Balance June 30, 2010 $ 24  $ 52¢ $ 55C $ 37 $ 59 $ 96
Amortization ©)] - 3 9 (5) (14)
Translation adjustments and other 2 1 3 3 2 1
Balance June 30, 2011 23 527 55C 31 52 83
Acquisitions - 10 1C - 18 18
Amortization (3) - (©)] (8) (6) (14)
Translation adjustments and other (D) - (D) - (D) (D)
Balance June 30, 2012 $ 19 $ 537 $ 55€ $ 23 $ 63 $ 86

Intangible assets subject to amortization wereohtgtal accumulated amortization of $257 and $at3une 30, 2012 and 2011, respectivel
which $18 and $15, respectively, related to trad&mal otal accumulated amortization included $18d $129 at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, related to intangible assets suligeatnortization that were fully amortized, of whigf and $5, respectively, related to
trademarks. Estimated amortization expense foetheangible assets is $17, $16, $12, $7 and $fisical years 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and
2017.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2012, @@mpany completed its annual impairment test oflgolb and indefinite-lived intangible
assets and no instances of impairment were idedtifi

During fiscal year 2011, the Company identifiedlidrayes in increasing sales for the Burt’s Beesrtass in certain international markets in
accordance with projections, particularly in thedpean Union and Asia. Additionally, during fisgalar 2011, the Company initiated its
process for updating the three-year long-rangentiiz and operating plan for the Burt's Bees busénén addition to slower than projected
growth of international sales and challenges intithéng of certain international expansion plamg domestic natural personal care category
had not recovered in accordance with the Compamggctions. Following a comprehensive reevaluatiba Company recognized a noncash
goodwill impairment charge of $258 during fiscaby011.

The impairment charge was a result of changesam#isumptions used to determine the fair valukeoBurt’'s Bees business based on slower
than forecasted category growth as well as chadleiginternational expansion plans, which advgra#ected the original assumptions for
international growth and the estimates of expensegssary to achieve that growth. The revised gssoums reflected somewhat higher cost
levels than previously projected. As a result i§ e#ssessment, the Company determined that thevado& of the Burt’'s Bees reporting unit
exceeded its fair value, resulting in a noncashdgdlbimpairment charge of $258 recognized in fispaar 2011. The noncash goodwill
impairment charge was based on the Company’s estmegarding the future financial performancehefBurt’s Bees business and
macroeconomic factors. There was no substantiddearfit associated with this noncash charge.

To determine the fair value of the Burt's Bees répg unit, which was reflected in the Lifestylgpmetable segment in fiscal year 2011, the
Company used a discounted cash flow (DCF) appraect,believed this approach was the most reliafgeator of the fair value of the
business. Under this approach, the Company estihtla¢gefuture cash flows of the Burt’'s Bees repgrtimit and discounted these cash flows at
a rate of return that reflected its relative risk.

The Company’s trademarks and indefinite-lived igihale assets for the Burt's Bees reporting uniteressted for impairment in fiscal year
2011, and the Company concluded that these assegsnat impaired. No other instances of impairnvesre identified during fiscal years 2C
and 2010.
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NOTE 8. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consisted of the following afsJoine 30:

2012 2011
Compensation and employee benefit costs $ 165 $ 12
Trade and sales promotion 10t 88
Dividends 85 80
Interest 34 32
Other 10E 122
Total $ 494 $ 44z

NOTE 9. DEBT

Notes and loans payable, which mature in less din@nyear, included the following as of June

2012 2011
Commercial paper $ 28¢ $ 45¢
Foreign borrowings 11 3
Total $ 30C $ 45¢

The weighted average interest rate on commercj@mpaas 0.46% and 0.33% as of June 30, 2012 ani] &dpectively. During the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the tedigherage interest rates on the average baldmoges and loans payable was 0.8!
0.73% and 0.62%, respectively. The carrying valusotes and loans payable as of June 30, 2012 @hH &oproximated its fair value due to
its short maturity.

Long-term debt, carried at face value net of unaient discounts or premiums, included the followasyof June 30:

2012 2011

Senior unsecured notes and debentures:
5.45%, $350 due October 2012 $ 35C $ 35C
5.00%, $500 due March 2013 50C 50C
5.00%, $575 due January 2015 57¢ 57¢
3.55%, $300 due November 2015 30C 29¢
5.95%, $400 due October 2017 39¢ 39¢
3.80%, $300 due November 2021 297 -
Foreign borrowings - 3
Total 2,421 2,12¢
Less: Current maturities of long-term debt (850) -
Long-term debt $ 1571 $ 2,12t

The weighted average interest rate on long-ternhwab 5.18% and 5.20% as of June 30, 2012 and 284gdectively. During the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the weightrd@e interest rates on the average balance oftéosngdebt, including the effect of inter
rate swaps, was 5.21%, 5.22% and 5.16%, respectilieé estimated fair value of long-term debt, unlthg current maturities, was $2,606 and
$2,303 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectiVhky fair value of long-term debt was determinechgsiecondary market prices quoted by
corporate bond dealers, and was classified as Evel
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NOTE 9. DEBT (Continued)

In November 2011, the Company filed a shelf regtgin statement with the SEC, which allows the Canypto offer and sell an unlimited
amount of its senior unsecured indebtedness froma to time. The shelf registration statement wipiee in November 2014. Subsequently, in
November 2011, the Company issued $300 of senimsnmder the shelf registration statement. Theshcarry an annual fixed interest rate
3.80% payable semi-annually in May and Novembee fittes mature on November 15, 2021. Proceedstfremotes were used to retire
commercial paper. The notes rank equally with ithe Company’s existing and future senior indebtess.

In fiscal years 2011 and 2010, $300 and $598, otisiedy, of long-term debt became due and was peig. Company funded the debt
repayments with commercial paper and operating ftagls.

In fiscal year 2010, the Company issued $300 of{tmrm debt in senior notes. The notes carry analrfixed interest rate of 3.55% payable
semi-annually in May and November. The notes matarblovember 1, 2015. Proceeds from the notes usmé to repay commercial paper.
The notes rank equally with all of the Company’strg and future senior indebtedness.

The Company’s borrowing capacity under other finag@rrangements as of June 30 was as follows:

2012 2011
Revolving credit facility $ 1,10C $ 1,10(
Foreign credit lines 31 18
Other credit lines 13 13
Total $ 114 $ 1,131

During fiscal year 2012, the Company entered intew $1.1 billion revolving credit agreement, whekpires in May 2017 and concurrently
terminated its prior $1.1 billion revolving credigreement, which was due to mature in April 2018 t&mination fees or penalties were
incurred by the Company in connection with the feation of the prior credit agreement. As of Jufe2)12, there were no borrowings under
the agreement, and the Company believes that borgswnder the revolving credit facility are andlwontinue to be available for general
corporate purposes. The agreement includes ceetstirictive covenants and limitations, with whitle tCompany was in compliance as of June
30, 2012.

Of the $44 of foreign and other credit lines atel@0, 2012, $29 was available for borrowing.

Long-term debt maturities as of June 30, 2012$888€, zero, $575, $300, zero and $700 in fiscalsy2@13, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and
thereafter, respectively.

NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS

Accounting guidance on fair value measurementsdatain financial assets and liabilities requites financial assets and liabilities carried at
fair value be classified and disclosed in one efftiilowing three categories:

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unoladdevinputs that are corroborated by market data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs reflecting the repaytentity’s own assumptions.

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Compaifiyiancial assets and liabilities that were meadatt fair value on a recurring basis during ther
included derivative financial instruments, whichreall level 2.

Financial Risk Management and Derivative Instrumens

The Company is exposed to certain commodity, istenate and foreign currency risks relating tmitgoing business operations and uses
derivative instruments to mitigate its exposuréese risks.
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NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)
Commodity Price Risk Management

The Company may use commodity exchange tradedefsitumd over-theeunter swap contracts to fix the price of a portd its forecasted ra
material requirements. Contract maturities, whichgenerally no longer than 18 months, are matthéue length of the raw material purch
contracts. Commodity purchase contracts are medstifair value using market quotations obtainetnficommodity derivative dealers.

As of June 30, 2012, the net notional value of caity derivatives was $39, of which $22 relategetdfuel, $14 related to soybean oil, anc
related to crude oil. As of June 30, 2011, thenmdibnal value of commodity derivatives was $44wbich $22 related to jet fuel, $16 relates
soybean oil, $3 related to crude oil and $3 reladediesel fuel.

I nterest Rate Risk Management

The Company may enter into over-the-counter intaede forward contracts to fix a portion of thenblemark interest rate prior to the
anticipated issuance of fixed rate debt. Theseeasteate forward contracts generally have duratmfess than twelve months. The interest
rate contracts are measured at fair value usirggrimdtion quoted by U.S. government bond dealersinpuhe fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,
the Company paid $36 to settle interest rate fodveantracts, which were reflected as operating das's.

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the net notionalevafuinterest rate forward contracts was $250 @tD$respectively.
Foreign Currency Risk Management

The Company may also enter into certain over-theatsr foreign currency-related derivative contraotmanage a portion of the Company’s
foreign exchange risk associated with the purcbégeventory and certain intercompany transactidisese foreign currency contracts
generally have durations no longer than twelve mm&nthe foreign exchange contracts are measuffait &alue using information quoted by
foreign exchange dealers.

The net notional values of outstanding foreign ency forward contracts used by the Company’s sidrééd in Canada and Australia to hedge
forecasted purchases of inventory were $28 ands$0 dune 30, 2012, respectively, and $28 and $18 aune 30, 2011, respectively. The net
notional values of outstanding foreign currencysard contracts used by the Company to economibaitige foreign exchange risk associated
with certain intercompany transactions were $17%hds of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Counterparty Risk Management

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagipaver-the-counter derivative instruments reguive Company or the counterparty to
post collateral when the fair value of the derivatinstruments exceeds contractually defined copatéy liability position limits. The $4 and
$1 of derivative instruments in accrued liabiliteessof June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, aostaih terms. As of June 30, 2012, the
Company was not required to post any collateral.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the thescounter derivative instruments contain provisithat require the credit ratings, as
assigned by Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s to then@any and its counterpatrties, to remain at a legahl to or better than the minimum of
an investment grade credit rating. If the Compayéeglit ratings were to fall below investment grathe counterparties to the derivative
instruments could request full collateralizationd®@rivative instruments in net liability positionss of June 30, 2012, the Company and ea¢
its counterparties maintained investment gradegativith both Standard & Poor’s and Moody'’s.
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NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)
Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

The accounting for changes in the fair value (gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depemdwhether it has been designated and
qualifies as a hedge, and, if so, on the type @htbdging relationship. For those derivative insents designated and qualifying as hedging
instruments, the Company must designate the hediggtigiment as a fair value hedge or a cash flodgheThe Company designates its
commodity forward and future contracts for foreedgpurchases of raw materials, interest rate fatwantracts for forecasted interest
payments, and foreign currency forward contraat§drecasted purchases of inventory as cash fladgée The Company does not designate
its foreign currency forward contracts for certaitercompany transactions as accounting hedges.

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 20#12810, the Company had no hedging instrumenigmkeed as fair value hedges.

The Company’s derivative instruments designatekealging instruments were recorded at fair valufiénconsolidated balance sheets as of
June 30 as follows:

Balance Sheet classificatic 2012 2011

Assets

Foreign exchange contracts Other currentassets $ 1 $ -

Interest rate contracts Other current asset - 1

Commodity purchase contracts Other currentassets - 4
$1 85

Liabilities

Interest rate contracts Accrued liabilities $3 $ 1

Commodity purchase contracts Accrued liabilities 1 -
$ 4 $1

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the fi2ow entered into foreign currency forward consdlat were not designated as accounting
hedging instruments. These derivatives are useaddbompany to economically hedge foreign exchaisffeassociated with certain
intercompany transactions between subsidiariesama@a and the U.S. The Company did not enter mtsach transactions during the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

The Company’s derivative financial instruments a@esignated as hedging instruments were recordidl &alue in the consolidated balance
sheets as of June 30 as follows:

Balance Sheet classificatic 2012 2011

Assets

Commodity purchase contracts Other current assets $ - 1
Liabilities

Foreign exchange contracts Accrued liabilites $ - $ -
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NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)

For derivative instruments designated and qualifye cash flow hedges, the effective portion ofigair losses is reported as a component of
other comprehensive income (OCI) and reclassifital €arnings in the same period or periods durihgghvthe hedged transaction affects
earnings. The estimated amount of the existindasstas of June 30, 2012, expected to be reckdsifio earnings within the next twelve
months is $4. Gains and losses on derivative imstnis representing either hedge ineffectivenebgdge components excluded from the
assessment of effectiveness are recognized inrtw@aenings. During the fiscal years ended Jun@02 and 2011, hedge ineffectiveness was
not material. The Company de-designates cash fexdgé relationships whenever it determines thah#uge relationships are no longer highly
effective or that the forecasted transaction isonger probable. The portion of gains or lossetherderivative instrument previously
accumulated in OCI for de-designated hedges reniraimscumulated OCI until the forecasted transadarecognized in earnings, or is
recognized in earnings immediately if the forecdstansaction is no longer probable. Changes ivétheée of derivative instruments not
designated as accounting hedges are recordeden (@tkome) expense, net. The effects of derivatisgruments designated as hedging
instruments on OCI and the consolidated statenwdrgarnings were as follows during the fiscal yesrded June 30:

(Losses) gains Gains (losses) reclassified from OCI and
recognized in OCI recognized in earnings
2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010
Commodity purchase contracts $ @O $ 8 $ (3 % 4 $ 3 $ (19
Interest rate contracts (39 3 - 2 - -
Foreign exchange contracts 3 4) 2 2 3 3
Total $ 39 $ 7 $ B $ 4 $ - $ (19

The gains and losses reclassified from OCI andg®ized in earnings during the fiscal years endes B0, 2012, 2011 and 2010 for
commodity purchase contracts and foreign exchanggacts were included in cost of products solde Tss reclassified from OCI and
recognized in earnings during the fiscal year eniede 30, 2012 for interest rate contracts wasiited in interest expense. Of the losses
reclassified from OCI and recognized in earningsndyfiscal year 2010, $16 was included in cosprafducts sold and $2 was included in
earnings from discontinued operations.

The loss from derivatives not designated as acauyihedges was $0 during the fiscal year ended 30n2012. The gain reclassified from

OCI and recognized in earnings from de-designagetjas was $0 for fiscal years ended June 30, 2004, and 2010. Changes in the value of
derivative instruments after de-designation weotuited in other (income) expense, net, and amount&a, $(6) and $3 for fiscal years 2012,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

Other

During fiscal year 2011, the Company determined i book value of the Burt’s Bees reporting emiteeded its fair value and recognized a
noncash goodwill impairment charge of $258 (SeeeN)t The implied fair value was based on signifiaanobservable inputs, and as a result,
the fair value measurement was classified as @vBuring the fiscal years ended June 30, 20121 20 2010, the Company did not
recognize any other significant fair value measuets classified as level 3.

The carrying values of cash and cash equivaleotsuets receivable and accounts payable approxitheiefair values as of June 30, 2012
and 2011, due to their nature.
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NOTE 11. OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities consisted of the following asJfne 30:

2012 2011
Employee benefit obligations $ 31z $ 21t
Venture agreement net terminal obligation 281 271
Taxes 82 89
Other 64 38
Total $ 73¢ $ 61¢

Venture Agreement

The Company has an agreement with The Procter &Ba@ompany (P&G) for its Glall plastic bags, wraps and containers business. The
Company maintains a net terminal obligation lidajlivhich reflects the estimated value of the cactiral requirement to repurchase P&G's
interest at the termination of the agreement. Aduofe 30, 2012 and 2011, P&G had a 20% interd@btinenture. The Company pays a royalty
to P&G for its interest in the profits, losses aagh flows, as contractually defined, of the Gldulisiness, which is included in cost of prodi
sold.

The agreement, entered into in 2003, has a 20tgaar with a 10-year renewal option and can beiteatad under certain circumstances,
including at P&G’s option upon a change in contbthe Company, or, at either party’s option, uplea sale of the Gla#l business by the
Company. Upon termination of the agreement, the j@m will purchase P&G'’s interest for cash at failue as established by predetermined
valuation procedures. Following termination, th@@? business will retain the exclusive core intelletpraperty licenses contributed by P¢
on a royalty free basis for the licensed producasketed.

NOTE 12. OTHER CONTINGENCIES AND GUARANTEES
Contingencies

The Company is involved in certain environmentattera, including response actions at various locati The Company had a recorded
liability of $14 and $15 as of June 30, 2012 aniil20@espectively, for its share of aggregate futereediation costs related to these matters.
One matter in Dickinson County, Michigan, for whitie Company is jointly and severally liable, acuted for a substantial majority of the
recorded liability as of both June 30, 2012 andl20he Company has agreed to be liable for 24.3%efggregate remediation and
associated costs for this matter pursuant to astesing arrangement with a third party. With tesistance of environmental consultants, the
Company maintains an undiscounted liability repnésg its current best estimate of its share ofddygital expenditures, maintenance and ¢
costs that may be incurred over an estimated 30rgeaediation period. Currently, the Company carauaurately predict the timing of future
payments that may be made under this obligatioadtition, the Company’s estimated loss exposuserisitive to a variety of uncertain
factors, including the efficacy of remediation effy changes in remediation requirements and thedavailability of alternative clean-up
technologies. Although it is possible that the Camys exposure may exceed the amount recorded, anyrammbsuch additional exposures
range of exposures, is not estimable at this time.

The Company is subject to various other lawsuits@aims relating to issues such as contract déspyroduct liability, patents and
trademarks, advertising, and employee and othetersaBased on the Company’s analysis of thesmsland litigation, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theatters, to the extent not previously provided fodisclosed below, will not have a material
adverse effect, individually or in the aggregatetlte Company’s consolidated financial statemeaksrt as a whole.
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NOTE 12. OTHER CONTINGENCIES AND GUARANTEES (Contin ued)

On August 7, 2012, an appellate court hearing wasened in a lawsuit pending in Brazil against@onpany and one of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, The Glad Products Company (“Gladhe pending lawsuit was initially filed in a Braaili lower court in 2002 by two Brazilian
companies and one Uruguayan company (collectiviegtroplus”) related to joint venture agreementgHerdistribution of STP auto-care
products in Brazil with three companies that becantesidiaries of the Company as a result of the izmy's merger with First Brands
Corporation in January 1999 (collectively, “ClorBubsidiaries”) The pending lawsuit seeks indemnification for daesagnd losses for alleg
breaches of the joint venture agreements and alfiessonomic power by the Company and Glad. Petsopad previously unsuccessfully
raised the same claims and sought damages fro@dimpany and the Clorox Subsidiaries in an Inteamai Chamber of Commerce (“ICC")
arbitration proceeding in Miami filed in 2001. TH&C arbitration panel unanimously ruled againsté®uts in numerous rulings in 2001
through 2003, reaching a final decision againstdpéis in November 2003 (“Final ICC Arbitration Avef). The Final ICC Arbitration Award
was ratified by the Superior Court of Justice ciBBrin May 2007 (“Foreign Judgment”), and the \@ditStates District Court for the Southern
District of Florida subsequently confirmed the Hila&C Arbitration Award and recognized and adoptteel Foreign Judgment as a judgment of
the United States District Court for the Southerstiizt of Florida (“U.S. Judgment”). Despite this,March 2008 a Brazilian lower court ruled
against the Company and Glad in the pending laveswtawarded Petroplus R$22,952,678 ($13) plusasiteThe current value of that
judgment, including interest and foreign exchargetéiation as of August 14, 2012, is approximatsy.

Because the Final ICC Arbitration Award, the Forelyzidgment and the U.S. Judgment relate to the skimes as those in the pending laws
the Company believes that Petroplus is precluded fre-litigating these claims. Prior to the AugR8ii2 court hearing, the Company viewed a
potential loss in excess of amounts accrued in ectiom with this matter as remote. Based on theg#dings in August, the Company now
believes that it is reasonably possible that a ¢osdd be incurred in this matter in excess of am®accrued, although it is unable to reasor
estimate the amount of any such additional loss. Gbmpany continues to believe that its defensesaritorious. If the appellate court rules
against the Company and Glad, they plan to appeadécision to the highest courts of Brazil, whiclild take years to resolve. Expenses
related to this litigation and any potential adatitl loss would be reflected in Discontinued Opere, consistent with the Company’s
classification of expenses related to its disca@thBrazil operations.

Glad and the Clorox Subsidiaries have also filgghsate lawsuits against Petroplus alleging misfiseeoSTP trademark and related matters,
which are currently pending before Brazilian courts

Guarantees

In conjunction with divestitures and other trangaet, the Company may provide typical indemnifioas (e.g., indemnifications for
representations and warranties and retention eigusly existing environmental, tax and employeailities) that have terms that vary in
duration and in the potential amount of the totdigation and, in many circumstances, are not eikplidefined. The Company has not made,
nor does it believe that it is probable that ithwibke, any payments relating to its indemnificasioand believes that any reasonably possible
payments would not have a material adverse effediyidually or in the aggregate, on the Comparggasolidated financial statements taken
as a whole.

As of June 30, 2012, the Company was a party étterlof credit of $15, related to one of its irswre carriers.
The Company had not recorded any liabilities on @fiphe aforementioned guarantees as of June 3@.20
NOTE 13. STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY

The Company has three share repurchase programsp@n-market purchase programs and a progranidet dfie impact of share dilution
related to share-based awards (the Evergreen PnpgraMay 2008, the Company’s board of directgypraved an open-market purchase
program with a total authorization of $750, of whi71 remained available as of June 30, 2012. In R04.1, the board of directors approve
second open-market purchase program with a tothbamation of $750, all of which remained avaikalibr repurchase as of June 30, 2012.
The Evergreen Program has no authorization limibasmount or timing of repurchases. The purpogeeEvergreen Program is to offset the
impact of share dilution related to share-baseddsva
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NOTE 13. STOCKHOLDERS’ (DEFICIT) EQUITY (Continued)

Share repurchases under authorized programs wéoaags during the fiscal years ended June 30:

2012 2011 2010
Shares Shares Shares

Amount (000) Amount (000) Amount (000)

Open-market purchase programs $ 15¢ 242¢ $ 521 7654 $ - <
Evergreen Program 67 99C 134 2,12 15C 2,37«
Total $ 22t 3,41¢ $ 658 9,77¢ $ 15C 2,37¢

During fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Compielared dividends per share of $2.44, $2.25&%"05, respectively, and paid dividends
per share of $2.40, $2.20 and $2.00, respectively.

Accumulated other comprehensive net losses at3on2012, 2011 and 2010 included the following efetax gains (losses):

2012 2011 2010
Currency translation $ (199 $ (1579 $ (21))
Derivatives (33 4 1
Pension and postretirement benefit adjustments (165) 97) (167)
Total $ (3960 $ (2500 $ (37

Preferred Stock and Shareholder Rights Plan

The Company is authorized to issue up to 5.0 milbares of preferred stock, of which 1.4 millibvaes have been designated as Series A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock in connectigil the adoption of a Rights Agreement (see beléws)of June 30, 2012 and 2011, no
shares of preferred stock were issued or outstgndime Company’s board of directors may issue prediestock in one or more series from
time to time. The board of directors is authorire@stablish from time to time the number of shaodse included in each such series, and to
fix the designation, powers, preferences and rightee shares of each such series and the quadilfits, limitations or restrictions thereof.

On July 18, 2011, the Board of Directors adoptstbakholder rights plan (the “Rights Agreement)r$uant to the Rights Agreement, the
Board of Directors declared a dividend distributafrone right for each share of common stock (fRights”). Each Right entitled the holder to
purchase from the Company one one-thousandth ludi@ ®f Series A Junior Participating Preferrecclat an initial exercise price of $350
per share. The Rights expired on July 16, 2012.

NOTE 14. NET EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is the reconciliation of net earnirtgsnet earnings applicable to common stock:

2012 2011 2010
Earnings from continuing operations $ 54 $ 287 $ 52¢
(Loss) earnings from discontinued operations 2 27C 77
Net earning: 541 557 60:S
Less: Earnings allocated to participating secigitie - 2 3
Net earnings applicable to common st $ 541 $ 558 § 60C
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NOTE 14. NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

The following is the reconciliation of the weightaderage number of shares outstanding (in thoujaisdsl to calculate basic net earnings per
share (EPS) to those used to calculate dilute@ER&t

2012 2011 2010
Basic 130,85: 136,69¢ 140,27:
Dilutive effect of stock options and other 1,45¢ 1,40z 1,262
Diluted 132,31( 138,10: 141,53:

During fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Comulich not include stock options to purchase appnately 1.8 million, 2.0 million and 4.0
million shares, respectively, of the Company’s camrstock in the calculations of diluted net EPSaose their exercise price was greater than
the average market price, making them anti-dilutive

NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

In November 2005, the Company’s stockholders apatdiie 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (2005 Plan). T0@5Z2Plan permits the Company to
grant various nonqualified, share-based compenmsati@rds, including stock options, restricted st@ekformance units, deferred stock units,
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rightd ather stock-based awards. The Company is aa#tbto grant up to 7 million common
shares under the 2005 Plan, and, as of June 30, apfroximately 4 million common shares were add for grant under the plan.

Compensation cost and the related income tax kdaweebgnized in the Company’s fiscal years 20124,128nd 2010 consolidated financial
statements for share-based compensation plansclessfied as indicated below.

2012 2011 2010
Cost of products sold $ 3 $ 4 $ 38
Selling and administrative expenses 22 26 46
Research and development costs 2 2 6
Total compensation cost $ 27 $ 32 $ 6C
Related income tax benefit $ 1 $ 12 $ 22

Cash received during fiscal years 2012, 2011 aid® 2®m stock options exercised under all sharedasyment arrangements was $79, $84
and $69, respectively. The Company issues sharehéwebased compensation plans from treasury stock. Bmep@ny may repurchase sh:
under its Evergreen Program to offset the estimiatgact of share dilution related to share-basedrdsv(See Note 13).
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NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

Details regarding the valuation and accountingsfock options, restricted stock awards, performamits and deferred stock units for non-
employee directors follow.

Stock Options

The fair value of each stock option award grantedng fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010 was estidnatethe date of grant using the Black-
Scholes valuation model and assumptions noteceifiolfowing table:

2012 2011 2010
Expected life 49 -5.7years 4.9-5.9 year: 5.1-5.4 years
Weighted-average expected life 5.7 years 5.4 years 5.2 years
Expected volatility 21.9% t0 25.9¢ 20.6% to 21.0¢ 21.6% to 22.9¢
Weighted-average volatility 23.5% 20.6% 22.0%
Risk-free interest rate 0.9% to 1.1% 1.5% 2.2%t0 2.4%
Weighted-average risk-free interest rate 0.9% 1.5% 2.4%
Dividend yield 3.5%-3.8% 3.4%-3.6% 3.4% to 3.6%
Weighted-average dividend yield 3.5% 3.4% 3.6%

The expected life of the stock options is basedlserved historical exercise patterns. Groups gli@yees having similar historical exercise
behavior are considered separately for valuatiopgaes. The Company estimates stock option fortstbased on historical data for each
separate employee grouping, and adjusts the ratepcted forfeitures periodically. The adjustmafrthe forfeiture rate will result in a
cumulative catch-up adjustment in the period théefture estimate is changed. The expected vdiatdibased on implied volatility from
publicly traded options on the Company’s stockhatdate of grant, historical implied volatility tife Company’s publicly traded options and
other factors. The risk-free interest rate is basethe implied yield on a U.S. Treasury zero-couissue with a remaining term equal to the
expected term of the option. The dividend yieldased on the projected annual dividend paymerghme, divided by the stock price at the
date of grant. Details of the Company’s stock apfitan at June 30 are summarized below:

Weighted-
Average Average
Exercise Remaining Aggregate
Number of Price Contractual Intrinsic
Shares per Share Life Value
(In thousands;
Outstanding at June 30, 2011 995¢ $ 59 Gyears $ 83
Granted 1,89« 68
Exercised (1,530 52
Cancelled (214 59
Outstanding at June 30, 2012 10,10 $ 62 6years $ 10¢
Options vested at June 30, 2012 5792 $ 58 S5years $ 78

The weighted-average fair value per share of eptibrogranted during fiscal years 2012, 2011, a0t02 estimated at the grant date using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model, was $9.24, $&fd $8.34, respectively. The total intrinsic eatif options exercised in fiscal years 2012,
2011 and 2010 was $29, $38 and $36, respectively.

Stock option awards outstanding as of June 30, 288\ been granted at prices that are either ¢gualabove the market value of the stock
on the date of grant. Stock option grants genexedit over four years and expire no later tharyesars after the grant date. The Company
recognizes compensation expense ratably over gtengeperiod. As of June 30, 2012, there was $1dtaf unrecognized compensation cost
related to non-vested options, which is expectdektoecognized over a remaining weighted-averaggngeperiod of two years, subject to
forfeiture changes.
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NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
Restricted Stock Awards

The fair value of restricted stock awards is estédan the date of grant based on the market pfittee stock and is amortized to
compensation expense on a straight-line basisthearlated vesting periods, which are generalgetio four years. The total number of
restricted stock awards expected to vest is adjusfeestimated forfeiture rates. Restricted staekts prior to July 1, 2009, receive dividend
distributions during their vesting period. Resgitistock grants after July 1, 2009, receive divideistributions earned during the vesting
period upon vesting.

As of June 30, 2012, there was $1 of total unreizeghcompensation cost related to non-vested céstrstock awards, which is expected to be
recognized over a remaining weighted-average v@gt@miod of two years. The total fair value of gares that vested in fiscal years 2012,
2011 and 2010 was $3, $4 and $5, respectively vildighted-average grant-date fair value of awardstgd was $68.52, $67.58 and $58.91
per share for fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 201peatively.

A summary of the status of the Company’s restristedk awards as of June 30 is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date

Number of Fair Value

Shares per Share

(In thousands!

Restricted stock awards at June 30, 2011 68 $ 64
Granted 4 69
Vested 4) 64
Forfeited 3 65
Restricted stock awards at June 30, 2012 22 3 65

Performance Units

The Company’s performance unit grants provide tierissuance of common stock to certain managestiland executive management if the
Company achieves certain performance targets. €Hfermance unit grants vest after three yearsoRegnce unit grants prior to July 1, 2009
receive dividend distributions during their vestpgyiods. Performance unit grants after July 192@@eive dividends earned during the ve:
period upon vesting.

The fair value of each grant issued is estimatetherdate of grant based on the current marke¢ mfiche stock. The total amount of
compensation expense recognized reflects estinfiatisiture rates, and the initial assumption thatfgrmance goals will be achieved.
Compensation expense is adjusted, as necessamyquarterly basis based on management’s assessfribatprobability that performance
goals will be achieved. If such goals are not nmet i3 determined that achievement of performagals is not probable, any previously
recognized compensation expense is reversed grtefle expected payout level. If it is determitieat the performance goals will be
exceeded, additional compensation expense is refjrsubject to a cap of 150% of target.

The number of shares issued will be dependent upsting and the achievement of specified perforradargets. At June 30, 2012, there was
$17 in unrecognized compensation cost related mevested performance unit grants that is expeatdx trecognized over a remaining
weighted-average performance period of two yeans. Weighted-average grant-date fair value of awgrdsted was $68.17, $66.48 and
$57.28 per share for fiscal years 2012, 2011 aid 2@spectively.
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NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
A summary of the status of the Company’s perforreantt awards as of June 30 is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date

Number of Fair Value

Shares per Share

(In thousands;

Performance unit awards as of June 30, 2011 1,47 $ 60
Granted 57¢ 68
Distributed (602) 64
Forfeited (86) 64
Performance unit awards as of June 30, 2012 137C 3 62
Performance units vested and deferred as of Jun203@ 21C 3 51

The non-vested performance units outstanding a 30n2012 and 2011 were 1,160,000 and 1,203,68fectively, and the weighted average
grant date fair value was $64.04 and $62.55 peeshespectively. Total shares vested during figeal 2012 were 536,000 which had a
weighted average grant date fair value per sha$®85. The total fair value of shares vested $&% $27 and $33 during fiscal years 2012,
2011 and 2010, respectively. Upon vesting, thepients of the grants receive the distribution aga$ or, if previously elected by eligible
recipients, as deferred stock. During fiscal y@&%2 and 2011, $33 and $25, respectively, of tlstedeawards were paid by the issuance of
shares. During fiscal years 2012 and 2011, $1 2ndeSpectively, of the vested awards were defeDeterred shares receive dividend
distributions during their deferral period.

Deferred Stock Units for Nonemployee Directors

Nonemployee directors receive annual grants ofroedestock units under the Comp’s director compensation program and can elect to
receive all or a portion of their annual retaingnsl fees in the form of deferred stock units. Tékeded stock units receive dividend
distributions, which are reinvested as deferredkstoits, and are recognized at their fair valuerendate of grant. Each deferred stock unit
represents the right to receive one share of thepgaoy’s common stock following the termination afieector’s service.

During fiscal year 2012, the Company granted 22 @&f@rred stock units, reinvested dividends of @,60its and distributed 16,400 shares,
which had a weighted-average fair value on graté da$66.95, $67.54 and $60.93 per share, resdctiAs of June 30, 2012, 222,900 units
were outstanding, which had a weighted-averagevédire on grant date of $58.80 per share.

NOTE 16. LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Company leases transportation equipment, odrteirmation technology equipment and various nfacturing, warehousing, and office
facilities. The Company’s leases are classified@erating leases, and the Company’s existing cotstrsill expire by 2024. The Company
expects that, in the normal course of businesstiagi contracts will be renewed or replaced by olbases. The future minimum rental
payments required under the Company’s existing careelable lease agreements at June 30, 201X p@eeted to be $38, $34, $30, $28, $26
and $95 in fiscal years 2013, 2014, 2015, 20167201 thereafter, respectively.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2012, the Campbegan the process of relocating certain empbfrem its general office building in
Oakland, Calif. to a new facility located in Pleam Calif. Employees from its Technical and Da&nter in Pleasanton, Calif. are also
expected to be relocated to the new facility byehd of fiscal year 2013. The new facility considtapproximately 343,000 square feet of
leased space and will house the Company'’s researtikdevelopment group, as well as other adminigéraind operational support personnel.
The future minimum rental payments required under@ompany’s existing non-cancelable lease agreefmetine new facility at June 30,
2012, are expected to be $4, $6, $6, $7, $7 andfdgal years 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 hedeafter, respectively. These amounts are
included in the Company’s future minimum rental payts disclosed above.
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NOTE 16. LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Rental expense for all operating leases was $6Bafifi $59 in fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010ectsely. Certain space not occupied by
the Company in its general office building is rehte other tenants under operating leases exptinirogigh 2017. Future minimum rentals to be
received under these leases total $3 and do needx$l in any one year.

The Company is also a party to certain purchasgatiins, which are defined as purchase agreenissitare enforceable and legally-binding
and that specify all significant terms, includingagtity, price and the approximate timing of trensaction. Examples of the Company’s
purchase obligations include contracts to purchasematerials, commitments to contract manufactireemmitments for information
technology and related services, advertising cotgraitility agreements, capital expenditure agre@s) software acquisition and license
commitments, and service contracts. At June 30220 Company’s purchase obligations, includireygervices related to the Information
Technology Services (ITS) Agreement, totaled $3389, $88, $28, $25 and $48 for fiscal years 201Gugh 2017, and thereafter,
respectively. Estimates for the ITS Agreement @aseld on an annual service fee that is adjusteddiesily based upon updates to services
equipment provided. Included in the ITS Agreemeata@ertain acceleration payment clauses if the Gomperminates the contract without
cause.

NOTE 17. OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSE, NET

The major components of other (income) expense farethe fiscal years ended June 30 were:

2012 2011 2010
Income from equity investees $ 1) $ @B $ (9
Income from transition services (Note 2) (6) (9) -
Low-income housing partnership (gains) losses 2 (13 1
Amortization of trademarks and other intangiblects$Note 7) 9 9 9
Foreign exchange transaction losses (gains), rae(l) 1 2 26
Other, net 4 - 2
Total $ 19 $ (29 $ 29

As of June 30, 2012, the Company owns, directlyndirectly, limited partnership interests of upd@% in 24 lowincome housing partnershi
In fiscal year 2011, the Company sold three progednd recognized a gain of $13.

Approximately $24 of the fiscal year 2010 foreigtleange transaction losses, net, represent renggasot losses for the Company’s
Venezuelan subsidiary (see Note 1).
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NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes on continuing operet, by tax jurisdiction, consisted of the follawgias of June 30:

2012 2011 2010
Current
Federal $ 20 $ 13¢ $ 19z
State 12 19 23
Foreign 48 45 39
Total current 26C 208 25E
Deferred
Federal - 71 18
State 1 2 2
Foreign (13) - 4
Total deferred (12 73 24
Total $ 248 $ 27€¢ $ 27¢

The components of earnings from continuing openatizefore income taxes, by tax jurisdiction, carsi®f the following as of June 30:

2012 2011 2010
United States $ 65t $ 446 $ 664
Foreign 13€ 117 141
Total $ 791 $ 56 $ 80t

A reconciliation of the statutory federal incomg tate to the Company’s effective tax rate on aaritig operations follows as of June 30:

2012 2011 2010
Statutory federal tax rate 35.% 35.% 35.(%
State taxes (net of federal tax benefits) 1.1 2.3 2.2
Tax differential on foreign earnings (2.5) (1.0 (1.0
Domestic manufacturing deduction (2.2) (3.5 (1.8)
Noncash goodwill impairmet - 16.C -
Other differences - 0.2 0.3
Effective tax rate 31.%% 49.(% 34.1%

The substantially different effective tax rate ischl year 2011 primarily resulted from the 16.08pact of the nomdeductible noncash goodv
impairment charge of $258 related to the Burt’'sBesporting unit as there was no substantial taefileassociated with this noncash charge.

Applicable U.S. income taxes and foreign withhoidtaxes have not been provided on approximately $f4indistributed earnings of certain
foreign subsidiaries at June 30, 2012, because teeings are considered indefinitely reinvesiée. net federal income tax liability that
would arise if these earnings were not indefinitelynvested is approximately $36. Applicable Urgome and foreign withholding taxes are
provided on these earnings in the periods in wtliely are no longer considered indefinitely reingdst
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NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Tax benefits resulting from share-based paymeanhgements that are in excess of the tax benefitsded in net earnings over the vesting
period of those arrangements are recorded as sesda additional paid-in capital. Excess tax bénef approximately $10, $9, and $10, were
realized and recorded to additional paid-in cagdathe fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, respelgti The components of deferred tax assets
(liabilities) as of June 30 are shown below:

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets

Compensation and benefit programs $ 202 $ 157
Basis difference related to Venture Agreeimen 30 30
Accruals and reserves 49 34
Inventory costs 22 13
Net operating loss and tax credit carryfadga 21 18
Other 23 36
Subtotal 34¢ 28¢
Valuation allowance (20 (14
Total deferred tax assets 32¢ 274

Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed and intangible assets (26¢) (25¢)
Low-income housing partnerships (29) (27)
Other (32 (35)
Total deferred tax liabilities (329 (320
Net deferred tax liabilities $ D $ (49

The Company periodically reviews its deferred tageds for recoverability. A valuation allowancesablished when the Company believes
that it is more likely than not that some portidrite deferred tax assets will not be realized.0atibn allowances have been provided to reduce
deferred tax assets to amounts considered recdeef2dxails of the valuation allowance were asofel as of June 30:

2012 2011
Valuation allowance at beginning of year $ 149 $ (12
Net decrease in realizability of foreign deferrad asset 3 (@D}
Net increase in foreign net operating loss cariyéod and othe (3) (1)
Valuation allowance at end of year $ 200 $ (19

At June 30, 2012, the Company had foreign tax tieadiyforwards of $7 for U.S. income tax purpoSeésx benefits from foreign net operating
loss carryforwards of $8 have expiration dates betwfiscal years 2013 and 2021. Tax benefits framidgn net operating loss carryforward:
$6 may be carried forward indefinitely.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.8efal and various state, local and foreign jurisdiis. In the first quarter of fiscal year 20
the Company paid federal tax and interest of $&teel to audits of the 2004 and 2006 fiscal taxy:darthe first quarter of fiscal year 2011,
certain issues relating to 2003, 2004 and 2006 efeetively settled by the Company and the IRS éadp Division. Tax and interest payme

of $18 were made with respect to these issuesisdond quarter of fiscal year 2011. Interest magmof $4 were made with respect to these
issues in the third quarter of fiscal year 2011 .t&dobenefits had previously been recognized ferisBues related to the 2003, 2004 and 2006
tax settlements. The federal statute of limitatibas expired for all tax years through June 3082®arious income tax returns in state and
foreign jurisdictions are currently in the proce$&xamination.
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NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The Company recognizes interest and penaltiescktatuncertain tax positions as a component afnirectax expense. As of June 30, 2012
2011, the total balance of accrued interest andlpes related to uncertain tax positions was &Y $8) respectively. Interest and penalties
included in income tax expense resulted in a neéfieof $3, a net benefit of $3 and a net expeaisks in fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The following is a reconciliationtbge beginning and ending amounts of the Compangssgunrecognized tax benefits:

2012 2011 2010
Unrecognized tax benefits - July 1 $ 97 $ 84 $ 98
Gross increases - tax positions in prior periods 4 3 10
Gross decreases - tax positions in prior periods (16) 9 (15)
Gross increases - current period tax positions 6 45 5
Gross decreases - current period tax positions (D) - -
Settlements (10 (26) (14)
Unrecognized tax benefits - June 30 $ 8 $ 97 $ 84

Included in the balance of unrecognized tax beqetfitiune 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010, are potentiafide of $56, $68 and $57, respectively,
which if recognized, would affect the effective tate on earnings.

In the twelve months succeeding June 30, 2012t eesblutions could potentially reduce total unigatiaed tax benefits by up to $4, primarily
as a result of cash settlement payments. Auditooogés and the timing of audit settlements are stbjesignificant uncertainty.

NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Retirement Income Plans

Effective July 1, 2011, and as part of a set oftterm, cost neutral enhancements to the Compawgrll employee benefit plans, the
domestic qualified plan was frozen for service matand eligibility purposes, however, interestasewill continue to accrue on participant
balances. As of June 30, 2012, the benefits ofltimeestic qualified plan are based on either emggars of service and compensation or a
stated dollar amount per years of service. The Guyis the sole contributor to the plan in amouletsmed necessary to provide benefits and
to the extent deductible for federal income taxppses. Assets of the plan consist primarily of gtreents in cash equivalents, mutual funds
and common collective trusts.

The Company did not make any contributions to @sdstic qualified retirement income plan duringfiseal year 2012. It contributed $15 ¢
$43 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectivelynt@loutions made to the domestic non-qualifiedregtient income plans were $11, $8 and $8
in fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectivEhe Company has also contributed $1, $1, and $2 foreign retirement income plans for
fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Ctimpany’s funding policy is to contribute amousuficient to meet minimum funding
requirements as set forth in employee benefitamsIplus additional amounts as the Company mayrdete to be appropriate.

Retirement Health Care

The Company provides certain health care bengfiterhployees who meet age, participation and leofyfiervice requirements at retirement.
The plans pay stated percentages of covered expaftse annual deductibles have been met. Benefitstake into consideration payments by
Medicare for the domestic plan. The plans are fdrateclaims are paid, and the Company has thetdghbdify or terminate certain of these
plans.

The assumed domestic health care cost trend rateinsneasuring the accumulated postretirementfib@tdigation (APBO) was 7.8% for
medical and 8.7% for prescription drugs for fispar 2012. These rates have been assumed to dyadieedease each year until an assumed
ultimate trend of 4.5% is reached in 2028. The thezdre cost trend rate assumption has an effettteoamounts reported. The effect of a
hypothetical 100 basis point increase or decraasizei assumed domestic health care cost tren@matee total service and interest cost
components, and the postretirement benefit obbgatiould have been $1 for the fiscal year ende@ By 2012, and less than $1 for both
fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

Financial Information Related to Retirement Incomeand Retirement Health Care

Summarized information for the Company’s retiremanbme and retirement health care plans at anthéfiscal years ended June 30 is as

follows:

Retirement Retirement
Income Health Care
2012 2011 2012 2011

Change in benefit obligations:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 566 $ 56C $ 58 $ 78
Service cost - 12 1 2
Interest cost 29 29 3 4
Employee contributions to deferred compeaorgilans 5 7 - -
Actuarial (gain) loss 82 (12 3 (23
Plan amendments - - - 2
Curtailment (gain) loss - (@)} - -
Translation adjustment - 3 (D) -
Benefits paid (36) (32) @) 1)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year 64€ 56€ 63 58

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of assets at beginning of year 41C 33k - -
Actual return on plan assets 9 80 = =
Employer contributions to qualified and noalified plans 12 24 1 1
Translation adjustment Q) 3 - -
Benefits paid (36) (32 (1) D

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 394 41C - -

Accrued benefit cost, net funded status $ (252) $ 15€ $ 63 $ (59

Amount recognized in the balance sheets consists of
Pension benefit assets $ - $ 1 % -8 -
Current accrued benefit liability (14) (12) (6) 5)
Non-current accrued benefit liability (238 (14€) (57) (53)
Accrued benefit cost, net $ (259 $ (156 $ (63 $ (59

Information for retirement income plans with an@oellated benefit obligation (ABO) in excess of pémsets as of June 30 follows:

Other
Pension Plans Retirement Plans
2012 2011 2012 2011
Projected benéefit obligation $ 561 $ 47 $ 84 $ 171
Accumulated benefit obligation 561 46¢ 84 71
Fair value of plan assets 392 38¢€ = -
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

The ABO for all pension plans was $561, $490 ar@D$4despectively, as of June 30, 2012, 2011 an@.2D¥e ABO for all retirement income
plans increased by $85 in fiscal year 2012, prilpalie to a decrease in the discount rate. Theosts of the retirement income and health
care plans for the fiscal years ended June 30dedle following components:

Retirement Income Retirement Health Care
2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010
Service cost $ - $ 12 3 9 $ 1 $ 2 % 2
Interest cost 29 29 3C 3 4 4
Expected return on plan assets 31 33 (31) - - -
Curtailment gain - (1) - - - -
Amortization of unrecognized items 8 17 9 ) ) 2
Total $ 6 $ 24 $ 17 $ 1 $ 4 % 4

Items not yet recognized as a component of postreéint expense as of June 30, 2012, consisted of:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care
Net actuarial loss (gait $ 28 $ (22
Prior service cost (benefit) 1 2
Net deferred income tax (assets) liabili (207) 9
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) $ 18C % (15)

Net actuarial loss (gain) recorded in accumulateérocomprehensive net losses for the fiscal yede@ June 30, 2012, included the followi

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care
Net actuarial loss (gain) at beginning of y $ 18 % (28)
Amortization during the year @) 2
Loss during the year 107 4
Net actuarial loss (gain) at end of y $ 28 $ (22)

The Company uses the straight line amortizatiorhogfor unrecognized prior service costs and b&xndfi fiscal year 2013, the Company
expects to recognize, on a pretax basis, approglynkgss than $1 of the prior service cost and &lthe net actuarial loss, and approximately
$1 of the prior service credit and $2 of the neétiagal gain, as a component of net periodic beest for the retirement income and retirer
health care plans, respectively.

Weighted-average assumptions used to estimatectharial present value of benefit obligations adwie 30 are as follows:

Retirement Income Retirement Health Care
2012 2011 2012 2011
Discount rate 3.8% 5.3% 3.8% 5.2%
Rate of compensation increase 3.71% 3.9% n/e n/e

59




NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
Weighted-average assumptions used to estimateethgeniodic pension and other postretirement benefits as of June 30 are as follows:

Retirement Income

2012 2011 2010
Discount rate 5.3% 5.3% 6.8%
Rate of compensation increase 3.9% 4.2(% 4.22%
Expected return on plan assets 8.12% 8.11% 8.11%

Retirement Health Care

2012 2011 2010
Discount rate 5.2% 5.3t% 6.8(%

The expected long-term rate of return assumptidrased on an analysis of historical experiencaé®pbprtfolio and the summation of
prospective returns for each asset class in prigpotd the fund’s current asset allocation.

Expected benefit payments for the Company’s persimhother postretirement plans as of June 30saf@laws:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care
2013 $ 34 $ 6
2014 34 6
2015 35 S
2016 35 4
2017 37 4
Fiscal years 2018 — 2021 18¢ 19

Expected benefit payments are based on the sammjpissns used to measure the benefit obligatiodsireiude estimated future employee
service.

The target allocations and weighted average aiseaions by asset category of the investmentfplistfor the Company’s domestic
retirement income plans as of June 30 are:

% Target % of Plan Assets

Allocation 2012 2011
U.S. equity 29% 29% 50%
International equity 30 29 19
Fixed income 36 37 25
Other 5 5 6
Total 10(% 10(% 10(%

The target asset allocation is determined baseatieoptimal balance between risk and return antinats, may be adjusted to achieve the
plan’s overall investment objective to generatdisight resources to pay current and projected plaliigations over the life of the domestic
qualified retirement income plan .
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within tfer value hierarchy, the retirement income plaassets carried at fair value as of June 30:

2012
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Cash equivalents $ 2 9 - % 2
Common/collective trusts

Bond funds - 14¢ 14¢

International equity funds - 11€ 11€

Domestic equity funds - 10€ 10€

Real Estate fund - 21 21
Total common/collective trusts - 392 392
Total assets at fair value $ 2 $ 392 $ 394

2011
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Cash equivalents $ 3 % - % 3
Mutual funds

Domestic equity fund 96 - 96

International equity funds 75 - 75

Bond fund 48 - 48

Real Estate fund 19 - 19
Total mutual funds 23¢ - 23¢
Common/collective trusts

Domestic equity fund - 96 96

International equity funds - 11 11

Bond funds - 62 62
Total common/collective trusts - 16¢ 16¢
Total assets at fair value $ 241 $ 166 $ 41C

The carrying value of cash equivalents approximtites fair value as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Mutual funds are valued at quoted market priceschvrepresent the net asset values of shares hehklplans as of June 30, 2011. As of June
30, 2012, the plan is not invested in mutual funds.

Common/collective trust funds are valued at a sséfivalue unit price determined by the portfolggensor based on the fair value of
underlying assets held by the common collectivettfund on June 30, 2012 and 2011.

The common/collective trusts are invested in vaityusts that attempt to achieve their investméjeatives by investing primarily in other
collective investment funds which have charactiesstonsistent with each trust’s overall investnmjective and strategy.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has defined contribution plans for nbéts domestic employees. The plans include Tlrea® Company 401(k) Plan. Effecti
July 1, 2011, The Clorox Company 401(k) Plan wasratied to enhance the matching of employee conitriteieind to provide for a fixed and
non-discretionary annual contribution in place of tmefgp sharing component. Prior to July 1, 2011, @amy contributions to the profit shar
component above 3% of employee eligible earning®wiscretionary and were based on certain Comparfgprmance targets for eligible
employees. The aggregate cost of the defined borimn plans was $46, $21, and $33 in fiscal y@at, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
Included in the 2011 and 2010 costs was $17, aAdrg8pectively, of profit sharing contributiondhieTCompany also has defined contribution
plans for certain of its international employeelse Bggregate cost of these foreign plans was $an8%3 in fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.
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NOTE 20. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates through strategic business tinait are aggregated into four reportable seggn@ianing, Household, Lifestyle and
International. Beginning in the fourth quarter istchl year 2012, natural personal care financgllts outside the U.S. are being reported in the
International segment rather than in the Lifesgdgment because management of the Internationalesggiow has primary oversight of
natural personal care financial results outsideltt& All periods presented have been recast teatehis change. The four reportable segm
consist of the following:

e Cleaningconsists of laundry, home care and professionalyms marketed and sold in the United States. Rtedwuithin this segment
include laundry additives, including bleach proguaender the Cloro® brand and Clorox £ stain fighter and color booster; home care
products, primarily under the Clor§k Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr® , Pine-Sof®, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; naturally derived
home care products under the Green W8rksand; and professional cleaning and disinfectirmgipcts under the Clord¥, Dispatch®,
Aplicare®, HealthLink® and Clorox Healthcar" brands.

e Householdconsists of charcoal, cat litter and plastic bagaps and container products marketed and solikitunited States. Products
within this segment include plastic bags, wraps eotainers under the Gl&tbrand; cat litter products under the Fresh $Stecoop
Away ® and Ever Cleaff brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsfamdd Match Ligh® brands.

o Lifestyleconsists of food products, water-filtration systeansl filters and natural personal care productsketad and sold in the United
States. Products within this segment include dngssand sauces, primarily under the Hidden Valland K C Masterpiec® and Soy
Vay ® brands; water-filtration systems and filters unier Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuhis Bees® and
giid® brands.

e Internationalconsists of products sold outside the United St&esducts within this segment include laundry, boare, water-
filtration, charcoal and cat litter products, diegs and sauces, plastic bags, wraps and containdreatural personal care products,

primarily under the Cloro® , Javex®, Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett® , Mistolin ® , Lestoil® , Bon Bril
® Nevex?®, Brita®, Green Work€ , Pine-Sof, Agua Jané& , Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Stef, Scoop Away? , Ever Clear? , K
C Masterpiecé® , Hidden Valley® and Burt's Bee® brands.

Certain non-allocated administrative costs, intereome, interest expense and various other nematipg income and expenses are reflected
in Corporate. Corporate assets include cash ardezpsvalents, other investments and deferred taxes
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NOTE 20. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Fiscal Total
Year Cleaning Household  Lifestyle International Corporate Company
Net sales 201z $ 169 $ 167t $ 90 $ 119¢ $ - $ 5,46
2011 1,61¢ 1,611 84¢ 1,152 - 5,231
201C¢ 1,62¢ 1,66 83t 1,112 - 5,23¢
Earnings (losses) from continuing
operations before income taxes 2012 381 29¢ 26k 11¢ (272 791
2011 35€ 27¢ 91 55  (217) 562
201C 36¢€ 29C 304 1432 (300) 80t
Income from equity investees 201z - - - 11 - 11
2011 - - - 8 - 8
201C - - - 9 - 9
Total assets 201z 942 81¢ 887 1,21¢ 48¢ 4,35¢
2011 83¢ 84¢ 88¢€ 1,201 39C 4,16:
Capital expenditures 201z 63 79 18 32 - 192
2011 72 95 24 37 - 22¢
201c¢ 74 79 18 30 - 201
Depreciation and amortization 201z 45 73 18 25 17 17¢
2011 44 73 18 22 16 172
201c¢ 51 77 21 22 12 182
Significant noncash charges included
in earnings before income taxes:
Share-based compensation 201z 13 12 6 1 (5) 27
2011 14 13 6 2 (3) 32
201C 11 10 5 2 32 6C
Noncash goodwill impairment 201z - - - - - -
2011 - - 164 94 - 25¢
201c¢ - - - - - -

Fiscal year 2011 earnings (losses) from continoipgrations before income taxes for the Lifestylé bmternational reportable segments
included a noncash goodwill impairment charge di4band $94, respectively, for the Burt's Bees bessin Fiscal year 2011 diluted net
earnings per share from continuing operations geduthe impact of $1.86 from this noncash goodwiflairment charge.

Fiscal years 2011 and 2010 net sales for the latemal segment included $34 and $29, respectiteat,was previously reported in the
Lifestyle segment. Fiscal years 2011 and 2010 egsnilosses) from continuing operations beforenmedaxes for the International segment
also included $92 and $1 of losses, respectivieit,were previously reported in the Lifestyle segtmi addition, total assets for fiscal year
2011 for the International segment included $2@é4 was previously reported in the Lifestyle segment
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NOTE 20. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
Total assets for Corporate included $267 and $258sh and cash equivalents for fiscal years 2022811, respectively.
All intersegment sales are eliminated and arem@tided in the Company’s reportable segments’ aless

Net sales to the Compe’s largest customer, Walmart Stores, Inc. andfftBates, were 26%, 27% and 27% for the fiscalngeanded 2012,
2011 and 2010, respectively, of consolidated nlessand occurred in each of the Compamngportable segments. No other customers exc
10% of consolidated net sales in any year. Durisgaf years 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company’ddingest customers accounted for 44%,
44% and 45% of its net sales, respectively.

The Company has three product lines that have ateddor 10% or more of consolidated net salesngueach of the past three fiscal years. In
fiscal years 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectivelgssal liquid bleach represented approximately 1848 and 13% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales, approximately 26%, 27%28% of net sales in the Cleaning segment and appately 22%, 23% and 22% of net
sales in the International segment. In fiscal ye@a2, 2011 and 2010, respectively, sales of thagjs represented approximately 13%, 13%
and 12% of the Company’s consolidated net salggpajpmately 35%, 34% and 31% of net sales in thaddbold segment and approximately
10%, 11% and 10% of net sales in the Internatieagment. Sales of charcoal represented approxynktéb of the Company’s consolidated
net sales in each of the fiscal years 2012, 20812840 and approximately 35%, 34% and 36% of rlessa the Household segment,
respectively.

Net sales and lor-lived assets by geographic area as of and fofighal years ended June 30 were as follows:

Fiscal United Total
Year States Foreign Company
Net sales 201z $ 431t $ 1,15 $ 5,46
2011 4,12¢ 1,10¢ 5,231
201C 4,172 1,062 5,23¢
Property, plant and equipment, net 201z % 90€ % 178 $ 1,081
2011 881 15€ 1,03¢
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NOTE 21. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY DATA
Quarters Ended

September 3C December 31 March 31 June 30 Total Year
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2012
Net sales $ 1,300 $ 122 % 1,40 $ 154 % 5,46
Cost of products sold $ 75¢ % 714 $ 80¢ $ 88: % 3,16¢
Earnings from continuing operations $ 13C $ 108 134 % 174 $ 542
Losses from discontinued operations,
net of tax $ - $ - % 2 9 - $ @)
Net earning: $ 13C $ 108 $ 132 % 174 $ 541
Per common share:
Basic
Continuing operations $ 0.9¢ $ 0.7¢ $ 102 $ 132 % 4.1t
Discontinued operations - - (0.03) - (0.01
Basic net earnings per share $ 0.9¢ $ 0.7¢ % 1.0z % 132 $ 4.1¢4
Diluted
Continuing operations $ 09¢ $ 0.7¢ % 10z $ 132 $ 4.1C
Discontinued operations - - (0.03) - (0.0))
Diluted net earnings per share $ 0.9¢ $ 0.7¢ $ 1.01 $ 132 $ 4.0¢
Dividends declared per common share $ 06C $ 0.6C $ 0.6C $ 062 $ 2.44
Market price (NYSE)
High $ 75.4¢ % 69.61 $ 70.8¢ % 735 % 75.4¢
Low 63.5¢ 63.0¢ 66.37 66.72 63.0¢
Year-end 72.4¢
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Net sales $ 1,26¢ $ 1,17¢ % 1,30¢ % 1,482 $ 5,231
Cost of products sold $ 705 % 687 $ 72¢  $ 837 $ 2,95¢
Earnings (losses) from continuing operations $ 14C % (163 $ 141 % 16 $ 287
Earnings from discontinued operations,
net of tax $ 76 $ 184 % 10 $ - $ 27C
Net earning: $ 21€  $ 21 % 151 % 16 $ 557
Per common share:
Basic
Continuing operations $ 0.9¢ $ 117 $ 10 $ 127 $ 2.0¢
Discontinued operations 0.5t 1.32 0.07 - 1.97
Basic net earnings per share $ 152 $ 0.1t % 1.1C % 127 $ 4.0€
Diluted
Continuing operations $ 09t $ 117 $ 10z $ 1.2¢ $ 2.07
Discontinued operations 0.5¢ 1.32 0.07 - 1.9
Diluted net earnings per share $ 15z $ 0.1f % 1.0¢ % 12¢ $ 4.0z
Dividends declared per common share $ 05t % 058 % 058 % 06C $ 2.2t
Market price (NYSE)
High $ 67.8¢ $ 69.0C $ 724 $ 71.0C % 72.4:
Low 61.52 61.4¢ 60.5¢ 65.97 60.5¢
Year-end 67.4¢

Fiscal year 2011 earnings (losses) from continoipgrations and net earnings included a $258 norgastiwill impairment charge recognized
for the Burt's Bees business. Fiscal year 201ltefilunet earnings per share from continuing operatiocluded the impact of $1.86 from this
noncash goodwill impairment charge.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
The Clorox Company

Years ended June 30

Dollars in millions, except share data 2012 2011M@) 2010 2009 200813
OPERATIONS
Net sales $ 546f $ 523 $ 523 $515¢ $4,95¢
Gross profit 2,30/ 2,27: 2,31¢ 2,20¢ 2,012
Earnings from continuing operations $ 54 % 287 % 52¢€ $ 47z $ 382
(Losses) earnings from discontinued operations,

net of tax (2 27C 77 65 79
Net earning: $ 541 $ 557 $ 60 $ 537 $ 461

COMMON STOCK
Earnings per share
Continuing operations

Basic $ 4.1¢% $ 20¢ % 3.7: $33€ $ 271
Diluted 4.1C 2.07 3.6¢ 3.3¢ 2.6¢
Dividends declared per share $ 244 $ 228 $ 20t $18 $ 1.6¢€
OTHER DATA
Total assets $ 4,35 $ 4,162 $ 454t 3$456¢ $4,70¢
Long-term debt 1,571 2,12¢ 2,12¢ 2,151 2,72(

(1) In November 2010, the Company completed the safleeoAuto Businesses pursuant to the terms of el@se and Sale Agreement and
received cash consideration of $755. Included iniegs from discontinued operations for fiscal yeaded June 30, 2011, is an afiex-
gain on the transaction of $247. In connection whthdiscontinued operations presentation in timsalidated financial statements,
certain financial statement footnotes have beemtggito reflect the impact of discontinued operei

(2) Earnings from continuing operations and net easingluded the $258 noncash goodwill impairmentgbdaecognized in fiscal ye
2011 for the Burt's Bees business. Diluted netiegsper share from continuing operations inclutfedimpact of $1.86 from this
noncash goodwill impairment charg

(3) Infiscal year 2008, the Company acquired 's Bees Inc. for an aggregate price of $913 exctyéizb paid for tax benefits associa
with the acquisition. In addition, the Company eatkinto an accelerated share repurchase agreemeet which it repurchased 12
million of its shares for an aggregate price of &’
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VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES (Dol lars in millions)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions Deductions
Balance at Charged to Charged Credited to Credited Balance at
beginning costs and to other costs and to other end
Description of period expense:t accounts expenset accounts of period

Year ended June 30, 2012 B % 3 $

Year ended June 30, 2010 (6)

Year ended June 30, 2012 290 % (8)

Year ended June 30, 2010 (32

Year ended June 30, 2012 (19

Year ended June 30, 2010 (6)

Year ended June 30, 2012 11y 3

(13)

Year ended June 30, 2010 (10 11 -
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Exhibit 99.3

THE CLOROX COMPANY
RECONCILIATION OF ECONOMIC PROFIT

Dollars in millions FY12 Ey11 @ Ey10®

Earnings from continuing operations before incomeadxes $ 791 % 562 % 80¢
Noncash restructurii-related and asset impairment costs 4 6 4
Noncash goodwill impairmet - 25€ -
Interest expense 12t 122 13¢

Earnings from continuing operations before incomes$,

noncash restructuring-related and assetimmpat costs,

noncash goodwill impairment and interestenge $ 92C $ 95C $ 94¢

Adjusted after tax profit (@) $ 631 $ 62¢ $ 61¢

Average capital employe®® 2,54 2,61 2,52!

Capital charge ¥ 22¢ 23€ 227

Economic profit (Adjusted after tax profit less captal charge) $ 40z $ 39 % 392

% change over prior year +2.3% +0.3% +12.6%

(1) Inthe fiscal year 2011 Annual Report to Sharehsldad in the Compa’s Annual Report on Form -K, economic profit (EP) for a
fiscal years presented included the results oflte Businesses (but excluded the net gain on baleguse this was the method used by
the Company to calculate EP to determine the amafusttort-term compensation for fiscal year 20hilthie current fiscal year and in
this table, EP calculations for all fiscal yearsgented exclude the Auto Busines:

(2) Adjusted after tax profit represents earnings famtinuing operations before income taxes, nonoastnucturing-related and asset
impairment costs, noncash goodwill impairment aridrest expense, after tax. The tax rate applidueigffective tax rate on continuing
operations before the noncash goodwill impairméatrge for fiscal year 2011, which was 31.4%, 338t 34.7% in fiscal years 2012,
2011 and 2010, respectively. The difference betwheriiscal year 2011 effective tax rate on coritigwoperations before the noncash
goodwill impairment charge and the effective tabe r@n continuing operations of 49% is (16.0)% eslab the non-deductible noncash
goodwill impairment charge and 0.8% for other tér@s related to excluding this chari

(3) Total capital employed represents total assetslessnterest bearing liabilities. Adjusted cap#aiployed represents total capital
employed adjusted to add back current year noneashucturing-related and asset impairment cosisnancash goodwill impairment.
Average capital employed represents a two-pointaageeof adjusted capital employed for the currestryand total capital employed for
the prior year, based on y-end balances. See below for details of the averapial employed calculatiol

FY12 Fyi1 @ Fyio®
Total assets $ 4358 $§ 4167 $  4,54¢
Adjustments related to the Auto Businesses - - (405)
Total assets adjusted for the Auto Businesses 4,35k 4,167 4,14
Less:
Accounts payable 412 427 40¢
Accrued liabilities 494 44z 491
Income taxes payable 5 41 74
Other liabilities 73¢ 61¢ 677
Deferred income taxes 11¢ 14C 19
Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,76¢ 1,66t 1,67(C
Total capital employed 2,58 2,49 2,47.
Noncash restructuring-related and asset impairicests 4 6 4
Noncash goodwill impairmel - 25¢ -
Adjusted capital employed $ 259 $ 2,76 $ 2,477
Average capital employed $ 254 § 261t $ 2,52t
(4) Capital charge represents average capital employdiiplied by the weighte-average cost of capital. The weiglt-average cost ¢

capital used to calculate the capital charge wa$d%il fiscal years presente
68




